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SIGNATURE PAGE 

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of 

Gulf Power Comean~ 
' 

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge, 

information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true 

and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-

named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the 

period from January 1, 2016 to December 31 , 2016, inclusive. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 

were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the 
appropriate forms included in this report. 

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing 

with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 

performance of his official duty shall be guilty of 

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as 

provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084. 

4/13117 q}.~ 
___..., 

Date 

Janet J. Hodnett Com12troller 
Name Title 



One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520 

Tel850 444 6111 

April 13,2017 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 
191 Peachtree Street, N .E. 
Suite 2000 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

GULF «\ 
POWER 

A SOUtHERN COMPANY 

We are providing this Jetter in connection with your audit of the balance sheet- regulatory basis 
of Gulf Power Company (the "Company") as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of 
income- regulatory basis, retained earnings- regulatory basis. and cash flows- regulatory 
basis for the year ended December 31, 2016, included on pages 110 through 123.40 of the 
Company's Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") Form I (the "regulatory basis 
financial statements") for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the regulatory basis 
financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities, proprietary 
capital, results of operations, and cash flows of the Company, in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases. 

We confirm that we are responsible for the following: 

a. The preparation and fair presentation in the regulatory basis financial statements of the 
assets, liabilities, proprietary capital, results of operations, and cash flows in accordance with 
the accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of 
Accounts and published accounting releases 

b. The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control: 

• Relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the regulatory basis financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error 

• To prevent and detect fraud 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. 
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of 
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the 
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by 
the omission or misstatement. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations made to you 
during your audit. 

I . The regulatory basis financial statements are presented fairly in accordance with the 
accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of 
Accounts and published accounting releases. As discussed in Note I, this is a comprehensive 
basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

2. We have reviewed our representation letter to you dated February 21, 2017 with respect to 
the audited financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 



accepted in the United States of America for the year ended December 31, 2016. We now 
confirm those representations, as they apply to the regulatory basis financial statements and 
incorporate them herein. 

3. The Division of Audits and Accounting within the Office of Enforcement of the FERC is 
currently performing an audit of the FERC Form I financial statements for the years ended 
December 31, 2012, 2013, 2014, and 2015. A final audit report has not been issued as of the 
date of this letter; however, based on ongoing discussions with the FERC there are no matters 
to date that have a material impact to the regulatory basis financial statements for the year 
ended December 31, 20 I 6. 

4. No events requiring recognition within the financial statements have occurred after December 
31, 2016, but before February 21, 2017, the date the financial statements prepared in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
were issued. No events have occurred after December 31, 2016, but before April 13, 20 I 7 
that require disclosure in the regulatory basis financial statements except for the disclosure 
that is included related to the April 4, 2017 approval by the Florida Public Service 
Commission of a settlement agreement among the Company and all of the intervenors to the 
docketed proceeding with respect to the Company's request to increase retail rates. 

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 

'u~ If:± 

cc: John D. Johns, Chairman, Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, Southern Company 
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Deloitte. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Gulf Power Company 
Pensacola, Florida 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 

191 Peachtree Street 
Suite 2000 
Allanta , GA 30303 
USA 

Tel : 404-220-1500 
Fax: 404-222-1500 
www.deloitte.com 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofGulfPower Company (the "Company"), 
which comprise the balance sheet- regulatory basis as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements 
of income- regulatory basis, retained earnings - regulatory basis, and cash flows - regulatory basis 
for the year then ended, included on pages 110 through 123.40 of the accompanying Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission Form 1, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the regulatory-basis financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Gulf Power Company as of December 31, 2016, 



and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable 
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

Basis of Accounting 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, these financial statements were prepared in accordance 
with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its 
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting 
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 

Restricted Use 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the 
Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Atlanta, Georgia 
Aprill3, 2017 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

I. Purpose 

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others 
(18 C.F. R. § 141 .1 ). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the 
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and 
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission . These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms. 

II. Who Must Submit 

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts 
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101 ), 
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141 .1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141 .400). 

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that 
exceeds one of the following : 

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

Ill. What and Where to Submit 

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report 
for your files . Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the 
Commission at its web site: http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/forms/form-1 /elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is 
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet. 

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings. 

(c) Submit immediately upon publication , by either eFiling or mail , two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission , the 
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to 
the Secretary of the Commission at: 

Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington , DC 20426 

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report 
(not applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984 ). The CPA Certification Statement can 
be either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above. 

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) 



The CPA Certification Statement should : 

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the 
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the 
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases) , and 

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant 
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 
C.F.R. §§ 41 .10-41 .12 for specific qualifications.) 

Reference Schedules 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

110-113 
114-117 
118-119 
120-121 
122-123 

e) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions , 
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are 
reported . 

"In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of __ for the year ended on which we have 
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules 
_________ of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for 

conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its 
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such 
tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph 
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases ." 

The letter or report must state which , if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements. 
Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling . 
To further that effort, new selections, "Annual Report to Stockholders," and "CPA Certification Statement" have been 
added to the dropdown "pick list" from which companies must choose when eFiling . Further instructions are found on the 
Commission's website at http://www.ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp. 

(g) Federal , State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of 
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/forms/form-1/form-1.pdf and 
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/forms.asp#3Q-gas. 

IV. When to Submit: 

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule: 

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) ii 



a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18th of the following year (18 CFR § 141 .1 ), 
and 

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. § 
141 .400). 

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden. 

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144 
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and 
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for 
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response. 

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, 
including suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, 
Washington , DC 20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Office of Management and Budget, Washington , DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control 
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)). 

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) iii 



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret 
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA. 

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted . (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements 
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the 
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance 
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period , and use for statement of income accounts the 
current year's year to date amounts. 

Ill Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the 
word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not 
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3. 

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in the 
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). 

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must 
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the 
numbers in parentheses. 

VII For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain 
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field . 

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, 
except as specifically authorized. 

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based 
upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different 
figures were used. 

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows: 

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission 
Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self' means the respondent. 

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as 
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. 

LFP- for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and" firm" 
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse 
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access 
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the 
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract. 

OLF- Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the 
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and "firm" means that service 
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all 
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either 
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

SFP- Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point 
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year. 

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. 

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the 
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC 
Form. Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry. 

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior 
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

DEFINITIONS 
I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or 
1any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization. 

II. Respondent-- The person , corporation , licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose 
behalf the report is made. 

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) v 



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r 

Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with : 

(3) 'Corporation' means any corporation , joint-stock company, partnership, association , business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers , trustee or trustees of any of the 
foregoing . It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined ; 

(4) 'Person' means an individual or a corporation ; 

(5) 'Licensee, means any person , State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 

(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing , transmitting, unitizing , or 
distributing power; ...... 

(11) "project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits , all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, 
and all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith , the primary line or lines transmitting power 
there from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all 
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights , 
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs , Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or 
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered 

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region 
to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and 
concerning the location , capacity , development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the 
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or 
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist 
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in 
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the 
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full 
information as to assets and Liabilities, capital ization , net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts , interest due 
and paid , depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities , cost of maintenance and operation of the 
project and other facilities , cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities , depreciation, 
generation , transmission , distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such 
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts . Such reports shall be made 
under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.1 0 
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind 
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among 
other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting , technical , and trade terms used in this Act; and may 
prescribe the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the 
Commission , the information which they shall contain , and the time within which they shall be field ... " 

General Penalties 

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See 
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 825o(a). 
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q: 
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER 

IDENTIFICATION 
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company End of 2016/04 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 
I I 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacola, FL 32520 

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 
JanetJ. Hodnett Comptroller 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacola, FL 32520 

08 Telephone of Contact Person,lnc/uding 09 This Report Is 1 0 Date of Report 
Area Code (1) 00 An Original (2) D A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(850) 444-6384 04/13/2017 

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that: 

I have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements 
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material 
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts. 

01 Name 03S;g;; ~ 04 Date Signed 
Janet J. Hodnett 

Jae~~ (Mo, Oa, Yr) 
02Title 

Comptroller 04/13/2017 

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1 



Name of Respondent This 0ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) [JA Resubmission I I 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate , where no information or amounts have been reported for 

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks 
No. Page No. 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 General Information 101 

2 Control Over Respondent 102 

3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 N/A 

4 Officers 104 

5 Directors 105 

6 Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b) 

7 Important Changes During the Year 108-109 

8 Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 

9 Statement of Income for the Year 114-117 

10 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119 

11 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 

12 Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

13 Statement of Accum Camp Income, Camp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b) 

14 Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201 

15 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 N/A 

16 Electric Plant in Service 204-207 

17 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 N/A 

18 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 

19 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216 

20 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219 

21 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 N/A 

22 Materials and Supplies 227 

23 Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab) 

24 Extraordinary Property Losses 230 N/A 

25 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 

26 Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231 N/A 

27 Other Regulatory Assets 232 

28 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233 

29 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234 

30 Capital Stock 250-251 

31 Other Paid-in Capital 253 

32 Capital Stock Expense 254 

33 Long-Term Debt 256-257 

34 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261 

35 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263 

36 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 
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Name of Respondent This [!J'ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) []A Resubmission I I 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks 
No. Page No. 

(a) (b) (c) 

37 Other Deferred Credits 269 

38 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 

39 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275 

40 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277 

41 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 

42 Electric Operating Revenues 300-301 

43 Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 N/A 

44 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304 

45 Sales for Resale 310-311 

46 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323 

47 Purchased Power 326-327 

48 Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 

49 Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 N/A 

50 Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 

51 Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335 

52 Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337 

53 Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 

54 Research , Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 

55 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355 

56 Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 N/A 

57 Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 

58 Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398 

59 Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 

60 Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a N/A 

61 Electric Energy Account 401 

62 Monthly Peaks and Output 401 

63 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403 

64 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 N/A 

65 Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 N/A 

66 Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411 N/A 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This ~ort Is: Date of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) (]A Resubmission I I 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued) 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2016/04 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable ," or "NA". 

Line 
No. 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

67 Transmission Line Statistics Pages 

68 Transmission Lines Added During the Year 

69 Substations 

70 Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 

71 Footnote Data 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 
~ Two copies will be submitted 

0 No annual report to stockholders is prepared 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

(1) 00 An Original 
(2) D A Resubmission I I End of 2016104 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

Janet J . Hodnett 

Comptroller 

500 Bayfront Parkway 

Pensacola, FL 32520-0734 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized. 

Incorporated on November 2, 2005 in the state of Florida. 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created , and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased . 

N/A 

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

Production of electricity in Northwest Florida (Mississippi and Georgia for use in Northwest Florida) and 
other miscellaneous services. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) D Yes ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 
(2) [ZJ No 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 
(1) 00 An Original 
(2) D A Resubmission I I End of 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation , business trust. or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held 
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization , show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s) , state 
name of trustee(s) , name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. 

1. Southern Company, a registered holding company, owns all of the common stock of the respondent. 

2016/04 

2. 2016 Notes to the financial statements of Gulf Power Company, Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, General. 
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Name of Respondent This R~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1 ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) [JA Resubmission I I 

OFFICERS 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a 
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function 
(such as sales, administration or finance) , and any other person who performs similar policy making functions. 
2 . If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position , show name and total remuneration of the previous 
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made. 

1 Line Iitle Name of Officer . S<!lary 
No. for Year 

(a) (b) (c) 
1 Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer Stan W. Connally Jr. 453,521 

2 

3 Vice President - Customer Service & Sales Bentina C. Terry 284,498 

4 

5 Vice President- Chief Financial Officer Xia Liu 281 ,309 

6 

7 Vice President- External Affairs & Corporate Services Jim R. Fletcher 252,461 

8 

9 Vice President- Power Delivery Wendell E. Smith 218,707 

10 

11 Vice President - Power Generation Michael L. Burroughs 209,496 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent This [!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) EJA Resubmission I I 

DIRECTORS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a) , abbreviated 

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent. 

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk. 

I L~~- Name (an~ :r1tle) of Director 
(a) 

Pnnc1pal Bus1ness Address 
(b) 

1 Stanley W. Connally, Jr. 500 Bayfront Parkway 

2 Chairman , President and Pensacola, FL 32520-0100 

3 Chief Executive Officer 

4 

5 Allan G. Bense 1405 W. Beach Drive 

6 Panama City, FL 32401 

7 

8 Deborah H. Calder 5550 Heritage Oaks Drive 

9 Pensacola, FL 32526 

10 

11 William C. Cramer, Jr. 2251 West 23rd Street 

12 Panama City, FL 32405 

13 

14 J. Mort O'Sullivan , Ill 316 S. Baylen Street, Suite 300 

15 Pensacola, FL 32502 

16 

17 Winston E. Scott 150 W. University Boulevard 

18 Melbourne, FL 32901-6975 

19 

20 Julian B. MacQueen 113 Baybridge Park 

21 Gulf Breeze, FL 32561 

22 

23 Michael T. Rehwinkel 211 Cevallos Street 

24 Pensacola , FL 32502 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
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Name of Respondent This 0ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) EJ A Resubmission I I 

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RA ES 
FERC Rate Schedule!Tariff Number FERC Proceeding 

Does the respondent have formula rates? 
DYes 

[ZJ No 

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No) accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate. 

1 Line 
No. 

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number FERC Proceeding 
1 Tariff Volume No. 5, Southern Companies OATT 

ER12-1438-000 
2 Cost Based Rate Tariff, Southern's Tariff Vol. 11 ER 10-2925-000 
3 SCS, Inc FERC Electric Tarriff Orig . Vol. No. 13 ER08-756 
4 SES OPCo First Revised Rate Sched. FERC No. 30 ER01-602-009 
5 SES OPCo First Revised Rate Sched. FERC No. 33 ER01-602-009 
6 SES OPCo First Revised Rate Sched. FERC No. 53 ER01-602-009 
7 SES OPCo First Revised Rate Sched. FERC No. 62 ER01-602-009 
8 SES OPCo First Revised Rate Sched. FERC No. 76 ER00-3232 
9 Service Agreement No. 487, PowerSouth NITSA ER 11-2683-000 

10 SCS, Inc. Second Revised Rate Sched. FERC No.138 EL05-102 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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Name of Respondent This wort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

(2) EJ A Resubmission I I 

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES 
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding 

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent) IIJ Yes 
filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)? 0 No 

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's elibrary website 

Document Formula Rate FERC Rate 

Line Date Schedule Number or 

No. Accession No. \ Filed Date Docket No. Description Tariff Number 

1 20151102-5120 10/30/2015 ER10-203-000 2016 OATT Info. Filin~ Tariff Volume No. 5, SES OATT 

2 20160601-5414 06/01/2016 ER10-203-000 2015 OATT True-up Filin Tariff Volume No. 5, SES OATT 

3 20151102-5295 11/02/2015 ER1 0-171-000 2016 IIC Info. Filin~ SCS 2nd Rev. FERC Sch. #138 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 
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Name of Respondent This wort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) EJ A Resubmission I I 

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES 
Formula Rate Variances 

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from 
amounts reported in the Form 1. 

2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the 
Form 1. 

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items 
impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts. 

4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote. 

Line 
No. Page No(s). Schedule Column Line No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [29 AnOriginal 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

I I 

IM ORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2016/Q4 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If 
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. 
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization , merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction , and reference to 

Commission authorization. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and 
reference to Commission authorization , if any was required . Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were 
submitted to the Commission . 
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition . State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
reference to such authorization. 
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers 
added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major new 
continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc. 
6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. 
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
proceedings culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known 
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest. 
11 . (Reserved.) 
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page. 
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred 
during the reporting period . 
14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the 
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash 
management program(s). Additionally , please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016/04 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERNEAR (Continued) 

1. NA 
2. NA 
3. NA 
4. NA 
5. NA 
6. See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on Page 123.1. 

As of December 31 , 2016, Gulf Power had $167.8 million in commercial paper borrowing . 

Authorization for the issuance of debt and securities is provided under Florida Public Service Commission 
Docket No. 150195-EI, Order No. PSC-15-0532-FOF-EI. 

7. NA 
8. NA 
9. See Notes to the Financial Statements beginning on page 123.1 . 
10. NA 
11 . (Reserved) 
12. See Notes to the Financial Statements beginning on page 123.1. 
13. NA 
14. NA 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [ZJ An Original 
A Resubmission 

Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2016104 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

Ref. 
Page No. 
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Current Year 
End of Quarter/Year 

Balance 
(c) 

Prior Year 
End Balance 

12131 
(d) 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

(1) lZJ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) D A Resubmission I I End of 2016104 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBIT~ontinued) 
Line 
No. 

Title of Account 
(a) 

53 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 

54 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 

55 Gas Stored Underground- Current (164.1) 

56 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 
57 Prepayments (165) 

58 Advances for Gas (166-167) 

59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 

60 Rents Receivable (172) 

61 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 

62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 

63 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 

64 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 

65 Derivative Instrument Assets- Hedges (176) 

66 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets- Hedges (176 

67 Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 

68 DEFERRED DEBITS 

69 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 

70 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 

71 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 

72 Other Regulatory Assets (182 .3) 

73 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 

74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 

75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 

76 Clearing Accounts (184) 

77 Temporary Facilities (185) 

78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 

79 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 

80 Research , Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 

81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 

82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 

83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 

84 Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 

85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32 , 67, and 84) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-03) Page 111 

Current Year 
Ref. End of Quarter/Year 

Page No. Balance 
(b) (c) 

0 
227 0 

0 

0 

18,689,567 

0 

0 

324,058 

55,299,865 

0 

33,242 

0 

5,321 ,562 

806,596 

329,243,417 

7,066,502 

230a 0 

230b 63,056,985 

232 594,041 ,283 

9,978,720 

0 

0 

107,734 

0 

233 4,862,073 

0 

352-353 0 

17,536,105 

234 129,952,192 

0 

826,601 ,594 

4,875,566,009 

Prior Year 
End Balance 

12131 
{d) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

30,985,451 

0 

0 

807,364 

54 ,447,752 

-1 ,648 

0 

0 

572,294 

44 ,1 20 

413,221 ,486 

7,515,941 

0 

3,765,500 

614,266,283 

9,608,628 

0 

0 

121 ,073 

0 

1,742,685 

0 

0 

15,226,230 

124,155,408 

0 

776,401 '7 48 

4,926 ,518,300 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

(1) [K] An Original (mo, da, yr) 
Gulf Power Company end of 2016104 

(2) 0 A Resubmission II 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 
Current Year Prior Year 

Line Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance 

No. Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 

2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 503,060,000 503,060,000 

3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 150,000,000 150,000,000 

4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 
0 0 

5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 
0 0 

6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 
0 0 

7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 589 ,314,718 566,348,880 

8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0 

9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0 

10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 3,495,680 3,495,680 

11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 295,770,003 285,309,723 

12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0 

13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0 

14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0 

15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 536,289 -53,996 

16 Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 1 ,535,185,330 1,501 '168,927 

17 LONG-TERM DEBT 

18 Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0 

19 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0 

20 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0 

21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 1,085,798,924 1,318,955,000 

22 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0 

23 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 4,648,264 8,602,371 

24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 1,081 '150,660 1,310,352,629 

25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

26 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0 

27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 40,485,005 38,136,085 

28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 1,433,998 0 

29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 236,596,394 224,581 ,246 

30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0 

31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) -64,095 548,729 

32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0 

33 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities- Hedges 17,140,190 50,490,350 

34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 135,717,711 129,079,849 

35 Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 431 ,309,203 442,836,259 

36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

37 Notes Payable (231) 100,000,000 0 

38 Accounts Payable (232) 51 ,597,759 44,837,156 

39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 167,847,301 141 ,924 ,078 

40 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 58,695,818 54,835,076 

41 Customer Deposits (235) 35,304,951 35,860,079 

42 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 19,988,345 12,975,196 

43 Interest Accrued (237) 8,476,748 9,286,209 

44 Dividends Declared (238) 2,250,625 2,250,625 

45 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0 
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Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company (1) ~ An Original (mo, da, yr) 
(2) 0 A Resubmission I I end of 20161Q4 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT(S:}ntinued) 

Line Current Year Prior Year 

No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance 
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
46 Matured Interest (240) 0 0 
47 Tax Collections Payable (241) 2,240,360 -1 '155,488 
48 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 44,723,608 40,530,071 
49 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0 
50 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0 
51 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0 
52 Derivative Instrument Liabilities- Hedges (245) 29,261 ,794 99,699,932 
53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 17,140,190 50,490,350 
54 Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 503,247,119 390,552,584 
55 DEFERRED CREDITS 

56 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0 
57 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 1,569,998 2,081,450 
58 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0 
59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 207,512,426 224,7 43,433 

60 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 37,217,387 37,618,350 

61 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0 

62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 166,454,105 171 ,684,779 

63 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 775,661 ,651 756,937,461 

64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 136,258,130 88,542,428 

65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 1,324,673,697 1,281 ,607,901 

66 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 4,875,566,009 4,926,518,300 
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Gulf Power Company 

of Report 

2016/Q4 

Quarterly 
1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the 

data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only. 
2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year. 
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function ; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k) 

the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter. 
4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function ; in column U) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (I) the 

quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter. 
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote. 

Annual or Quarterly if applicable 
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f) 
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to 
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals. 
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) 

Current Year to Prior Year to 

(Ref.) Date Balance for Date Balance for 

Page No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year 

(b) 

Page 114 

Current 3 Months 

Ended 

Quarterly Only 

No 4th Quarter 

(e) 



Name 

Gulf Power Company 

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof. 

10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be 
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the 
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the 
utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases. 

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate 
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, 
and expense accounts. 

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122. 
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, 
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes. 
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports. 
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to 
this schedule. 
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Line 
No. 

Title of Account 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO. 113-Q (REV. 02-04) 

This ~ort s: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) Resubmission I I 

of Report 
, Da, Yr) End of 

Ended 

(Ref.) Quarterly Only 

Page No. Current Year Previous Year No 4th Quarter 

(c) 

203,484,058 205,334,864 

Page 117 

2016104 

Ended 

Quarterly Only 

No 4th Quarter 



is ~ort Is: 
(1 ) ~An Original 
(2) Resubmission 

Gulf Power Company 

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version . 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

End of 20161Q4 

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 -
439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order. 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated . 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Current Previous 
QuarterlY ear Quarter/Year 

Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date 
Line Item Affected Balance Balance 

No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 
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This ~art Is: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2016/Q4 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version. 
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 -
439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order. 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Line 

No. 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Item 

(a) 

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS- AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) 

46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 

47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total45,46) 

48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total38, 47) (216.1) 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly 

49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 

50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 

51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 

52 

53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 119 

Current Previous 
Quarter/Year QuarterlY ear 

Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date 
Account Affected Balance Balance 

(b) (c) (d) 

295,770,003 285,309,723 



Name of 

Gulf Power Company 

This 
(1) 

(2) 

of Report 
2016/04 

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as 
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc. 

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and 
Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet. 

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only . Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be 
reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid. 
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes 
to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of 
the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost. 

Line 
No. 

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) 
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Gulf Power Company 

is ~ort Is: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) Resubmission 

of Report 
2016/Q4 

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as 

investments, fixed assets , intangibles, etc. 
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and 

Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet. 
(3) Operating Activities- Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be 
reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid. 
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies . Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes 
to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of 

the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost. 

Line 
No. 

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b 

Other Operating Activities 
Undistributed Earnings from affiliated trusts 
Pension, Postretirement, and Other Employee Benefits 
Stock Option Expense 
Gain on sale of assets 
Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance 
Clearing Accounts 
Prepayments 
Other Deferred Credits 
Mise Deferred Debits 
Preliminary Survey & Investigation Charges 
Storm Recovery- interest on funds 
Accumulated Provision for I&D 
Regulatory Adjustment- Deferred Return on Transmission Projects 
Miscellaneous, Other net 
Other Current Assets 
Increase (Decrease) Other Current Liabilities 
Total Other Operating Activities 

Schedule Pa e: 120 Line No.: 31 Column: b 

Other Construction & Acquisition of Plant Activities 
Cost of Removal 
Gross Property Additions Adjustments 
Total Other Construction & Acquisition of Plant Activities 

Schedule Pa e: 120 Line No.: 53 Column: b 

Other Investment Activities 
Non-Utility Property 
Provision for Depr. & Amort. Of Non-Utility Property 
Total Other Investment Activities 

Schedule Pa e: 120 Line No.: 67 Column: b 

Other Financing Activities - Proceeds 
Performance Share Payroll Taxes 

Schedule Pa e: 120 Line No.: 76 Column: b 

Other Financing Activities - Payments 
Proceeds- Other Long-Term Debt 
Bond Premium and Discount 
Gains/Losses on Reaquired Debt 
Total Other Financing Activities- Payments 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

1213112016 
(329,382) 
(167,381) 

3,079,385 
(94,776) 

3,500,000 
13,340 

(56,829,026) 
927,479 

(6,422,489) 
(370,093) 

81,608 
2,437,461 

(8,774,338) 
364,414 
(34,890) 

2,436,136 

(60, 182,552) 

(9 ,151 ,983) 
(4,582,927) 

(13,734,910) 

(313, 122) 
244,767 

(68,355) 

(124,254) 

1,843,924 
3,200,515 

(3,518,859) 

1,525,580 

Year/Period of Report 

2016104 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) ~ An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

I I 
End of 2016/04 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained 
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of 
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of a 
claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on 
cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of 
disposition contemplated , giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant 
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an 
explanation , providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts . 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 
restrictions . 
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121 , such notes may be included herein . 
7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not 
misleading . Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be 
omitted . 
8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred 
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently 
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; 
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and 
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters 
shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred. 
9. Finally , if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein. 

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

I) (Refer to Page 121, Item #2 instructions) Applicable to Statement of Cash Flows: 

A. Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of 20 16-Q4 Current Year 
Cash $ 30,596,666 

Working Funds $ 421,334 
Other Special Funds ---'$ _____ 2_5-"-,2_3'--8_,,6--'9_1_ 

Total $ 56,256,691 

B. Noncash transactions - accrued property additions at year-end $ 33,057,244 

2) (Refer to Page 121, Item #3 Instructions) Applicable to Statement of Cash Flows: 

Supplemental Cash Flow Tnfonnation 
Cash paid during the period for: 

Interest (Net of Amount Capitalized) 
Income Taxes (Net of Refunds) 

$ 
$ 

52,549,173 
21,426,102 

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission (FERC) as set forth in the applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a 

comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in United States (GAAP). These requirements 

as they relate to these financial statements differ from GAAP primarily in I) the classification of the components of accumulated 

deferred income taxes, certain miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities, prepaid assets, pension and post-retirement benefit 

obligations, maturities of long-tern1 debt, asset retirement obligations, deferred debits, and deferred credits, 2) comparative 

presentation, 3) the presentation of dividends on preference stock, 4) the classification of other cost of removal obligations, 5) the 

presentation of defined postretirement benefit plans and unamortized debt expense, 6) the presentation of deferred returns on 

transmission projects, 7) the presentation of non-utility assets actively marketed to sell, 8) the presentation of taxes applicable to other 

income and deductions, and 9) the classification of environmental over recovery. The Notes to the Financial Statements have been 

prepared in conforn1ity with GAAP. Accordingly, certain footnotes are not prepared on the same basis as the financial statements 

presented herein. 

Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated the impact of events occurring after December 31 , 2016 up to February 21, 20 17, the date Gulf Power 
Company's GAAP financial statements were issued, and has updated such evaluation for disclosure purposes through April 13, 2017. 
These financial statements include all necessary adjustments and disclosures from these evaluations. 

On April4, 2017, the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) approved a settlement agreement (2017 Rate Case Settlement 

Agreement) among Gulf Power Company (the Company) and three of the intervenors to the docketed proceeding with respect to the 

Company's request to increase retail rates. Under the terms of the 2017 Rate Case Settlement Agreement, the Company will increase 

rates effective July I, 2017 to provide an annual overall net customer impact of approximately $54.3 million. The net customer impact 

consists of a $62.0 million increase in annual base revenues less an annual credit to be provided to customers through December 2019 

through the purchased power capacity cost recovery clause for certain wholesale revenues, which is estimated to be approximately 

$7.7 million for 2017. The Company also will, among other things, (I) continue its current authorized retail return on equity range of 

9.25% to 11.25% with a midpoint of I 0.25%; (2) be deemed to have an equity ratio of 52.5% for all retail regulatory purposes; (3) 

take a one-time $32.5 million write down on the Plant Scherer Unit 3 (205 MWs) plant balance to be reflected in retail base rates to 

resolve the inclusion of Gulf Power's investment in Plant Scherer Unit 3 in retail rates, (4) begin amortizing the regulatory asset 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued ) 

associated with the investment balances remaining after the retirement of Plant Smith Units I and 2 (357 MWs) over 15 years 

effective January I, 2018; and (5) implement new depreciation rates effective January I, 2018. In addition, the 20 17 Rate Case 

Settlement Agreement resolves the remaining issues related to the Company's inclusion of certain costs associated with the ongoing 

ownership and operation of Plant Scherer Unit 3 in the environmental cost recovery clause rate, with no adjustments to the rate 

approved by the Florida PSC on November 2, 20 16. 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

General 

Gulf Power Company (the Company) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Southern Company, which is the parent company of the 

Company and three other traditiona l electric operating companies, as well as Southern Power, Southern Company Gas (as of July I, 

20 16), Southern Company Services (SCS), Southern LINC, Southern Company Holdings, Inc. (Southern Holdings), Southern 

Nuclear, PowerSecure (as of May 9, 20I6), Inc. (PowerSecure), and other direct and indirect subsidiaries. The traditional electric 

operating companies - the Company, Alabama Power, Georgia Power, and Mississippi Power - are vertically integrated utilities 

providing electric service in four Southeastern states. The Company provides electric service to retail customers in northwest Florida 

and to wholesale customers in the Southeast. Southern Power constructs, acquires, owns, and manages generation assets, including 

renewable energy projects, and sells electricity at market-based rates in the wholesale market. Southern Company Gas distributes 

natural gas through utilities in seven states and is involved in several other complementary businesses including gas marketing 

services, wholesale gas services, and gas midstream operations. SCS, the system service company, provides, at cost, specialized 

services to Southern Company and its subsidiary companies. Southern LINC provides digital wireless communications for use by 

Southern Company and its subsidiary companies and also markets these services to the public and provides fiber cable services within 

the Southeast. Southern Holdings is an intern1ediate holding company subsidiary, primarily for Southern Company's investments in 

leveraged leases and for other electric services. Southern Nuclear operates and provides services to the Southern Company system's 

nuclear power plants. PowerSecure is a provider of products and services in the areas of distributed generation, energy efficiency, and 

utility infrastructure. 

The equity method is used for entities in which the Company has significant influence but does not control. 

The Company is subject to regulation by the FERC and the Florida PSC. As such, the Company's financial statements reflect the 

effects of rate regulation in accordance with GAAP and comply with the accounting policies and practices prescribed by its regulatory 

commissions. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of estimates, and the actual results 

may differ from those estimates. Certain prior years' data presented in the financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 

current year presentation. 

Recently Issued Accounting Standards 

In 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 606, Revenue from 

Contracts with Customers, replacing the existing accounting standard and industry specific guidance for revenue recognition with a 

five-step model for recognizing and measuring revenue from contracts with customers. The underlying principle of the guidance is to 

recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers at the amount expected to be collected. The new standard 

also requires enhanced disclosures regarding the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and the related cash flows arising 

from contracts with customers. 

While the Company expects most of its revenue to be included in the scope of ASC 606, it has not fully completed its evaluation of 

such arrangements. The majority ofthe Company's revenue, including energy provided to customers, is from tariff offerings that 

provide electricity without a defined contractual term. For such arrangements, the Company generally expects that the revenue from 

contracts with these customers will continue to be equivalent to the electricity supplied and billed in that period (including unbilled 
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revenues) and the adoption of ASC 606 will not result in a significant shift in the timing of revenue recognition for such sales. 

The Company's ongoing evaluation of other revenue streams and related contracts includes longer term contractual commitments and 

unregulated sales to customers. Some revenue arrangements, such as certain power purchase agreements (PP As) and alternative 

revenue programs, are expected to be excluded from the scope of ASC 606 and therefore, be accounted for and presented separately 

from revenues under ASC 606 on the Company's financial statements. ln addition, the power and utilities industry is currently 

addressing other specific industry issues, including the applicability of ASC 606 to contributions in aid of construction (CIAC). If 

final implementation guidance indicates CIAC will be accounted for under ASC 606 and offsetting regulatory treatment is not 

permitted, it could have a material impact on the Company's financial statements. 

The new standard is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 20 17. The Company must select 

a transition method to be applied either retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with a cumulative 

effect adjustment to retained earnings at the date of initial adoption. As the ultimate impact of the new standard has not yet been 

determined, the Company has not elected its transition method. 

On February 25, 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) (ASU 20 16-02). ASU 

2016-02 requires lessees to recognize on the balance sheet a lease liability and a right-of-use asset for all leases. ASU 2016-02 also 

changes the recognition, measurement, and presentation of expense associated with leases and provides clarification regarding the 

identification of certain components of contracts that would represent a lease. The accounting required by lessors is relatively 

unchanged. ASU 2016-02 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted. The 

Company is currently evaluating the new standard and has not yet determined its ultimate impact; however, adoption of ASU 2016-02 

is expected to have a significant impact on the Company's balance sheet. 

On March 30, 2016, the F ASB issued ASU No. 2016-09, Compensation-Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Improvements to 

Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting (AS U 20 16-09). ASU 2016-09 changes the accounting for income taxes and the cash 

flow presentation for share-based payment award transactions effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016. The new 

guidance requires all excess tax benefits and deficiencies related to the exercise or vesting of stock compensation to be recognized as 

income tax expense or benefit in the income statement. Previously, the Company recognized any excess tax benefits and deficiencies 

related to the exercise and vesting of stock compensation as additional paid-in capital. 1n addition, the new guidance requires excess 

tax benefits for share-based payments to be included in net cash provided from operating activities rather than net cash provided from 

financing activities on the statement of cash flows . The Company elected to adopt the guidance in 2016 and reflect the related 

adjustments as of January I, 2016. Prior year's data presented in the financial statements has not been adjusted. The Company also 

elected to recognize forfeitures as they occur. The new guidance did not have a material impact on the resu lts of operations, financial 

position, or cash flows of the Company. See Notes 5, 8, and II for disclosures impacted by ASU 2016-09. 

On October 24, 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-16, Income Taxes (Topic 740), Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets Other Than 

Inventory (ASU 20 16-16). Current GAAP prohibits the recognition of current and deferred income taxes for an affiliate asset transfer 

until the asset has been sold to an outside party. ASU 2016-16 requires an entity to recognize the income tax consequences of an 

affiliate transfer of an asset other than inventory when the transfer occurs. ASU 2016-16 is effective for annual reporting periods 

beginning after December 15, 2017 and interim periods within those annual periods. The amendments will be applied on a modified 

retrospective basis through a cumulative-effect adjustment directly to retained earnings as ofthe begi1ming ofthe period of adoption. 

The Company is cuiTently assessing the impact of the standard on its financial statements and has not yet detern1ined its ultimate 

impact. 
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Affiliate Transactions 

The Company has an agreement with SCS under which the fo llowing services are rendered to the Company at direct or allocated cost: 

general and design engineering, operations, purchasing, accounting, finance and treasury, tax, information technology, marketing, 

auditing, insurance and pension administration, human resources, systems and procedures, digital wireless communications, and other 

services with respect to business and operations, construction management, and power pool transactions. Costs for these services 

amounted to $80 million, $81 million, and $80 million during 2016, 2015, and 2014, respectively. Cost allocation methodologies used 

by SCS prior to the repeal of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended, were approved by the Securities and 

Exchange Commission (SEC). Subsequently, additional cost allocation methodologies have been reported to the FERC and 

management believes they are reasonable. The FERC permits services to be rendered at cost by system service companies. 

The Company has operating agreements with Georgia Power and Mississippi Power under which the Company owns a portion of 

Plant Scherer and Plant Daniel, respectively. Georgia Power operates Plant Scherer and Mississippi Power operates Plant Daniel. The 

Company reimbursed Georgia Power $8 million, $12 million, and $9 million and Mississippi Power $26 million, $27 million, and $31 

million in 2016,2015, and 2014, respectively, for its proportionate share of related expenses. See Note 4 and Note 7 under "Operating 

Leases" for additional information. 

The Company has an agreement with Alabama Power under which Alaban1a Power made transmission system upgrades to ensure 

firm delivery of energy under a non-affiliate PPA from a combined cycle plant located in Alabama. Payments by the Company to 

Alabama Power for the improvements were $12 million, $14 million, and $12 million in 2016, 2015, and 2014, respectively, and are 

expected to be approximately $10 million annually for 2017 through 2023, when the PPA expires. These costs have been approved 

for recovery by the Florida PSC through the Company's purchased power capacity cost recovery clause and by the FERC in the 

transmission faci lities cost allocation tariff. 

In 2016, the Company purchased a turbine rotor assembly from Southern Power for $6.8 million. 

The Company provides incidental services to and receives such services from other Southern Company subsidiaries which are 

generally minor in duration and amount. Except as described herein, the Company neither provided nor received any material services 

to or from affi liates in 2016, 2015, or 2014. 

The traditional electric operating companies, including the Company and Southern Power may jointly enter into various types of 

wholesale energy, natural gas, and certain other contracts, either directly or through SCS, as agent. Each participating company may 

be jointly and severally liable for the obligations incurred under these agreements. See Note 7 under "Fuel and Purchased Power 

Agreements" for additional information. 
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Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

The Company is subject to accounting requirements for the effects of rate regulation. Regulatory assets represent probable future 

revenues associated with certain costs that are expected to be recovered from customers through the ratemaking process. Regulatory 

liabilities represent probable future reductions in revenues associated with amounts that are expected to be credited to customers 
through the ratemaking process. 

Regulatory assets and (liabilities) reflected in the balance sheets at December 3 I relate to: 

Retiree benefit plans, net 
PPA charges 
Closure of ash ponds 
Remaining book value of retired assets 
Deferred income tax charges 
Environmental remediation 
Regulatory asset, offset to other cost of removal 
Deferred return on transmission upgrades 
Fuel-hedging assets, net 
Other regulatory assets, net 
Loss on reacquired debt 
Asset retirement obligations, net 
Other cost of removal obligations 
Property damage reserve 
Over recovered regulatory clause revenues 
Deferred income tax credits 

Total regulatory assets (liabi lities), net 

$ 

$ 

2016 

160 
141 

75 
66 
56 
44 
29 
25 
24 
18 
18 

7 
(278) 
(40) 
(23) 

(2) 

320 

(in millions) 

Note: The recovery and amortization periods for these regulatory assets and (liabi lities) are as follows: 

2015 

$ 147 
163 
29 
4 

59 
46 
29 
10 

104 
16 
15 
(I) 

(262) 
(38) 
(22) 
(3) 

$ 296 

(a) Recovered and amortized over the average remaining service period which may range up to 14 years. See Note 2 for additional information. 

(b) Not earning a return as offset in rate base by a corresponding asset or liability. 

(c) Recovered over the life of the PPA for periods up to seven years. 

(d) Recovered through the environmental cost recovery clause when the remediation or the work is performed. 

(e) Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida PSC. 

Note 

(a, b) 
(b,c) 
(b,d) 

(e) 
(f) 

(b,d) 
(g) 
(g) 

(b,h) 
(i) 
(j) 

(b,f) 
(f) 
(e) 
(k) 
(f) 

(f) Asset retirement and removal assets and liabilities are recorded, deferred income tax assets are recovered, and deferred income tax liabil ities are amortized over the 
related property lives, which may range up to 65 years. Asset retirement and removal assets and liabilities will be settled and trued up following completion of the 

related activities. 

(g) Recorded as authorized by the Florida PSC in a settlement agreement approved in December 2013 (20 13 Rate Case Settlement Agreement). See Note 3 for 

additional information. 

(h) Fuel-hedging assets and liabilities are recorded over the life of the underlying hedged purchase contracts, which generally do not exceed five years. Upon fina l 

settlement, actual costs incurred are recovered through the fuel cost recovery clause. 

(i) Comprised primarily of vacation pay. Other regulatory assets costs, with the exception of vacation pay, are recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the 

Florida PSC. Vacation pay, including banked holiday pay, does not earn a return as offset in rate base by a corresponding liabi li ty; it is recorded as earned by 

employees and recovered as paid, generally within one year. 

U) Recovered over either the remaining life of the original issue or, if refinanced, over the life of the new issue, which may range up to 40 years. 

(k) Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida PSC, generally within one year. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.5 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission II 2016104 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

In the event that a portion of the Company's operations is no longer subject to applicable accounting rules for rate regulation, the 

Company would be required to write off to income or reclassify to accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) related 

regulatory assets and liabilities that are not specifically recoverable through regulated rates. In addition, the Company would be 

required to determine if any impairment to other assets, including plant, exists and write down the assets, if impaired, to their fair 

values. All regulatory assets and liabilities are to be reflected in rates. See Note 3 under "Retail Regulatory Matters" for additional 

information. 

Revenues 

Wholesale capacity revenues are generally recognized on a levelized basis over the appropriate contract period. Energy and other 

revenues are recognized as services are provided. Unbilled revenues related to retail sales are accrued at the end of each fiscal period. 

Electric rates for the Company include provisions to adjust billings for fluctuations in fuel costs, the energy component of purchased 

power costs, and certain other costs. The Company continuously monitors the over or under recovered fuel cost balance in light of the 

inherent variability in fuel costs. The Company is required to notify the Florida PSC if the projected fuel cost over or under recovery 

is expected to exceed I 0% of the projected fuel revenue applicable for the period and indicate if an adjustment to the fuel cost 

recovery factor is being requested. The Company has similar retail cost recovery clauses for energy conservation costs, purchased 

power capacity costs, and environmental compliance costs. Revenues are adjusted for differences between these actual costs and 

amounts billed in current regulated rates. Under or over recovered regulatory clause revenues are recorded in the balance sheets and 

are recovered or returned to customers through adjustments to the billing factors. Annually, the Company petitions for recovery of 

projected costs including any true-up amounts from prior periods, and approved rates are implemented each January. See Note 3 

under "Retail Regulatory Matters" for additional information. 

The Company has a diversified base of customers. No single customer or industry comprises I 0% or more of revenues. For all periods 

presented, uncollectible accounts averaged less than I% of revenues. 

Fuel Costs 

Fuel costs are expensed as the fuel is used. Fuel expense generally includes fuel transportation costs and the cost of purchased 

emissions allowances as they are used. Fuel expense and emissions allowance costs are recovered by the Company through the fuel 

cost recovery and environmental cost recovery rates, respectively, approved annually by the Florida PSC. 

Income and Other Taxes 

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for deferred income taxes and provides deferred income taxes for all significant 

income tax temporary differences. Federal Income Tax Credits (ITCs) utilized are deferred and amortized to income over the average 
life of the related property and state ITCs are recognized in the period in which the credit is claimed on the state income tax return . 

Taxes that are collected from customers on behalf of governmental agencies to be remitted to these agencies are presented net on the 

statements of income. 

The Company recognizes tax positions that are "more likely than not" of being sustained upon examination by the appropriate taxing 

authorities. See Note 5 under "Unrecognized Tax Benefits" for additional information. 
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Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Property, plant, and equipment is stated at original cost less any regulatory disallowances and impairments. Original cost includes: 

materials; labor; minor items of property; appropriate administrative and general costs; payroll-related costs such as taxes, pensions, 

and other benefits; and the interest capitalized and cost of equity funds used during construction. 

The Company's property, plant, and equipment in service consisted of the following at December 31: 

Generation 
Transmission 
Distribution 
General 
Plant acquisition adjustment 

Total plant in service 

$ 

$ 

2016 

3,001 
706 

1,241 
191 

1 

5,140 

(in millions) 

$ 

$ 

2015 

2,974 
691 

1,196 
182 

2 
5,045 

The cost of replacements of property, exclusive of minor items of property, is capitalized. The cost of maintenance, repairs, and 

replacement of minor items of property is charged to other operations and maintenance expenses as incurred or performed. 

Depreciation and Amortization 

Depreciation of the original cost of utility plant in service is provided primarily by using composite straight-line rates, which 

approximated 3.5% in both 2016 and 2015 and 3.6% in 2014. Depreciation studies are conducted periodically to update the composite 

rates. These studies are approved by the Florida PSC and the FERC. When property subject to depreciation is retired or otherwise 

disposed of in the nom1al course of business, its original cost, together with the cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to 

accumulated depreciation. For other property dispositions, the applicable cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the 

balance sheet accounts, and a gain or loss is recognized. Minor items of property included in the original cost of the plant are retired 

when the related property unit is retired. As authorized by the Florida PSC in the 2013 Rate Case Settlement Agreement, the 

Company is allowed to reduce depreciation and record a regulatory asset in an aggregate amount up to $62.5 million between January 

2014 and June 2017. See Note 3 herein under "Retail Regulatory Matters - Retail Base Rate Cases" for additional information. 

Asset Retirement Obligations and Other Costs of Removal 

Asset Retirement Obligations (AROs) are computed as the present value of the estimated ultimate costs for an asset's future retirement 

and are recorded in the period in which the liability is incurred. The costs are capitalized as part of the related long-lived asset and 

depreciated over the asset's useful life. In the absence of quoted market prices, AROs are estimated using present value techniques in 
which estimates of future cash outlays associated with the asset retirements are discounted using a credit-adjusted risk-free rate. 

Estimates of the timing and amounts of future cash outlays are based on projections of when and how the assets will be retired and the 

cost of future removal activities. The Company has received an order from the Florida PSC allowing the continued accrual of other 

future retirement costs for long-lived assets that the Company does not have a legal obligation to retire. Accordingly, the accumulated 

removal costs for these obligations are reflected in the balance sheets as a regulatory liability. 

The liabi lity for AROs primarily relates to facilities that are subject to the Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR) from 

Electric Utilities final rule published by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in Apri l 20 15 (CCR Rule), principally ash 

ponds, and to the closure of an ash pond at Plant Scholz. In addition, the Company has retirement obligations related to combustion 

turbines at its Pea Ridge facility, various landfill sites, a barge unloading dock, asbestos removal, and di sposal of polychlorinated 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.7 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company i(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

biphenyls in certain transfonners. The Company also has identified retirement obligations related to certain transmission and 

distribution facilities, certain wireless communication towers, and certain structures authorized by the U.S . Am1y Corps of Engineers. 

However, liabilities for the removal of these assets have not been recorded because the settlement timing for the retirement obligations 

related to these assets is indetenninable and, therefore, the fair value of the retirement obligations cannot be reasonably estimated. A 

liability for these AROs will be recognized when sufficient infonnation becomes available to support a reasonable estimation of the 

ARO. The Company will continue to recognize in the statements of income allowed removal costs in accordance with its regulatory 

treatment. Any differences between costs recognized in accordance with accounting standards related to asset retirement and 

environmental obligations and those reflected in rates are recognized as either a regulatory asset or liability, as ordered by the Florida 

PSC, and are reflected in the balance sheets. 

Details of the AROs included in the balance sheets are as follows: 

Balance at beginning of year 
Liabilities incurred 
Liabilities settled 
Accretion 
Cash flow revisions 

Balance at end of year 

$ 

$ 

2016 

130 
1 

(1) 
4 
2 

136 

(in millions) 

$ 

$ 

2015 

17 
105 
(I) 
2 
7 

130 

The increase in liabilities incurred in 2015 is primarily related to AROs associated with the portion ofthe Company's steam 

generation facilities impacted by the CCR Rule and the closure of an ash pond at Plant Scholz. In connection with pennitting activity 

related to the coal ash pond at the retired Plant Scholz facility, the Company recorded additional AROs of $29 million in 2015. 

The cost estimates for AROs related to CCR are based on infonnation as of December 31, 2016 using various assumptions related to 

closure and post-closure costs, timing of future cash outlays, inflation and discount rates, and the potential methods for complying 

with the CCR Rule requirements for closure for those facilities impacted by the CCR Rule. As further analysis is perfonned, including 

evaluation of the expected method of compliance, refinement of assumptions underlying the cost estimates, such as the quantities of 

CCR at each site, and the determination of timing with respect to compliance activities, including the potential for closing ash ponds 

prior to the end of their currently anticipated useful life, the Company expects to continue to periodically update these estimates. 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) 

The Company records AFUDC, which represents the estimated debt and equity costs of capital funds that are necessary to finance the 

construction of new regulated facilities. While cash is not realized currently, AFUDC increases the revenue requirement and is 

recovered over the service life of the plant through a higher rate base and higher depreciation . The equity component of AFUDC is 

not included in calculating taxable income. The average annual AFUDC rate was 5.73% for all years presented. AFUDC, net of 

income taxes, as a percentage of net income after dividends on preference stock was 0.00%, I 0.80%, and I 0.93% for 2016, 2015, and 

2014, respectively. 
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Intangibles 

The Company evaluates long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of 

such assets may not be recoverable. The determination of whether an impairment has occurred is based on either a specific regulatory 

disallowance or an estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attributable to the assets, as compared with the carrying va lue of the 

assets. If an impairment has occurred, the amount of the impairment recognized is determined by either the amount of regulatory 

disallowance or by estimating the fair value of the assets and recording a loss if the carrying value is greater than the fair value. For 

assets identified as held for sale, the carrying value is compared to the estimated fair value less the cost to sell in order to determine if 

an impairment loss is required. Until the assets are disposed of, their estimated fair value is re-evaluated when circumstances or events 

change. 

Property Damage Reserve 

The Company accrues for the cost of repairing damages from major storms and other uninsured property damages, including 

uninsured dan1ages to transmission and distribution facilities, generation facilities, and other property. The costs of such damage are 

charged to the reserve. The Florida PSC approved annual accrual to the property dan1age reserve is $3.5 million, with a target level 

for the reserve between $48 million and $55 million. The Florida PSC also authorized the Company to make additional accruals above 

$3.5 million at the Company's discretion. The Company accrued total expenses of$3 .5 million in each of2016, 2015, and 2014. As of 

December 31, 2016 and 2015, the balance in the Company's property damage reserve totaled approximately $40 million and $38 

million, respectively, which is included in deferred liabilities in the balance sheets. 

When the property damage reserve is inadequate to cover the cost of major storms, the Florida PSC can authorize a storm cost 

recovery surcharge to be applied to customer bills. As authorized in the 2013 Rate Case Settlement Agreement, the Company may 

recover costs associated with any tropical systems named by the National Hurricane Center through the initiation of a storm 

surcharge. The storm surcharge will begin, on an interim basis, 60 days following the filing of a cost recovery petition. The storm 

surcharge generally may not exceed $4.00/ 1,000 kilowatt-hours (KWHs) on monthly residential bills in aggregate for a calendar year. 

This limitation does not apply ifthe Company incurs in excess of$100 million in storm recovery costs that qualify for recovery in a 

given calendar year. This threshold amount is inclusive of the amount necessary to replenish the storm reserve to the level that existed 

as of December 31, 2013. See Note 3 under "Retail Regulatory Matters - Retail Base Rate Cases" for additional details of the 2013 

Rate Case Settlement Agreement. 

Injuries and Damages Reserve 

The Company is subject to claims and lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business. As pem1itted by the Florida PSC, the 

Company accrues for the uninsured costs of injuries and damages by charges to income amounting to $1.6 million annually. The 

Florida PSC has also given the Company the flexibility to increase its annual accrual above $1.6 million to the extent the balance in 
the reserve does not exceed $2 million and to defer expense recognition of liabilities greater than the balance in the reserve. The cost 

of settling claims is charged to the reserve. The injuries and damages reserve had a balance of $1.4 million at December 31, 2016, 

which is included in current liabilities in the balance sheets. The balance was zero at December 31, 20 15. There were no liabilities in 

excess of the reserve balance at December 31 , 2016. The Company recorded a liability with a corresponding regulatory asset of $1.7 

million for estimated liabilities related to outstanding claims and suits in excess of the reserve balance at December 31, 2015, of 

which $1.6 million and $0.1 million are included in current liabilities and deferred credits and other liabilities in the balance sheets, 

respectively. 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the financial statements, temporary cash investments are considered cash equivalents. Temporary cash investments 

are securities with original maturities of 90 days or less. 

Materials and Supplies 

Generall y, materials and supplies include the average cost of transmission, distribution, and generating plant materials. Materials are 

charged to inventory when purchased and then expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, at weighted average cost when 

installed. 

Fuel Inventory 

Fuel inventory includes the average cost of oi l, natural gas, coal, transportation, and emissions allowances. Fuel is recorded to 

inventory when purchased and then expensed, at weighted average cost, as used. Fuel expense and emissions allowance costs are 

recovered by the Company through the fuel cost recovery and environmental cost recovery rates, respectively, approved annually by 

the Florida PSC. Emissions allowances granted by the EPA are included in inventory at zero cost. 

Financial Instruments 

The Company uses derivative financial instruments to limit exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, the prices of certain fuel 

purchases, and electricity purchases and sales. All derivative financial instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities on the 

balance sheets (included in "Other" or shown separately as "Risk Management Activities") and are measured at fair value. See Note 9 

for additional information regarding fair value. Substantially all of the Company's bulk energy purchases and sales contracts that meet 

the definition of a derivative are excluded from fair value accounting requirements because they qualify for the "normal" scope 

exception, and are accounted for under the accrual method. Derivative contracts that qualify as cash flow hedges of anticipated 

transactions or are recoverable through the Florida PSC approved fuel-hedging program result in the deferral of related gains and 

losses in OCJ or regulatory assets and liabilities, respectively, until the hedged transactions occur. Any ineffectiveness arising from 

cash flow hedges is recognized currently in net income. Other derivative contracts that qualify as fair value hedges are marked to 

market through current period income and are recorded on a net basis in the statements of income. Cash flows from derivatives are 

classified on the statement of cash flows in the same category as the hedged item. The Florida PSC approved a stipulation and 

agreement that prospectively imposed a moratorium on the Company's fuel-hedging program in October 2016 through December 31, 

2017. The moratorium does not have an impact on the recovery of existing hedges entered into under the previously-approved 

hedging program. See Note I 0 for additional information regarding derivatives. 

Beginning in 2016, the Company offsets fair value amounts recognized for multiple derivative instruments executed with the same 

counterparty under a netting arrangement. Additionally, the Company had no outstanding collateral repayment obligations or rights to 

reclaim collateral arising from derivative instruments recognized at December 31, 20 16. 

The Company is exposed to losses related to financial instruments in the event of counterparties' nonperformance. The Company has 

established controls to determine and monitor the creditworthiness of counterparties in order to mitigate the Company's exposure to 

counterparty credit risk. 

Comprehensive Income 

The objective of comprehensive income is to report a measure of all changes in common stock equity of an enterprise that result from 
transactions and other economic events of the period other than transactions with owners. Comprehensive income consists of net 
income, changes in the fair value of qualifying cash flow hedges, and reclassifications for amounts included in net income. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.10 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

2. RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

The Company has a defined benefit, trusteed, pension plan covering substantially all employees. This qualified pension plan is funded 

in accordance with requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (ERISA). On December 19, 

2016, the Company voluntarily contributed $48 million to the qualified pension plan. No mandatory contributions to the qualified 

pension plan are anticipated for the year ending December 31 , 2017. The Company also provides certain defined benefit pension 

plans for a selected group of management and highly compensated employees. Benefits under these non-qualified pension plans are 

funded on a cash basis. In addition, the Company provides certain medical care and life insurance benefits for retired employees 

through other postretirement benefit plans. The Company funds its other postretirement trusts to the extent required by the FERC. For 

the year ending December 31, 2017, no other postretirement trust contributions are expected. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The weighted average rates assumed in the actuarial calculations used to determine both the net periodic costs for the pension and 
other postretirement benefit plans for the following year and the benefit obligations as of the measurement date are presented below. 

Assumptions used to determine net periodic costs: 2016 2015 2014 
Pension plans 

Discount rate - benefit obligations 4.71 0/o 4.18 % 5.02 % 
Discount rate - interest costs 3.97 4.18 5.02 
Discount rate - service costs 5.04 4.48 5.02 
Expected long-term return on plan assets 8.20 8.20 8.20 
Annual salary increase 4.46 3.59 3.59 

Other postretirement benefit plans 
Discount rate - benefit obligations 4.51 0/o 4.04 % 4.86 % 
Discount rate - interest costs 3.68 4.04 4.86 
Discount rate - service costs 4.88 4.38 4.86 
Expected long-term return on plan assets 8.05 8.07 8.08 
Annual salary increase 4.46 3.59 3.59 

Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations: 2016 2015 

Pension plans 
Discount rate 4.46 0/o 4.71 % 
Annual salary increase 4.46 4.46 

Other eostretirement benefit elans 
Discount rate 4.25 0/o 4.51 % 
Annual salar~ increase 4.46 4.46 
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The Company estimates the expected rate of return on pension plan and other postretirement benefit plan assets using a financial 

model to project the expected return on each current investment portfolio. The analysis projects an expected rate of return on each of 

seven different asset classes in order to arrive at the expected return on the entire portfolio relying on each trust's target asset 

allocation and reasonable capital market assumptions. The financial model is based on four key inputs: anticipated returns by asset 

class (based in part on historical returns), each trust's target asset allocation, an anticipated inflation rate, and the projected impact of a 

periodic rebalancing of each trust's portfolio. 

An additional assumption used in measuring the accumulated other postretirement benefit obligations (APBO) was a weighted 
average medical care cost trend rate. The weighted average medical care cost trend rates used in measuring the APBO as of 
December 31, 2016 were as follows: 

Initial Cost Ultimate Cost Year That Ultimate 
Trend Rate Trend Rate Rate is Reached 

Pre-65 6.50 % 4.50 % 2025 
Post-65 medical 5.00 4.50 2025 

Post-65 ErescriEtion 10.00 4.50 2025 

An annual increase or decrease in the assumed medical care cost trend rate of I% would affect the APBO and the service and interest 
cost components at December 31, 2016 as follows : 

Benefit obligation 
Service and interest costs 

Pension Plans 

$ 

1 Percent 
Increase 

4 

(in millions) 

$ 

1 Percent 
Decrease 

3 

The total accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plans was $460 million at December 31, 2016 and $424 million at 

December 31 , 2015. Changes in the projected benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets during the plan years ended 

December 3 I, 2016 and 20 15 were as follows: 

Change in benefit obligation 
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Benefits paid 
Actuarial (gain) loss 

Balance at end of year 

Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets at begi nning of year 
Actual return (loss) on plan assets 
Employer contributions 
Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

Accrued liability 
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2016 

480 
12 
19 

(17) 
23 

517 

420 
39 
49 

(17) 

491 
(26) 

(in millions) 

$ 

$ 

2015 

491 
12 
20 

(20) 
(23) 

480 

435 
4 
I 

(20) 

420 

(60) 
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At December 3 1, 2016, the projected benefit obligations for the qualified and non-qualified pension plans were $494 million and $23 

million, respectively. All pension plan assets are related to the qualified pension plan. 

Amounts recognized in the balance sheets at December 31, 2016 and 2015 related to the Company's pension plans consist of the 

following: 

Other regulatory assets, deferred 
Other current liabilities 
Employee benefit obligations 

$ 

2016 

153 
(1) 

(25) 

(in millions) 

$ 

2015 

142 
(I) 

(59) 

Presented below are the amounts included in regulatory assets at December 31, 2016 and 2015 related to the defined benefit pension 

plans that had not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost along with the estimated amortization of such amounts for 20 17. 

Estimated 
2016 2015 Amortization in 2017 

(in millions) 

Prior service cost $ 3 $ 2 $ 1 
Net (gain) loss 150 140 7 

ReBulato!}: assets $ 153 $ 142 

The changes in the balance of regulatory assets related to the defined benefit pension plans for the years ended December 31 , 2016 

and 20 15 are presented in the following table: 

Regulatory assets: 
Beginning balance 
Net (gain) loss 
Change in prior service costs 
Reclassification adjustments: 

Amortization of prior service costs 
Amortization of net gain (loss) 

Total reclassification adjustments 

Total change 

Ending balance 

Components of net periodic pension cost were as follows: 

Service cost $ 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Recognized net (gain) loss 
Net amortization 

Net periodic pension cost $ 

2016 

12 
19 

(34) 
6 
1 
4 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2016 

(in millions) 

142 
16 

2 

(1) 
(6) 
(7) 

11 

153 

2015 

(in millions) 

12 
20 

(32) 
9 
I 

10 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2015 

146 
6 

(1) 
(9) 

(1 0) 

(4) 

142 

2014 

10 
19 

(28) 
5 
1 
7 

Net periodic pension cost is the sum of service cost, interest cost, and other costs netted against the expected return on plan assets. 
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The expected return on plan assets is determined by multiplying the expected rate of return on plan assets and the market-related value 

of plan assets. In determining the market-related value of plan assets, the Company has elected to amortize changes in the market 

value of all plan assets over five years rather than recognize the changes immediately. As a result, the accounting value of plan assets 

that is used to calculate the expected return on plan assets differs from the current fair value of the plan assets. 

Future benefit payments reflect expected future service and are estimated based on assumptions used to measure the projected benefit 

obligation for the pension plans. At December 31, 2016, estimated benefit payments were as follows: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 to 2026 

Other Postretirement Benefits 

$ 

Benefit Payments 
(in millions) 

20 
22 
23 
24 
26 

149 

Changes in the APBO and in the fair value of plan assets during the plan years ended December 31, 20 16 and 2015 were as follows: 

Change in benefit obligation 
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Benefits paid 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Plan amendment 

Balance at end of year 

Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 
Actual return (loss) on plan assets 
Employer contributions 
Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

Accrued liability 
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2016 2015 

(in millions) 

81 $ 78 
1 I 
3 3 

(4) (4) 
2 (I) 

4 

83 81 

17 18 
2 
3 3 

(4) (4) 

18 17 

(65) $ (64) 
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Amounts recognized in the balance sheets at December 31 , 2016 and 2015 related to the Company's other postretirement benefit plans 

consist of the following: 

2016 2015 

(in millions) 

Other regulatory assets, deferred $ 11 $ 10 
Other current liabilities (1) (I) 
Other regulatory liabilities, deferred (4) (5) 
EmElo~ee benefit obligations $ (64) $ (63) 

Approximately $7 million and $5 million associated with the unrecognized net loss is included in net regulatory assets at 

December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The estimated amortization of such amounts for 2017 is immaterial. 

The changes in the balance of net regulatory assets (liabilities) related to the other postretirement benefit plans for the plan years 
ended December 31, 2016 and 20 15 are presented in the following table: 

Net regulatory assets (liabilities): 
Beginning balance 
Net (gain) loss 
Change in prior service costs 

Total change 

Ending balance 

2016 

$ 

$ 

5 
2 

2 

7 

(in millions) 

Components of the other postretirement benefit plans' net periodic cost were as follows: 

2016 2015 

(in millions) 

Service cost $ 1 $ I 
Interest cost 3 3 
Expected return on plan assets (1) (I) 
Net 12eriodic 12ostretirement benefit cost $ 3 $ 3 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2015 

2014 

2 
I 
2 

3 

5 

I 
3 

(I) 
3 

Future benefit payments, including prescription drug benefits, reflect expected future service and are estimated based on assumptions 

used to measure the APBO for the other postretirement benefit plans. Estimated benefit payments are reduced by drug subsidy 

receipts expected as a result of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of2003 as follows : 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 to 2026 
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Payments 
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Subsidy 
Receipts Total 
(in millions) 

$ 5 
5 

(I) 5 
(I) 5 
(I) 5 
(3) 27 
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Benefit Plan Assets 

Pension plan and other postretirement benefit plan assets are managed and invested in accordance with all applicable requirements, 

including ERISA and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as an1ended. The Company's investment policies for both the pension plan 

and the other postretirement benefit plans cover a diversified mix of assets, including equity and fixed income securities, real estate, 

and private equity. Derivative instruments are used primarily to gain efficient exposure to the various asset classes and as hedging 

tools. The Company minimizes the risk of large losses primarily through diversification but also monitors and manages other aspects 

of risk. 

The composition of the Company's pension plan and other postretirement benefit plan assets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, 
along with the targeted mix of assets for each plan, is presented below: 

Pension plan assets: 
Domestic equity 
International equity 
Fixed income 
Special situations 
Real estate investments 
Private equity 

Total 

Other postretirement benefit plan assets: 
Domestic equity 
International equity 
Domestic fixed income 
Special situations 
Real estate investments 
Private equity 

Total 

Target 

26 % 
25 
23 

3 
14 

9 

100 % 

25 % 
24 
25 

3 
14 

9 

100 % 

2016 

29 % 
22 
29 

2 
13 

5 

100 % 

28 % 
21 
31 

2 
13 
5 

100 % 

2015 

30 % 
23 
23 
2 

16 
6 

100 % 

29 % 
22 
25 
2 

16 
6 

100 % 

The investment strategy for plan assets related to the Company's qualified pension plan is to be broadly diversified across major asset 

classes. The asset allocation is established after consideration of various factors that affect the assets and liabilities of the pension plan 

including, but not limited to, historical and expected returns and interest rates, volatility, correlations of asset classes, the current level 

of assets and liabilities, and the assumed growth in assets and liabilities. Because a significant portion of the liability of the pension 

plan is long-term in nature, the assets are invested consistent with long-term investment expectations for return and risk. To manage 

the actual asset class exposures relative to the target asset allocation, the Company employs a forn1al rebalancing program. As 

additional risk management, external investment managers and service providers are subject to written guidelines to ensure 

appropriate and prudent investment practices. 
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Investment Strategies 

Detailed below is a description of the investment strategies for each major asset category for the pension and other postretirement 
benefit plans disclosed above: 

• Domestic equity. A mix of large and small capitalization stocks with generally an equal distribution of value and growth 

attributes, managed both actively and through passive index approaches. 

• International equity. A mix of growth stocks and value stocks with both developed and emerging market exposure, managed 

both actively and through passive index approaches. 

• Fixed income. A mix of domestic and international bonds. 

• Special situations. Investments in opportunistic strategies with the objective of diversifying and enhanci ng returns and 

exploiting short-term inefficiencies as well as investments in promising new strategies of a longer-term nature. 

• Real estate investments. Investments in traditional private market, equity-oriented investments in real properties (indirectly 

through pooled funds or partnerships) and in publicly traded real estate securities. 

• Private equity. Investments in private partnerships that invest in private or public securities typically through 

privately-negotiated and/or structured transactions, including leveraged buyouts, venture capital , and distressed debt. 

Benefit Plan Asset Fair Values 

Following are the fair value measurements for the pension plan and the other postretirement benefit plan assets as of December 3 I, 

20 I 6 and 2015. The fair values presented are prepared in accordance with GAAP. For purposes of determining the fair value of the 

pension plan and other postretirement benefit plan assets and the appropriate level designation, management relies on information 

provided by the plan's trustee. This information is reviewed and evaluated by management with changes made to the trustee 

information as appropriate. 

Valuation methods of the primary fair value measurements disclosed in the following tables are as follows: 

• Domestic and international equity. Investments in equ ity securities such as common stocks, American depositary receipts, 

and real estate investment trusts that trade on a public exchange are classified as Level 1 investments and are valued at the 

closing price in the active market. Equity investments with unpublished prices (i.e. pooled funds) are valued as Level 2, 

when the underlying holdings used to value the investment are comprised of Level I or Level 2 equity securities. 

• Fixed income. Investments in fixed income securities are generally classified as Level 2 investments and are valued based on 

prices reported in the market place. Additionally, the value of fixed income securities takes into consideration certain items 

such as broker quotes, spreads, yield curves, interest rates, and discount rates that app ly to the term of a specific instrument. 

• Real estate investments, private equity, and special situations investments. Investments in real estate, private equity, and 

special situations are generally classified as Net Asset Value as a Practical Expedient, since the underlying assets typically do 

not have publicly available observable inputs. The fund manager values the assets using various inputs and techniques 

depending on the nature of the underlying investments. Techniques may include purchase multiples for comparable 

transactions, comparable public company trading multiples, discounted cash flow analysis, prevailing market capitalization 

rates, recent sa les of comparable investments, and independent third-party appraisa ls. The fair value of partnerships is 

determined by aggregating the va lue of the underlying assets less liabilities. 
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The fair values of pension plan assets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 are presented below. These fair value measurements exclude 
cash, receivables related to investment income, pending investments sales, and payables related to pending investment purchases. For 
2015, investments in special situations were presented in the table below based on the nature of the investment. 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

Quoted Prices 
in Active Significant Net Asset 

Markets for Other Significant Value as a 
Identical Observable Unobservable Practical 

Assets Inputs Inputs Expedient 
As of December 31, 2016: !Levell~ !Level2~ !Level3~ (NAV~ Total 

(in millions) 

Assets: 
Domestic equity(*) $ 93 $ 43 $ $ $ 136 
International equity(*) 57 52 109 
Fixed income: 

U.S. Treasury, government, and 27 27 
agency bonds 
Mortgage- and asset-backed 
securities 
Corporate bonds 47 47 
Pooled funds 24 24 
Cash equivalents and other 46 46 

Real estate investments 14 53 67 
Special situations 8 8 
Private equity 25 25 

Total $ 210 $ 194 $ $ 86 $ 490 

(*)Level I securities consist of actively traded stocks while Level2 securities consist of pooled funds. Management believes that the portfolio is well-diversified with 

no significant concentrations of risk. 
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Quoted Prices 
in Active Significant Net Asset 

Markets for Other Significant Value as a 
Identical Observable Unobservable Practical 

Assets Inputs Inputs Expedient 
As of December 31, 2015: (Levell) (Level2) (Level3) (NAV) Total 

Assets: (in millions) 

Domestic equity(*) $ 73 $ 31 $ $ $ 104 
International equity(*) 54 45 99 
Fixed income: 

U.S. Treasury, government, 
21 21 

and agency bonds 
Mortgage- and asset-backed 

9 9 securities 
Corporate bonds 51 51 
Pooled funds 23 23 

Cash equivalents and other 7 7 
Real estate investments 14 55 69 
Private equity 29 29 
Total $ 141 $ 187 $ $ 84 $ 412 

(*)Leve l I securit ies consist of actively traded stocks while Level2 securities consist of pooled funds. Management believes that the portfolio is well-d iversi fi ed with 

no significant concentrations of ri sk. 
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The fair values of other postretirement benefit plan assets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 are presented below. These fair value 
measurements exclude cash, receivables related to investment income, pending investments sales, and payables related to pending 
investment purchases. 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

Quoted Prices 
in Active Significant Net Asset 

Markets for Other Significant Value as a 

Identical Observable Unobservable Practical 

Assets Inputs Inputs Expedient 
As of December 31, 2016: !Levell) (Level2~ !Level3~ !NAV~ Total 

(in millions) 

Assets: 
Domestic equity(*) $ 3 $ 2 $ $ $ 5 
International equity(*) 2 2 4 
Fixed income: 

U.S. Treasury, government, 
and agency bonds 

Corporate bonds 2 2 
Pooled funds I 
Cash equivalents and other 2 2 

Real estate investments 2 3 
Private equity 1 

Total $ 8 $ 8 $ $ 3 $ 19 

(*)Level I securities consist of actively traded stocks while Level2 securities consist of pooled funds. Management believes that the portfolio is well-diversified with 

no significant concentrations of risk. 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

Quoted Prices 
in Active Significant Net Asset 

Markets for Other Significant Value as a 
Identical Observable Unobservable Practical 

Assets Inputs Inputs Expedient 
As of December 31,2015: (Levell) (Level2) (Level3) (NAV) Total 

(in millions) 

Assets: 
Domestic equity(*) $ 3 $ I $ $ $ 4 
International equity(*) 2 2 4 
Fixed income: 

U.S. Treasury, government, 
and agency bonds 
Corporate bonds 2 2 
Pooled funds 

Cash equivalents and other 
Real estate investments 2 3 
Private equity 

Total $ 7 $ 7 $ $ 3 $ 17 
(*)Level I securities consist of actively traded stocks while Leve12 securities consist of pooled funds. Management believes that the portfolio is well-diversified with 
no significant concentrations of risk. 
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Employee Savings Plan 

The Company also sponsors a 40 I (k) defined contribution plan covering substantially all employees. The Company provides an 85% 
matching contribution on up to 6% of an employee's base salary. Total matching contributions made to the plan for 2016, 2015, and 
2014 were $5 million, $4 million, and $4 million, respectively. 

3. CONTINGENCIES AND REGULA TORY MATTERS 

General Litigation Matters 

The Company is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In addition, the Company's 

business activities are subject to extensive governmental regulation related to public health and the environment, such as regulation of 

air emissions and water discharges. Litigation over environmental issues and claims of various types, including property damage, 

personal injury, common law nuisance, and citizen enforcement of environmental requirements such as air quality and water 

standards, has occun·ed throughout the U.S. This litigation has included claims for damages alleged to have been caused by carbon 

dioxide and other emissions, CCR, and alleged exposure to hazardous materials, and/or requests for injunctive re lief in connection 

with such matters. The ultimate outcome of such pending or potential litigation against the Company cannot be predicted at this time; 

however, for current proceedings not specifically reported herein, management does not anticipate that the ultimate liabilities, if any, 

arising from such current proceedings wou ld have a material effect on the Company's financial statements. 

Environmental Matters 

Environmental Remediation 

The Company must comply with environmental laws and regulations that cover the handling and di sposal of waste and releases of 

hazardous substances. Under these various laws and regulations, the Company may also incur substantial costs to clean up affected 

sites. The Company received authority from the Florida PSC to recover approved environmental compliance costs through the 

environmental cost recovery c lause. The Florida PSC reviews costs and adjusts rates up or down annually. 

The Company recognizes a liability for environmental remediation costs only when it determines a loss is probable. At December 31, 

2016, the Company's environmental remediation liability included estimated costs of environmental remediation projects of 

approximately $44 million, of which approximately $4 million is included in under recovered regulatory clause revenues and other 

current liabilities and approximately $40 million is included in other regulatory assets, deferred and other deferred credits and 

liabilities. These estimated costs primarily relate to site closure criteria by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

(FDEP) for potential impacts to soil and groundwater from herbicide applications at the Company's substations. The schedule for 

completion of the remediation projects is subject to FDEP approval. The projects have been approved by the Florida PSC for recovery 

through the Company's environmental cost recovery clause; therefore, these liabilities have no impact on net income. 

The ultimate outcome of these matters cannot be determined at this time; however, based on the currently known conditions at these 

sites and the nature and extent of activities relating to these sites, the Company does not believe that additional liabilities, if any, at 

these sites wou ld be material to the Company's financial statements. 

FERC Matters 

The Company has authority from the FERC to sell electricity at market-based rates. Since 2008, that authority, for certain balancing 

authority areas, has been conditioned on compliance with the requirements of an energy auction, which the FERC found to be tailored 

mitigation that addresses potential market power concerns. In accordance with FERC regulations govern ing such authority, the 

traditional electric operating companies (including the Company) and Southern Power filed a triennial market power analysis in 2014, 

wh ich included continued reliance on the energy auction as tailored mitigation. In Apri l 2015, the FERC issued an order finding that 

the traditional electric operating companies' (including the Company's) and Southern Power's existing tai lored mitigation may not 
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effectively mitigate the potential to exert market power in certain areas served by the traditional electric operating companies and in 

some adjacent areas. The FERC directed the traditional electric operating companies (including the Company) and Southern Power to 

show why market-based rate authority should not be revoked in these areas or to provide a mitigation plan to further address market 

power concerns. The traditional electric operating companies (including the Company) and Southern Power filed a request for 

rehearing in May 2015 and in June 2015 fi led their response with the FERC. 

On December 9, 2016, the traditional electric operating companies (including the Company) and Southern Power filed an amendment 

to their market-based rate tariff that proposed certain changes to the energy auction, as well as several non-tariff changes. On 

February 2, 2017, the FERC issued an order accepting all such changes subject to an additional condition of cost-based price caps for 

certain sales outside of the energy auction, finding that all of these changes would provide adequate alternative mitigation for the 

traditional electric operating companies' (including the Company's) and Southern Power's potential to exert market power in certain 

areas served by the traditional electric operating companies (including the Company) and in some adjacent areas. The traditional 

electric operating companies (including the Company) and Southern Power expect to make a compliance filing within 30 days 

accepting the terms of the order. While the FERC's February 2, 2017 order references the market power proceeding discussed above, 

it remains a separate, ongoing matter. 

The ultimate outcome of these matters cannot be determined at this time. 

Retail Regulatory Matters 

The Company's rates and charges for service to retail customers are subject to the regulatory oversight of the Florida PSC. The 

Company's rates are a combination of base rates and several separate cost recovery clauses for specific categories of costs. These 

separate cost recovery clauses address such items as fuel and purchased energy costs, purchased power capacity costs, energy 

conservation and demand side management programs, and the costs of compliance with environmental Jaws and regulations. Costs not 

addressed through one of the specific cost recovery clauses are recovered through the Company's base rates. 

Retail Base Rate Cases 

In 2013, the Florida PSC approved the 20 13 Rate Case Settlement Agreement among the Company and all of the intervenors to the 

Company's retail base rate case. Under the terms of the 2013 Rate Case Settlement Agreement, the Company (I) increased base rates 

approximately $35 million and $20 million annually effective January 2014 and 2015, respectively; (2) continued its authorized retail 

return on equity (ROE) midpoint (I 0.25%) and range (9.25% - 11 .25%); and (3) accrued a return simi lar to AFUDC on certain 

transmission system upgrades placed into service after January 2014 through January I, 2017. 

The 2013 Rate Case Settlement Agreement also provides that the Company may reduce depreciation and record a regulatory asset that 

will be included as an offset to the other cost of removal regulatory liability in an aggregate amount up to $62.5 million from January 

2014 through June 2017. In any given month, such depreciation reduction may not exceed the amount necessary for the retail ROE, as 

reported to the Florida PSC monthly, to reach the midpoint of the authorized retail ROE range then in effect. Recovery of the 

regulatory asset will occur over a period to be determined by the Florida PSC in the 2016 Rate Case, as defined below. For 2014 and 

2015, the Company recognized reductions in depreciation expense of $8.4 million and $20.1 million, respectively. No net reduction in 

depreciation was recorded in 20 16. 

On October 12,2016, the Company filed a petition (2016 Rate Case) with the Florida PSC requesting an annual increase in retail rates 

and charges of $106.8 million based on the projected test year of January I, 2017 through December 31, 2017 and a retail ROE of 

II% compared to the current retail ROE of 10.25%. The requested increase includes recovery ofthe portion of Plant Scherer Unit 3 

that has been rededicated to serving retail customers following the contract expirations at the end of2015 and May 2016.lfretail 

recovery of Plant Scherer Unit 3 is not approved by the Florida PSC in the 2016 Rate Case, the Company may consider an asset sale. 

The current book value of the Company's ownership of Plant Scherer Unit 3 could exceed market value which could result in a 

materia l loss . The Florida PSC is expected to make a deci sion on the 20 16 Rate Case in the second quarter 2017. The Company has 
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requested that the increase in base rates, if approved by the Florida PSC, become effective in July 2017. The ultimate outcome of this 

matter cannot be determined at this time. 

Cost Recovery Clauses 

On November 2, 2016, the Florida PSC approved the Company's 2017 annual cost recovery clause rates for its fuel, purchased power 

capacity, environmental, and energy conservation cost recovery clauses. The net effect of the approved changes is a decrease of 

approximately $41 million in annual revenues effective in January 2017. In general, the decreased revenues will not have a significant 

impact on net income since most of the revenues will be offset by lower expenses. However, certain costs associated with the ongoing 

ownership and operation of Plant Scherer Unit 3 were included in the environmental cost recovery clause rate, which increased annual 

revenues by approximately $12 million in 2016 and is expected to increase revenues by an incremental $2 million for a total of 

approximately $14 million in 2017. The fina l disposition of these costs, and the related impact on rates, is subject to the Florida PSC's 

ultimate ruling on whether costs associated with Plant Scherer Unit 3 are recoverable from retail customers, which is expected to be 

decided in the 2016 Rate Case as discussed previously. The ultimate outcome of this matter cannot be determ ined at this time. 

Revenues for all cost recovery clauses, as recorded on the financial statements, are adjusted for differences in actual recoverable costs 

and amounts billed in current regulated rates. Accordingly, changes in the billing factor for fue l and purchased power will have no 

significant effect on the Company's revenues or net income, but will affect annual cash flow. The recovery provisions for 

environmental compliance and energy conservation include related expenses and a return on net average investment. 

Retail Fuel Cost Recovery 

The Company has established fuel cost recovery rates as approved by the Florida PSC. If, at any time during the year, the projected 

year-end fuel cost over or under recovery balance exceeds 10% ofthe projected fuel revenue applicable for the period, the Company 

is required to notify the Florida PSC and indicate if an adjustment to the fuel cost recovery factor is being requested. 

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the over recovered fuel balance was approximately $15 million and $ 18 million, respectively, which 

is included in other regulatory liabilities, current in the balance sheets. 

Purchased Power Capacity Recovery 

The Company has established purchased power capacity recovery cost rates as approved by the Florida PSC. If the projected year-end 

purchased power capacity cost over or under recovery balance exceeds I 0% of the projected purchased power capacity revenue 

appl icable for the period, the Company is required to notify the Florida PSC and indicate if an adjustment to the purchased power 

capacity cost recovery factor is being requested. 

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the under recovered purchased power capacity balance was immaterial. 

Environmental Cost Recovery 

The Florida Legislature adopted legislation for an environmental cost recovery clause, which allows an electric utility to petition the 
Florida PSC for recovery of prudent environmental compliance costs that are not being recovered through base rates or any other 

recovery mechanism. Such environmental costs include operations and maintenance expenses, emissions allowance expense, 

depreciation, and a return on net average investment. This legislation also allows recovery of costs incurred as a result of an 

agreement between the Company and the FDEP for the purpose of ensuring compl iance with ozone ambient air quality standards 

adopted by the EPA. 

Annually, the Company seeks recovery of projected costs including any true-up amounts from prior periods. At December 31 , 2016, 

the over recovered environmental balance of approximately $8 million, along with the current portion of projected environmental 

expenditures, was included in under recovered regulatory clause revenues in the balance sheet. At December 31, 20 15, the over 

recovered environmental balance was immaterial. 
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In 2012, the Mississippi PSC approved Mississippi Power's request for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to construct 

scrubbers on Plant Daniel Units I and 2, which were placed in service in November 2015. These units are jointly owned by 

Mississippi Power and the Company, with 50% ownership each. The total cost of the project was approximately $653 million, with 

the Company's portion being approximately $316 million, excluding AFUDC. The Company's portion ofthe cost is being recovered 

through the environmental cost recovery clause. 

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 

Every five years, the Florida PSC establishes new numeric conservation goals covering a I 0-year period for utilities to reduce annual 

energy and seasonal peak demand using demand-side management (DSM) programs. After the goals are established, utilities develop 

pi;;ms and programs to meet the approved goals. The costs for these programs are recovered through rates established annually in the 

energy conservation cost recovery (ECCR) clause. 

At December 31, 2016, the under recovered ECCR balance was approximately $4 million, which is included in under recovered 

regulatory clause revenues in the balance sheet. At December 3 I, 2015, the over recovered ECCR balance was approximately $4 

million, which is included in other regulatory liabilities, current in the balance sheet. 

Other Matters 

As a result of the cost to comply with environmental regulations imposed by the EPA, the Company retired its coal-fired generation at 

Plant Smith Units 1 and 2 (357 megawatts) on March 31 , 2016. The Company filed a petition with the Florida PSC requesting 

pem1ission to recover the remaining net book value of Plant Smith Units I and 2 and the remaining materials and supplies associated 

with these units as of the retirement date. On August 29, 2016, the Florida PSC approved the Company's request to reclassify these 

costs, totaling $63 million, to a regulatory asset for recovery over a period to be decided in the 2016 Rate Case. The ultimate outcome 

of this matter cannot be detem1ined at this time. 

4. JOINT OWNERSHIP AGREEMENTS 

The Company and Mississippi Power jointly own Plant Daniel Units I and 2, which together represent capacity of I ,000 megawatts 

(MWs). Plant Daniel is a generating plant located in Jackson County, Mississippi. In accordance with the operating agreement, 

Mississippi Power acts as the Company's agent with respect to the construction, operation, and maintenance of these units. 

The Company and Georgia Power jointly own the 818-MW capacity Plant Scherer Unit 3. Plant Scherer is a generating plant located 

near Forsyth, Georgia. 1n accordance with the operating agreement, Georgia Power acts as the Company's agent with respect to the 

construction, operation, and maintenance of the unit. 

At December 31, 20 16, the Company's percentage ownership and investment in these jointly-owned facilities were as follows: 

Plant Scherer Plant Daniel 
Unit 3 (coal) Units 1 & 2 (coal) 

(in millions) 

Plant in service $ 398 $ 680 
Accumulated depreciation 143 202 
Construction work in progress 7 7 
Company ownership 25 % 50 % 

The Company's proportionate share of its plant operating expenses is included in the corresponding operating expenses in the 
statements of income and the Company is responsible for providing its own financing. 
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5. INCOME TAXES 

On behalf of the Company, Southern Company files a consolidated federal income tax return and various combined and separate state 

income tax returns. Under a joint consolidated income tax allocation agreement, each Southern Company subsidiary's current and 

deferred tax expense is computed on a stand-alone basis and no subsidiary is allocated more current expense than would be paid if it 

filed a separate income tax return. In accordance with Internal Revenue Service (IRS) regulations, each company is jointly and 

severally liable for the federal tax liability. 

Current and Deferred Income Taxes 

Details of income tax provisions are as follows: 

Federal­
Current 
Deferred 

State­
Current 
Deferred 

Total 

2016 

$ 

$ 

34 $ 
45 
79 

12 
12 
91 $ 

2015 2014 
(in millions) 

(3) $ 23 
80 52 
77 75 

5 
10 13 
15 13 
92 $ 88 

The tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and their 

respective tax bases, which give rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities, are as follows: 

Deferred tax liabilities­
Accelerated depreciation 
Property basis differences 

Pension and other employee benefits 
Regulatory assets 

Regulatory assets associated with employee benefit obligations 

Regulatory assets associated with asset retirement obligations 

Other 

Total 

Deferred tax assets-
Federal effect of state deferred taxes 
Postretirement benefits 
Pension and other employee benefits 
Property reserve 

Asset retirement obligations 
Alternative minimum tax carryforward 
Other 

Total 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 
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$ 

$ 

2016 
(in millions) 

834 
123 

58 
45 
65 
55 
12 

1,192 

37 
26 
72 
17 
55 
18 
19 

244 
948 

$ 

$ 

2015 

812 
133 
39 
16 

59 
40 
10 

1,109 

33 
26 

65 
15 
40 
18 
19 

216 

893 
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The application of bonus depreciation provisions in current tax law significantly increased deferred tax liabilities related to 

accelerated depreciation in 2016 and 2015 . 

At December 31, 2016, tax-related regulatory assets to be recovered from customers were $58 million. These assets are primarily 

attributable to tax benefits flowed through to customers in prior years, deferred taxes previously recognized at rates lower than the 

current enacted tax law, and taxes applicable to capitalized interest. 

At December 31, 2016, the tax-related regulatory liabilities to be credited to customers were $2 million. These liabilities are primarily 

attributable to deferred taxes previously recognized at rates higher than the current enacted tax law and unamortized ITCs. 

In accordance with regulatory requirements, deferred federal ITCs are amortized over the average life of the related property with 

such amortization normally applied as a credit to reduce depreciation in the statements of income. Credits amorti'zed in this manner 

are not material for the periods presented. At December 31, 2016, all ITCs avai lable to reduce federal income taxes payable had been 

utilized. 

Effective Tax Rate 

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate is as follows: 

2016 2015 2014 

Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 
State income tax, net of federal deduction 3.4 3.9 3.5 
Non-deductible book depreciation 0.6 0.5 0.4 
Differences in prior years' deferred and current tax rates (0.1) (0.1) (0.1) 
AFUDC equity ( 1.8) ( 1.8) 
Other, net 0.6 (0.6) 0.1 

Effective income tax rate 39.5% 36.9% 37. 1% 

The increase in the Company's 2016 effective tax rate is primarily the resu lt of the decrease in nontaxable AFUDC equity. 

On March 30, 2016, the F ASB issued ASU 2016-09, which changes the accounting for income taxes for share-based payment award 

transactions. Entities are required to recognize all excess tax benefits and deficiencies related to the exercise or vesting of stock 

compensation as income tax expense or benefit in the income statement. The adoption of ASU 2016-09 did not have a material impact 

on the Company's overall effective tax rate. See Note I under "Recently Issued Accounting Standards" for additional information. 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits 

The Company has no material unrecognized tax benefits for the periods presented. The Company classifies interest on tax 

uncertainties as interest expense. Accrued interest for unrecognized tax benefits was immaterial and the Company did not accrue any 

penalties on uncertain tax positions. 

lt is reasonably possible that the amount ofthe unrecognized tax benefits could change within 12 months. The settlement of federal 

and state audits could impact the balances, but an estimate of the range of reasonably possible outcomes cannot be detern1ined at this 

time. 

The IRS has finalized its audits of Southern Company's consolidated federal income tax returns through 2012. Southern Company has 

filed its 2013 , 2014, and 2015 federal income tax returns and has received partial acceptance letters from the IRS; however, the IRS 

has not finalized its audits. Southern Company is a participant in the Compliance Assurance Process of the IRS. The audits for the 

Company's state income tax returns have either been concluded, or the statute of limitations has expired, for years prior to 20 1 I. 
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6. FINANCING 

Securities Due Within One Year 

At December 31, 2016 and 20 15, the Company had $87 million and $110 million of long-term debt due within one year, respectively. 

Maturities through 2021 applicable to total long-term debt include $87 million in 2017 and $175 million in 2020. There are no 

scheduled maturities in 2018, 2019, or 2021. 

Bank Term Loans 

In May 20 16, the Company entered into an !!-month floating rate bank Joan bearing interest based on one-month LIB OR. This 

short-term loan was for $100 million aggregate principal amount and the proceeds were used to repay existing indebtedness and for 

working capital and other genera l corporate purposes. 

This bank loan has a covenant that limits debt levels to 65% of total capitalization, as defined in the agreement. For purposes of this 

definition, debt excludes certain hybrid securities. At December 31, 2016, the Company was in compliance with its debt limi t. 

Senior Notes 

At December 31 , 2016 and 2015, the Company had a total of $777 million and $1.0 I billion of senior notes outstanding, respectively. 

These senior notes are effectively subordinate to all secured debt of the Company, which totaled approximately $41 million at both 

December 31,2016 and 2015. 

In May 2016, the Company redeemed $125 million aggregate principal amount of its Series 20 II A 5.75% Senior Notes due June I , 

2051. 

Pollution Control Revenue Bonds 

Pollution control revenue bond obligations represent loans to the Company from public authorities of funds derived from sales by 

such authorities of revenue bonds issued to finance pollution control and solid waste disposal fac ilities. The Company is required to 

make payments sufficient for the authorities to meet principal and interest requirements of such bonds. The amount of tax-exempt 

pollution control revenue bond obligations outstanding at December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $309 million . 
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Outstanding Classes of Capital Stock 

The Company currently has preferred stock, Class A preferred stock, preference stock, and common stock authorized. The Company's 

preferred stock and Class A preferred stock, without preference between classes, rank senior to the Company's preference stock and 

common stock with respect to payment of dividends and voluntary or involuntary dissolution. No shares of preferred stock or Class A 

preferred stock were outstanding at December 31, 2016. The Company's preference stock ranks senior to the common stock with 

respect to the payment of dividends and voluntary or involuntary dissolution. Certain series of the preference stock are subject to 

redemption at the option of the Company on or after a specified date (typically five or I 0 years after the date of issuance) at a 

redemption price equa l to I 00% of the liquidation amount of the preference stock. In addition, certain series of the preference stock 

may be redeemed earlier at a redemption price equal to I 00% of the liquidation amount plus a make-whole premium based on the 

present value of the liquidation amount and future dividends. 

In January 2015, the Company issued 200,000 shares of common stock to Southern Company and realized proceeds of $20 million . 

The proceeds were used to repay a portion of the Company's short-term debt and for other general corporate purposes, including the 

Company's continuous construction program. 

Subsequent to December 31, 2016, the Company issued I ,750,000 shares of common stock to Southern Company and realized 

proceeds of $175 million. The proceeds were used for general corporate purposes, including the Company's continuous construction 

program. 

Dividend Restrictions 

The Company can on ly pay dividends to Southern Company out of retained earnings or paid-in-capital. 

Assets Subject to Lien 

The Company has granted a lien on its property at Plant Daniel in connection with the issuance of two series of pollution control 

revenue bonds with an aggregate outstanding principal amount of $41 million as of December 3 1, 2016. There are no agreements or 

other arrangements among the Southern Company system companies under which the assets of one company have been pledged or 

otherwise made avai lable to satisfy obligations of Southern Company or any of its subsidiaries. 

Bank Credit Arrangements 

At December 31, 2016, committed credit arrangements with banks were as follows: 

Expires 

2017 2018 
(in millions) 

$ 85 $ 195 

Total Unused 
(in millions) 

$ 280 $ 280 

Executable Term 

Loans 
One 
Year 

Two 
Years 

(in millions) 

$ 45 

Expires Within One 

Year 
Term No Term 
Out Out 

(in millions) 

$ 25 $ 60 

Most of the bank credit arrangements require payment of commitment fees based on the unused portion of the commitments. 

Commitment fees average less than 1;4 of I% for the Company. 

Subject to appl icable market conditions, the Company expects to renew or replace its bank credit arrangements as needed, prior to 

expiration. In connection therewith, the Company may extend the maturity dates and/or increase or decrease the lending commitments 

thereunder. 
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Most of these bank credit arrangements conta in covenants that limit the Company's debt level to 65% of total capitalization, as 

defined in the arrangements. For purposes of these definitions, debt excludes certain hybrid securities. At December 31, 2016, the 

Company was in compliance with these covenants. 

Most of the $280 million of unused credit arrangements with banks provide liquidity support to the Company's pollution control 

revenue bonds and commercial paper program. The amount of variable rate pollution control revenue bonds outstanding requiring 

liquidity support as of December 31, 2016 was approximately $82 million. In addition, at December 31, 20 16, the Company had $86 

million of fixed rate pollution control revenue bonds outstanding that were required to be remarketed within the next 12 months. 

For short-term cash needs, the Company borrows primarily through a commercial paper program that has the liquidity support of the 

Company's committed bank credit arrangements described above. The Company may also borrow through various other arrangements 

with banks. Commercial paper and short-tenn bank loans are included in notes payable in the balance sheets. 

Details of short-term borrowings were as follows: 

December 31, 2016: 
Commercial paper 
Short-term bank debt 

Total 
December 31, 2015: 

Commercial paper 
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Short-term Debt at the 
End of the Period 

Amount 
Outstanding 

(in millions) 

168 
100 
268 

142 

Weighted Average 
Interest Rate 

1.1% 
1.5% 
1.2% 

0.7% 
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7. COMMITMENTS 

Fuel and Purchased Power Agreements 

To supply a portion of the fuel requirements of its generating plants, the Company has entered into various long-tern1 commitments 

for the procurement and delivery of fossil fuel which are not recognized on the balance sheets. In 2016, 2015, and 2014, the Company 

incurred fuel expense of$432 million, $445 million, and $605 million, respectively, the majority of which was purchased under 

long-term commitments. The Company expects that a substantial amount of its future fuel needs will continue to be purchased under 

long-tern1 commitments. 

In addition, the Company has entered into various long-term commitments for the purchase of capacity, energy, and transmission, 

some of which are accounted for as operating leases. The energy-related costs associated with PPAs are recovered through the fuel 

cost recovery clause. The capacity and transmission-related costs associated with PPAs are recovered through the purchased power 

capacity cost recovery clause. Capacity expense under a PPA accounted for as an operating lease was $75 million for both 2016 and 

2015 and $50 million for 2014. 

Estimated total minimum long-term commitments at December 31, 2016 were as follows: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 and thereafter 
Total 

$ 

$ 

Operating 
Lease PPA 

(in millions) 

79 
79 
79 
79 
79 

112 
507 

SCS may enter into various types of wholesale energy and natural gas contracts acting as an agent for the Company and all of the 

other traditional electric operating companies and Southern Power. Under these agreements, each of the traditional electric operating 

companies and Southern Power may be jointly and severally liable. Accordingly, Southern Company has entered into keep-well 

agreements with the Company and each of the other traditional electric operating companies to ensure the Company will not subsidize 

or be responsib le for any costs, losses, liabilities, or damages resulting from the inclusion of Southern Power as a contracting party 

under these agreements. 
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Operating Leases 

In addition to the operating lease PPA discussed above, the Company has other operating lease agreements with various tern1s and 

expiration dates. Total rent expense was $9 million, $14 million, and $15 million for 20 16, 2015, and 20 14, respectively. 

Estimated total minimum lease payments under these operating leases at December 31, 2016 were as follows : 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 and thereafter 
Total 

$ 

$ 

Barges & 
Railcars 

7 
5 

12 

Minimum Lease Payments 

Other 
(in millions) 

$ $ 

$ 4 $ 

Total 

8 
6 

16 

The Company and Mississippi Power jointly entered into an operating lease agreement for aluminum railcars for the transportation of 

coal to Plant Daniel. The Company has the option to purchase the railcars at the greater of lease termination value or fair market value 

or to renew the leases at the end of the lease tern1. The Company and Mississippi Power a lso have separate lease agreements for other 

railcars that do not include purchase options. The Company's 50% share of the lease costs, charged to fuel inventory and recovered 

through the retail fuel cost recovery clause, was $2 million in both 2016 and 2015 and $3 million in 2014. The Company's total annual 

railcar lease payments for 2017 are $2 million and are immaterial for 2018 through 2020. 

In addition to railcar leases, the Company has operating lease agreements for barges and towboats for the transport of coal to Plant 

Crist. The Company has the option to renew the leases at the end of the lease term. The Company's lease costs, charged to fuel 

inventory and recovered through the retail fuel cost recovery clause, were $5 million in 2016 and $10 million in both 2015 and 2014. 

The Company's annual barge and towboat payments for 2017 and 2018 are expected to be approximately $5 million each year. 

8. STOCK COMPENSATION 

Stock-Based Compensation 

Stock-based compensation primarily in the form of Southern Company perforn1ance share units may be granted through the Omnibus 

Incentive Compensation Plan to a large segment of the Company's employees ranging from line management to executives. As of 

December 3 I, 20 16, there were 184 current and former employees participating in the stock option and perforn1ance share unit 

programs. 

Stock Options 

Through 2009, stock-based compensation granted to employees consisted exclusively of non-qualified stock options. The exercise 

price for stock options granted equaled the stock price of Southern Company common stock on the date of grant. Stock options vest 

on a pro rata basis over a maximum period of three years from the date of grant or immediately upon the retirement or death of the 

employee. Options expire no later than I 0 years after the grant date. All unvested stock options vest immediately upon a change in 

control where Southern Company is not the surviving corporation. Compensation expense is generally recogn ized on a straight-line 

basis over the three-year vesting period with the exception of employees that are retirement eligible at the grant date and employees 

that will become retirement eligible during the vesting period. Compensation expense in those instances is recognized at the grant date 
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for employees that are retirement eligible and through the date of retirement el igibi lity for those employees that become retirement 

eligible during the vesting period. In 2015, Southern Company discontinued the granting of stock options. 

The weighted average grant-date fair value of stock options granted during 20 14 derived using the Black-Scholes stock option pricing 

model was $2.20. 

The compensation cost related to the grant of Southern Company stock options to the Company's employees is recognized in the 

Company's financial statements with a corresponding credit to equity, representing a capita l contribution from Southern Company. 

Compensation cost and related tax benefits recognized in the Company's financial statements were not material for any year 

presented. As of December 31, 2016, the amount of unrecognized compensation cost related to stock option awards not yet vested 

was immaterial. 

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014 was $3 million, $2 million, 

and $5 million, respectively. No cash proceeds are received by the Company upon the exercise of stock options. The actual tax benefit 

realized by the Company for the tax deductions from stock option exercises totaled $1 million for the years ended December 31, 2016 

and 2015 and $2 million for 2014. Prior to the adoption of ASU 2016-09, the excess tax benefits related to the exercise of stock 

options were recognized in the Company's financial statements with a credit to equity. Upon the adoption of ASU 2016-09, beginning 

in 2016, all tax benefits related to the exercise of stock options are recognized in income. As of December 31, 2016, the aggregate 

intrinsic value for the options outstanding and options exercisable was $6 million and $5 million, respectively. 

Performance Share Units 

From 20 I 0 through 2014, stock-based compensation granted to employees included performance share units in addition to stock 

options. Beginning in 2015, stock-based compensation consisted exclusively of performance share units. Performance share units 

granted to employees vest at the end of a three-year perforn1ance period. All unvested performance share units vest immediately upon 

a change in control where Southern Company is not the surviving corporation. Shares of Southern Company common stock are 

delivered to employees at the end of the performance period with the number of shares issued ranging from 0% to 200% of the target 

number of performance share units granted, based on achievement of the performance goals established by the Compensation 

Committee of the Southern Company Board of Directors. 

The performance goal for all performance share units issued from 20 I 0 through 2014 was based on the total shareholder return (TSR) 

for Southern Company common stock during the three-year perforn1ance period as compared to a group of industry peers. For these 

perforn1ance share units, at the end of three years, active employees receive shares based on Southern Company's performance while 

retired employees receive a pro rata number of shares based on the actual months of service during the performance period prior to 

retirement. The fair value ofTSR-based performance share unit awards is determined as of the grant date using a Monte Carlo 

simulation model to estimate the TSR of Southern Company's common stock among the industry peers over the performance period. 

The Company recognizes compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the three-year perfonnance period without 

remeasurement. 

Beginning in 2015, Southern Company issued two additional types of performance share units to employees in addition to the 

TSR-based awards. These included perforn1ance share units with perforn1ance goals based on cumulative earnings per share (EPS) 

over the performance period and performance share units with performance goals based on Southern Company's equity-weighted 

ROE over the perforn1ance period. The EPS-based and ROE-based awards each represent 25% of total target grant date fair value of 

the performance share unit awards granted. The remaining 50% of the target grant date fair value consists ofTSR-based awards. In 

contrast to the Monte Carlo simulation model used to determine the fair value of the TSR-based awards, the fair values of the 

EPS-based awards and the ROE-based awards are based on the closing stock price of Southern Company common stock on the date 

of the grant. Compensation expense for the EPS-based and ROE-based awards is generally recognized ratably over the three-year 

performance period initially assuming a I 00% payout at the end of the perforn1ance period. The TSR-based perforn1ance share units, 
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along with the EPS-based and ROE-based awards, vest immediately upon the retirement of the employee. As a result, compensation 

expense for employees that are retirement eligible at the grant date is recognized immediately while compensation expense for 

employees that become retirement eligible during the vesting period is recognized over the period from grant date to the date of 

retirement eligibility. The expected payout related to the EPS-based and ROE-based awards is reevaluated annually with expense 

recognized to date increased or decreased based on the number of shares currently expected to be issued. Unlike the TSR-based 

awards, the compensation expense ultimately recognized for the EPS-based awards and the ROE-based awards will be based on the 

actual number of shares issued at the end of the performance period. 

For the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014, employees of the Company were granted performance share units of 57,333, 

48,962, and 37,829, respectively. The weighted average grant-date fair value ofTSR-based perfonnance share units granted during 

2016, 2015, and 2014, detern1ined using a Monte Carlo simulation model to estimate the TSR of Southern Company's stock among 

the industry peers over the performance period, was $45.18, $46.38, and $37.54, respectively. The weighted average grant-date fair 

value of both EPS-based and ROE-based performance share units granted during 2016 and 20 15 was $48.83 and $47.75, respectively. 

For the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014, total compensation cost for performance share units recognized in income 

was $3 million, $2 million, and $1 million, respectively. The related tax benefit also recognized in income was $1 million in 2016 and 

2015 and immaterial in 2014. The compensation cost related to the grant of Southern Company perforn1ance share units to the 

Company's employees is recognized in the Company's financial statements with a corresponding credit to equity, representing a 

capital contribution from Southern Company. As of December 31, 2016, $2 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related 

to perfonnance share award units will be recognized over a weighted-average period of approximately 22 months. 
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9. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

Fair value measurements are based on inputs of observable and unobservable market data that a market participant would use in 

pricing the asset or liability. The use of observable inputs is maximized where available and the use of unobservable inputs is 

minimized for fair value measurement and reflects a three-tier fair value hierarchy that prioritizes inputs to valuation techniques used 

for fair value measurement. 

• Level I consists of observable market data in an active market for identical assets or liabilities. 

• Level 2 consists of observable market data, other than that included in Level I, that is either directly or indirectly observable. 

• Level 3 consists of unobservable market data. The input may reflect the assumptions of the Company of what a market participant 

would use in pricing an asset or liability. If there is little available market data, then the Company's own assumptions are the best 

available information. 

In the case of multiple inputs being used in a fair value measurement, the lowest leve l input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement represents the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurement is reported. 

As of December 31, 2016, assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis during the period, together with their 

associated level of the fair value hierarchy, were as follows: 

As of December 31,2016: 

Assets: 
Cash equivalents 
Energy-related derivatives 

Total 

Liabilities: 
Energy-related derivatives 
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$ 

$ 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

Quoted Prices 
in Active Significant 

Markets for Other 
Identical Observable 

Assets Inputs 
(Levell) (Level2) 

20 $ $ 
5 

20 5 $ 

$ 29 $ 
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Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
(Level3) Total 

$ 20 
5 

$ 25 

$ 29 
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As of December 31, 2015, assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis during the period, together with their 
associated level of the fair value hierarchy, were as follows: 

As of December 31, 2015: 

Assets: 
Interest rate derivatives 
Cash equivalents 

Total 

Liabilities: 
Energy-related derivatives 

Valuation Methodologies 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

Quoted Prices 

in Active Significant 
Markets for Other 

Identical Observable 
Assets Inputs 

(Levell) (Leve12) 

$ $ 
18 

18 $ 

$ 100 $ 

Significant 

Unobservable 
Inputs 

(Level3) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total 

I 
18 

19 

100 

The energy-related derivatives primarily consist of over-the-counter financial products for natural gas and physical power products, 

including, from time to time, basis swaps. These are standard products used within the energy industry and are valued using the 

market approach. The inputs used are mainly from observable market sources, such as forward natural gas prices, power prices, 

implied volatility, and overnight index swap interest rates. Interest rate derivatives are also standard over-the-counter products that are 

valued using observable market data and assumptions commonly used by market participants. The fair value of interest rate 

derivatives reflect the net present value of expected payments and receipts under the swap agreement based on the market's 

expectation of future interest rates. Additional inputs to the net present value calculation may include the contract terms, counterparty 

credit risk and occasionally, implied volatility of interest rate options. The interest rate derivatives are categorized as Level 2 under 

Fair Value Measurements as these inputs are based on observable data and valuations of similar instruments. See Note 10 for 

additional information on how these derivatives are used. 

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, other financi al instruments for which the carrying amount did not equal fair value were as 

follows: 

Long-term debt: 
2016 
2015 

$ 
$ 

Carrying 
Amount 

1,074 
1,303 

(in millions) 

$ 
$ 

Fair 
Value 

1,097 
1,339 

The fair values are determined using Level 2 measurements and are based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on 

the current rates available to the Company. 
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10. DERIVATIVES 

The Company is exposed to market risks, primarily commodity price risk and interest rate risk. To manage the volati lity attributable to 

these exposures, the Company nets its exposures, where possible, to take advantage of natural offsets and may enter into various 

derivative transactions for the remaining exposures pursuant to the Company's policies in areas such as counterparty exposure and 

risk management practices. The Company's policy is that derivatives are to be used primarily for hedging purposes and mandates strict 

adherence to all applicable risk management policies. Derivative positions are monitored using techniques including, but not limited 

to, market valuation, value at risk, stress testing, and sensitivity analysis. Derivative instruments are recognized at fair value in the 

balance sheets as either assets or liabilities and are presented on a net basis. See Note 9 for additional information. In the statements of 

cash flows, the cash impacts of settled energy-related and interest rate derivatives are recorded as operating activities. 

Energy-Related Derivatives 

The Company enters into energy-related derivatives to hedge exposures to electricity, gas, and other fuel price changes. However, due 

to cost-based rate regulations and other various cost recovery mechanisms, the Company has limited exposure to market volatility in 

energy-related commodity prices. The Company manages fue l-hedging programs, implemented per the guidelines of the Florida PSC, 

through the use of financial derivative contracts, which is expected to continue to mitigate price volatility. The Florida PSC approved 

a stipulation and agreement that prospectively imposed a moratorium on the Company's fuel-hedging program in October 2016 

through December 31, 2017. The moratorium does not have an impact on the recovery of existing hedges entered into under the 

previously-approved hedging program. 

Energy-related derivative contracts are accounted for under one of three methods: 

• Regulatory Hedges- Energy-related derivative contracts which are designated as regulatory hedges relate primarily to the 

Company's fuel-hedging progran1s, where gains and losses are initially recorded as regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, 

and then are included in fue l expense as the underlying fue l is used in operations and ultimately recovered through the fuel cost 

recovery clause. 

• Cash Flow Hedges- Gains and losses on energy-related derivatives designated as cash flow hedges (which are mainly used to 

hedge anticipated purchases and sales) are initially deferred in OCl before being recognized in the statements of income in the 

same period as the hedged transactions are reflected in earnings. 

• Not Designated - Gains and losses on energy-related derivative contracts that are not designated or fai l to qualify as hedges are 

recognized in the statements of income as incurred. 

Some energy-related derivative contracts require physical delivery as opposed to financial settlement, and this type of derivative is 

both common and prevalent within the electric industry. When an energy-related derivative contract is settled physically, any 

cumulative unrealized gain or loss is reversed and the contract price is recognized in the respective line item representing the actual 

price of the underlying goods being delivered . 

At December 3 1, 2016, the net volume of energy-related derivative contracts for natural gas positions totaled 51 million Mi ll ion 

British thermal units (mmBtu) for the Company, with the longest hedge date of2020 over which it is hedging its exposure to the 

variability in future cash flows for forecasted transactions. 
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Interest Rate Derivatives 

The Company may also enter into interest rate derivatives to hedge exposure to changes in interest rates. Derivatives related to 

existing variable rate securities or forecasted transactions are accounted for as cash flow hedges where the effective portion of the 

derivatives' fair value gains or losses is recorded in OCl and is reclassified into earnings at the same time the hedged transactions 

affect earnings. The derivatives employed as hedging instruments are structured to minimize ineffectiveness, which is recorded 

directly to earnings. 

At December 31 , 2016, the following interest rate derivative was outstanding: 

Weighted 
Interest Average Hedge Fair Value 

Notional Rate Interest Maturity Gain (Loss) at 
Amount Received Rate Paid Date December 31, 2016 

(in millions) (in millions) 
Cash Flow Hedges of Forecasted Debt 

3-month December 
$ 80 LIB OR 2.32% 2026 $ 

The estimated pre-tax losses that will be reclassified from accumulated OCI to interest expense for the 12-month period ending 

December 31, 2017 are immaterial. The Company has deferred gains and losses that are expected to be amortized into earnings 

through 2026. 

Derivative Financial Statement Presentation and Amounts 

The Company enters into energy-related and interest rate derivative contracts that may contain certain provisions that permit 

intra-contract netting of derivative receivables and payables for routine billing and offsets related to events of default and settlements. 

At December 31, 2016, fair value amounts of derivative assets and liabilities on the balance sheets are presented net to the extent that 

there are netting arrangements or simi lar agreements with the counterparties. At December 31, 2015, the fair value amounts of 

derivative instruments were presented gross on the balance sheets. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

At December 31, 20 16 and 2015, the fair value of energy-related derivatives and interest rate derivatives was reflected in the balance 

sheets as follows: 

2016 2015 

Derivative Category and Balance Sheet Location Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities 

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments for 
regulatory purposes 

Energy-related derivatives: 
Other current assets/Liabilities from risk 

$ 4 $ 12 $ $ 49 
management activities 
Other deferred charges and assets/Other 

1 17 51 
deferred credits and liabilities 

Total derivatives designated as hedging 
$ 5 $ 29 $ $ 100 

instruments for regulatory purposes 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments in 
cash flow and fair value hedges 

Interest rate derivatives: 
Other current assets/Liabilities from risk 
management activities 

Gross amounts recognized $ 5 $ 29 $ $ 100 

Gross amounts offset $ (4) $ (4) $ $ 

Net amounts recognized in the Balance Sheets(*) $ 1 $ 25 $ $ 100 

(*)At December 31, 2015, the fair value amounts for derivative contracts subject to netting arrangements were presented gross on the balance sheet. 

Energy-related derivatives not designated as hedging instruments were immaterial on the balance sheets for 2016 and 2015. 

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the pre-tax effects of unrealized derivative gains (losses) arising from energy-related derivatives 

designated as regulatory hedging instruments and deferred were as follows : 

Derivative Category 

Energy-related derivatives:(*) 

Total energy-related derivative 
gains(losses) 

Unrealized Losses 

Balance Sheet 
Location 2016 2015 

(in millions) 

Other regulatory 
assets, current $ (9) $ (49) 

Other regulatory 
assets, deferred (16) (51) 

$ (25) $ (I 00) 

Unrealized Gains 

Balance Sheet 
Location 2016 2015 

(in millions) 

Other regulatory 
assets, current $ 1 $ 

Other regulatory 
assets, deferred 

$ 1 $ 

(*)At December 31 , 2016, the unrealized gains and losses for derivative contracts subject to netting arrangements were presented net on the balance sheet. At 

December 31, 2015, the unreali zed gains and losses for derivative contracts were presented gross on the balance sheet. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

For the years ended December 31 , 20 16, 2015, and 2014, the pre-tax effects of interest rate derivatives designated as cash flow 

hedging instruments on the statements of income were as follows: 

Derivatives in Cash 
Flow Hedging Relationships 

Derivative Category 

Interest rate derivatives 

Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
OCI on Derivative 
(Effective Portion) 

2016 2015 2014 

(in millions) 

$- $ $ 

Gain (Loss) Reclassified from Accumulated 
OCI into Income (Effective Portion) 

Amount 
Statements of Income 2016 2015 2014 

Location 
(in millions) 

Interest expense, net of 
$ (1) $ (I) $ (I) 

amounts capitalized 

There was no material ineffectiveness recorded in earnings for any period presented. 

For the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014, the pre-tax effects of energy-related derivatives not designated as hedging 

instruments on the statements of income were not material. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Contingent Features 

The Company does not have any credit arrangements that would require material changes in payment schedules or terminations as a 

result of a credit rating downgrade. There are certain derivatives that could require collateral, but not accelerated payment, in the 

event of various credit rating changes of certain affiliated companies. At December 31, 2016, the Company's collateral posted with its 

derivative counterparties was not material. 

At December 31, 2016, the fair value of derivative liabilities with contingent features, including certain agreements that could require 

collateral in the event that one or more Southern Company system power pool participants has a credit rating change to below 

investment grade because of joint and severa l liability features underlying these derivatives, was immaterial. 

Generally, co llateral may be provided by a Southern Company guaranty, letter of credit, or cash. If collateral is required, fair value 

amounts recognized for the right to reclaim cash collateral or the obligation to return cash collateral are not offset against fair value 

amounts recognized for derivatives executed with the same counterparty. 

The Company is exposed to losses related to financial instruments in the event of counterparties' nonperformance. The Company only 

enters into agreements and material transactions with counterparties that have investment grade credit ratings by Moody's and S&P 

Global Ratings or with counterparties who have posted collateral to cover potential credit exposure. The Company has also 

established risk management policies and controls to determine and monitor the creditworthiness of counterparties in order to mitigate 

the Company's exposure to counterparty credit risk. Therefore, the Company does not anticipate a material adverse effect on the 

financia l statements as a result of counterparty nonperformance. 
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11. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) 

Summarized quarterly financial information for 2016 and 2015 is as follows: 

Quarter Ended 

March 2016 
June 2016 
September 2016 
December 2016 

March 2015 
June 2015 
September 20 15 
December 2015 

$ 

$ 

Operating 
Revenues 

335 
365 
436 
349 

357 
384 
429 
313 

$ 

$ 

Operating 
Income 

(in millions) 

65 
74 
90 
54 

72 
69 
91 
58 

Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 2016104 

Net Income After Dividends 
On Preference Stock 

$ 

$ 

29 
34 
45 
23 

37 
35 
48 
28 

In accordance with the adoption of ASU 2016-09 (see Note I under "Recently Issued Accounting Standards"), previously reported 

amounts for income tax expense were reduced by an immaterial amount for the first, second, and third quarters of 2016. 

The Company's business is influenced by seasonal weather conditions. 
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate. 
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote. 
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis. 

Line 
Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other 

No. 
Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments 
for-Sale Securities (net amount) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 

Preceding Year 

2 Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications 

from Acct 219 to Net Income 

3 Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in 

Fair Value 

4 Total (lines 2 and 3) 

5 Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding 

Quarter/Year 

6 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 

Current Year 

7 Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications 

from Acct 219 to Net Income 

8 Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in 

Fair Value 

9 Total (lines 7 and 8) 

10 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current 

Quarter/Year 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission II 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 122(alf!:!)_ Line No.: 1 Column:_g_ 
Electric Commodity Cash Flow Hedges 

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 8 Column: f 
Account 219-01709- ~, 679) 
Account 219 - 06709 180 , 021 

------~~~~--Total: (286 , 658) 

Schedule Page: 122(a)(p)__ Line No.: 8 Column: g J 
Account 219 - 01130 859 , 194 
Account 219-06130 (331, 434) 

Total : 527 , 760 
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Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function , in column (d) the amount for gas function , in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in 
(h) common function. 

Classification 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200 

Total Company for the 
Current Year/Quarter Ended 

(b) 

Electric 

(c) 

~~ 
[ !:~~~~~~·:~::~ ',;' j ;·~ '. • ~ • ' '. ~ ' ·~ ' t~: ~ 

4,581 ,858,863 4,581 ,858,863 

1,658,848,285 1 ,658,848,285 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This ~ort Is: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da , Yr) 
I I 

ELECTRI PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101 , 102, 103 and 1 06) 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2016/04 

2. In addition to Account 101 , Electric Plant in Service (Classified}, this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold ; Account 

103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified ; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d) , as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and 

reductions in column (e) adjustments. 
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
6 . Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included 
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of 
plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements , on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) 

1ne ccount a ance 

t=N=o!. !IJE~~~~~~~==========(:a~)===============================t~~iB~e~g~in~n!i~~~o~f~Y~e2a~r~~~~~~~i!l 1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT ::! 
2 (301) Organization 

3 (302) Franchises and Consents 

4 (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 

6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT 

7 A. Steam Production Plant 

8 (310) Land and Land Rights 

9 (311) Structures and Improvements 

10 (312) Boiler Plant Equipment 

11 (313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators 

12 (314) Turbogenerator Units 

13 (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 

14 (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

15 (317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 

16 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 

17 B. Nuclear Production Plant 

18 (320) Land and Land Rights 

19 (321) Structures and Improvements 

20 (322) Reactor Plant Equipment 

21 (323) Turbogenerator Units 

22 (324) Accessory Electric Equipment 

23 (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

24 (326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production 

25 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) 

26 C. Hydraulic Production Plant 

27 (330) Land and Land Rights 

28 (331) Structures and Improvements 

29 (332) Reservoirs , Dams, and Waterways 

30 (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 

31 (334) Accessory Electric Equipment 

32 (335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

33 (336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 

34 (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production 

35 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) 

36 D. Other Production Plant 

37 (340) Land and Land Rights 

38 (341) Structures and Improvements 

39 (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 

40 (343) Prime Movers 

41 (344) Generators 

42 (345) Accessory Electric Equipment 

43 (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

44 (347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production 

45 TOTAL Other Prod . Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 

46 TOTAL Prod . Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35 , and 45) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-05) 

17,447,792 

17,455,804 

15,885,851 

268,445,151 

1 ,891,478,275 

312,994,656 

238,405,117 

27,507,388 

89,395,880 

17,999,421 

4,534,026 

132,255,015 

74 ,273,796 

13,876,045 

1,262,337 

397,195 

244,935,531 

3,089,047,849 

Page 204 

1t1ons 

936,958 

936,958 

6,338,566 

5,927,752 

33,847,419 

2,834,598 

2,378,266 

3,078,415 

4,355,144 

58,760,160 

22,372,668 

175,922 

26,555,595 

323,441 

158,012 

1,342 ,875 

50,928 ,513 

109,688,673 



Gulf Power Company 

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these 
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of 

respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated 
provision for depreciation , acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 

account classifications. 
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing 

subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages . 
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold , name of vendor or purchase, 
and date of transaction . If entries have been filed with the Commission as the Uniform of Accounts, give also date 
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Name of '""'~-' '"" T
1
h)is R~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016104 
(2) F A Resubmission I I 

EL~CTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) 

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held 

for future use. 
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to 
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105. 

Line Descri~fo~{~f~}yocation 1 ""';~~~•!ly looloded ""' Ito boo'~ 
No. - io 'u1! SoNioe Eod 

1 Land and Rights: 

2 Caryville Electric """'""'a""\! Plant 

3 Future --site, Located in Holmes County, FL 0911911963 1213172023 1,355 ,569 

4 Mossey Head (~hoal River) Electric Generating Center 

5 FutUre Site, Located in Walton~ FL 0810111999 1213112024 293,703 

6 North <=~~~- ·~·~ County Electric Generating Center 

Future Site , Located in t.scamo1a County, FL 0310112012 1213112023 13,042,899 

8 

10 

1 Other-Land Mise: 61 ,829 

12 Corporare Office Building Site~ n._, oo.avvoa FL 

13 -General~ Facility "' oo.avvla FL 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 Other Property: 91 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 Total ·~"'f~:;~:·.~ ;.,. ,~;'iv-..- ~ .:··.;.· "'":,'c .. li.,b:;,,..:.,•:.. 14,754 ,000 
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CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-- ELECTRIC (Account 107) 
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (1 07) 
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research , Development, and Demonstrating (see 
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts) 

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1 ,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped. 

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 1 07) 

(a) (b) 
1 0507 DANIEL 1&2 THERMON HEAT TRACE 1,905,867 
2 119301 ECRC CRIST ELG WSTWTR MGMT 2,351 ,246 

3 159101 DANIEL RELAY MODERNIZATION 1,058,816 

4 160001 SMITH 3 MISC REPLACEMENTS 1 ,575,112 

5 175001 SCHERER MISC ADD & IMPROVE 1 ,242,183 

6 191201 ECRC AIR-CRIST U4-7 DRY BOTT 1,695,676 

7 199401 CRIST WAREHOUSE NEW ROOM 1,519,381 

8 284102 SMITH-SINIA 230KW GUYED TOW 1,054,290 

9 292101 RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION 1,621 ,901 

10 342103 WHITING FIELD SUBSTATION 1,709,986 

11 375905 BEULAH AREA SOLUTIONS 1 '195,964 

12 430801 PWR DEL TECHNO IMPROVEMENTS 1,016,020 

13 441003 SOLINC LTE TOWER SITES1053836 3,525,431 

14 4785 ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,053,836 

15 652001 SCHERER 3 HP TURB DIAPHRAGM 3,107,623 

16 MINOR PROJECTS LESS THAN $1 ,000,000 25,022,073 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 TOTAL 50,655,405 
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Gulf Power Company 

This ~ort Is: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired , Line 11, column (c), and that reported for 
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when 
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded 
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book 
cost of the plant retired . In addition , include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 
classifications. 
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting . 

Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in 

Plant Adjustments 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule P!19__e: 219~Line No.: 8 Column: c 
Balance for Rail Road Track 

Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 17 Column: c 
TO properly book ARO transition depreciation for Plant Crist water wells 
To properly book ARO transition depreciation for Plant Smith water wells 
Unrecovered Plant Smith Units 1 & 2 to Regulatory Asset 
Unrecovered Plant Smith Ash Pond from Regulatory Liability 
Plant Smith Ash Pond Dismantlement Reserve reclassified from ARO 
To properly book Crist UIC Water Wells deferred loss on retirement 
Reserve transfer from 111 to 108 for assets transferred to depr . property 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 
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5 , 352 , 234 
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532 , 338 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2) OA Resubmission I I End of 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); 
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material. 

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the 
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense 

clearing , if applicable. 

Line Account Balance Balance Department or 
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which 

Use Material 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 101 ,353,526 64 ,648,905 Electric 

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

5 Assigned to- Construction (Estimated) 

6 Assigned to- Operations and Maintenance 

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 30,271 ,311 27,522 ,879 Electric 

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 5,453 ,562 5,934,852 Electric 

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 20,704 ,598 21,149,777 Electric 

10 Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant 

(Estimated) 

11 Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 

12 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 56,429,471 54,607,508 

13 Merchandise (Account 155) 

14 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 

15 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not Electric 

applic to Gas Util) 

16 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 

17 

18 

19 

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 157,782,997 119,256,413 Electric 
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1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances. 

of Report 

2016/04 

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. 
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 

Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 
4 . Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c), 
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i) , starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 

succeeding years in columns U)-(k). 
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40 . 

Line 
No. 

S02 Allowances Inventory 
(Account 158.1) 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) 
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Name 

Gulf Power Company 
End of 

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. 
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated 
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts). 
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies. 
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers. 
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales. 
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Name of 

Gulf Power Company 
End of 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances. 
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. 

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c), 

allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 
succeeding years in columns U)-(k) . 

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40. 

Line 
No. 

46 Losses 

NOx Allowances Inventory 
(Account 158.1) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) 
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Name 

Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I End of 

of Report 

20161Q4 

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. 
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated 
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts). 
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies . 
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers. 
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales. 
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Name of '"'"t.JU' '"'"'' • T_~is~ls: Date of Report r earwerioa of Report 
(1) Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016104 

Gulf Power Company (2) EJA Resubmission I I 

ExTRAORi5TNARY PROPERTY nc:•~t=c: (Account 182.1) 

Line Description of Extraordinary Loss Total Losses WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at 
No. [Include in the description the date of Amount Recognised 

Account Commissio~ Authorization to use Ace 182.1 of Loss During Year Amount End of Year and period o amorttzation (mo, yr to mo, yr) .] Charged 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 230a 



Name of ~esponu"m 
This ~~~Fis [)ate ~f Report Year/Period ofReport 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) Resubmission I I 

Ul'l~l:vuvcRED PLANTAHDREGULATO ~y STUDY COSTS (182 .2 

Line Description of Unrecovered Plant Total Costs WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at No. and Regulatory Study Costs [Include Amount Recognised 
in the description of costs, the date of of Charges During Year Account Amount End of Year 

Commission Authorization to use Ace 182.2 Charged 
and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr)] 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

21 . -~k. ...... 3,765,500 1407 886,00( 2,879 ,500 . ~ ... . . 
22 ' ..... "" _,.. I &2 Closure -,.ognnu 60,177,485 60,177,485 

23 
-24 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 

37 

3a 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 
46 

47 
48 

49 TOTAL 3,765,500 60,177 886,000 63 ,056,985 
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Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 230 Line No.: 21 Column: a 
Unrecovered Plant - Non AMI Meters , Authorized on April 3 , 2012 , per Florida Public 
Service Commission Order No . PSC - 12-0179-FOF- EI , Docket No . 110138 - EI ; Period of 
Amort i zat i on starting date is April 2012 and ending date is March 2020 . 
Schedule Page: 230 Line No.: 22 Column: a J 
Unrecovered Plant - Plant Smith Units-r-& 2 Closure , Authorized August 29 , 2016 , per 
Florida Public Service Commission Order No . PSC - 16-0361-PAA- EI , Docket No . 160039- EI ; 
Period of Amortization starting date is January 2018 and ending date is December 2032 . 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) fiA Resubmission I I 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS !Account 182.3\ 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable. 
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period , or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped 

by classes. 
3 . For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization. 

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Beginning Debits CREDITS Balance at end of 

No. Other Regulatory Assets of Current Written off During the Written off During Current Quarter/Year 
Quarter/Year Quarter /Year Account the Period Amount 

(a) (b) (c) Charged (d) (e) (f) 

1 Oefemld Income Taxea 58,729,478 282, 283 2,430,886 56,298,592 

2 Deferred Income TU81· Medicare Subsidy I 2,697,125 407 326,925 2,370,200 

3 Asset Retirement Obligalionl 6,087,935 4,463,005 407 641 ,825 9,909,115 

4 ECCR Under Recovered 3,583,813 3,583,813 

5 PPCCR Under Recovered 947,908 4,509,371 419,456 5,243,918 213,361 

6 Fuel Hedges 104,165,142 68,363,531 245, 547 143,186,417 29,342,256 

7 Defemld Injuries & Damages 1,681 ,006 210,759 253 1,891 ,765 

8 Vacallon Pay Aa:rued 10,254,000 20,827,000 242 20,659,000 10,422,000 

9 Environmental Remeclalion 45,907,520 649,947 253 2,685,819 43,871 ,648 

10 Rale Case Amoltilallon 30,911 928 30,911 

11 Relkee Benefit Plans 151 ,360,194 21 ,991 ,085 228 9,777,746 163,573,533 

12 Pun:hased Power 163,077,374 253 21 ,987,959 141 ,089,415 

13 Future Generation Site Costs 973,388 973,388 

14 Other Cost of Removal 28,500,000 6,430,000 407 6,430,000 28,500,000 

15 Oefarrad Return on Tl'llllllission Projeclll 10,140,659 15,354,354 253, 407 124,478 25,370,535 

16 Plant Scholz am Smith lrMinby 598,024 2,797,804 3,395,828 

17 Plant Scholz Ash Pond 29,115,619 253 38,887 29,076,732 

18 Pin Smith Ash Pond 46,424,477 253 373,610 46,050,867 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 TOTAL: 614,266,283 195,605,146 :.·. ·;·;· -;co 215,830,146 594,041 ,283 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) 25_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company 1(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 1 Column: a 
Recovered over the related property lives , which may range up to 65 years . 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 2 Column: a 
Recovered and amortized over periods not exceeding 14 years . 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 3 Column: a 
Recovered over the related property lives , which may range up to 65 years and will be 
settled and trued up following completion of the related activities . 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 4 Column: a 
Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC) , generally within one year. 
True - ups are filed annually and cost recovery is allowed in ongoing proceedings . Docket 
numbers are reset annually and the most recent is FPSC Docket No . 160002-EG . 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 5 Column: a 
Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC) , generally within one year. 
True - ups are filed annually and cost recovery is allowed in ongoing proceedings . Docket 
numbers are reset annually and the most recent is FPSC Docket No . 160001- EI. 
1Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 6 Column: a 
Fuel - hedging assets are recorded over the life of the underlying hedged purchase 
contracts , which generally do not exceed five years. Upon final settlement , actual costs 
incurred are recovered through the fuel cost recovery clause . 
Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 7 Column: a ~ 
Recovered as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission , generally within one year . 

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 8 Column: a 
Recorded as earned by employees and recovered as paid , generally within one year . 
;schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 9 Column: a 
Recovered through the environmental cost recovery clause , when the remediation is 
performed . 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 10 Column: a 
Amortized through January 31 , 2016 , as allowed in FPSC Docket No . 130140 - EI . 
[schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 11 Column: a 
Recovered and amortized over the average remaining service period , which may range up to 
14 years. 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 12 Column: a I 
Recovered over the life of the Purchase Power Agreement for periods up to 8 years . 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 13 Column: a ] 
Deferred pursuant to Florida statute while the Company continues to evaluate certain 
potential new generating projects. 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 14 Column: a I 
Recorded pursuant to FPSC Docket No . 130140- EI . 
~chedule Page: 232 Line No.: 15 Column: a ~ 
Recorded pursuant to FPSC Docket No. 130140- EI. 
!Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 16 Column: a 
Deferred pursuant to recovery being considered by the Florida Public Service Commission in 
future rate proceedings . 
Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 17 Column: a 
Recovered through the environmental cost recovery clause , when the remediation or the work 
is performed . 
Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 18 Column: a 
Recovered through the environmental cost recovery clause , when the remediation or the work 
is performed . 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) flA Resubmission I I 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized , show period of amortization in column (a) 

3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 

classes. 

Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at 

No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year 6CCOUnt. Amount End of Year 
Char}ed 

(a) (b) (c) (d (e) (f) 

1 Form S-3 Registr. Statement 109,776 55,768 232 5,000 160,544 

2 

3 Company Job Orders 195,080 15,887,381 Various 15,716,328 366,133 

4 

5 Accounts Pay. Accrual for Const 67,512 27,046,297 Various 27,113,809 

6 
7 Other Miscellaneous Expenses 216,835 4,488,651 Various 4,707 ,962 -2,476 

8 

9 Energy Service Market. Contract 1,742,990 232 1,742 ,990 

10 

11 Under Recovery- FPU 297,388 843,470 Various 1,047,370 93 ,488 

12 

13 Gulf Coast Solar Projects 1,655,315 232 1,540,466 114,849 

14 

15 Special Deposit - Restr Cash 80,929 80,929 

16 

17 Daniel Misc. Deferred Debits 18,950 115,859 234 46,304 88,505 

18 

19 Labor Accruals- NESBs 46,726 907,861 242 909,554 45,033 

20 

21 Intercompany Accruals -20,889 1,418,708 Various 1,288,654 109,165 

22 

23 Crist to American Cyanamid Proj 479,469 479,469 

24 

25 Bayou Marcus Substation 145,234 145,234 

26 

27 Transmission Cyber Security 105,675 566 52,837 52,838 

28 

29 Regulatory 2016 4,871 '198 Various 1,742,836 3,128,362 

30 
31 Accounts Pay. Accrual for Corp 1,608,920 Various 1,608,920 

32 

33 Smith Unit 3 L TSA 10,000,000 232 10,000,000 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 

46 

47 Misc. Work in Progress I ~t J.?;:,~~:;~~: :·~ 1i.4'-~~ ~~,(*-: j.2 ~. '!t.:_r..,·;;;• ;.,-..~. ~'·' 

48 
1 Deferred Regulatory Comm. 
Expenses (See pages 350- 351) 

49 TOTAL 1 , 742 , 685[~ct;.,;::i';;~:l.'.ii~j;.";Y·r•·::;" ~2~2"~ 4,862 ,073 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 233 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da , Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 3 Column: d 
Company Job Orders - Various - 107 , 143,146 , 154 , 186 , 228 , 232 , 588 , 593 , 926 

!Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 5 Column: d 
Accounts Payable Accrual for Construction- Various - 107 ,14 6 , 232 , 234 
;schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 7 Column: d 
Other Miscellaneous Expenses- Various- 107 , 143 , 146 , 154 , 186 
Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 11 Column: d I 
Under Recovery - FPU - Various - 186 , 419 , 431 , 456 
Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 21 Column: d J 
Intercompany Accruals- Various - 184 , 510 , 512 , 551 , 553 , 586 , 902 , 903 , 912 , 923 
!Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 29 Column: d 
Regulatory 2016- Various- 232 , 242 , 923 
!Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 31 Column: d 
Line No . 31 Accounts Payable Accrual for Corporate - Various - 107,236,237,242,903 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. 
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

124,155,408 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234 

129,952 ,192 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Schedule Pa e: 234 Line No.: 7 Column: a 

ELECTRIC OTHER: 
Alternative Minimum Tax 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
AT&T Lease 
Charitable Contributions - carryfwd 
Clean Air 
Energy Conservation Clause 
Environmental Clause 
Environmental Cleanup Provision 
FICA Tax Provision 
Flat Bill 
Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Health Reimbursement Accrual 
Interest income accrued on IRS Audit 
Medical Insurance Claims 
Obsolete Inventory 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Performance Shares 
Post Employment Benefits 
Post Retirement (Life and Medical) 
Post Retirement Benefits 0 /S Directors 
Spare Parts 
Stock Options 
Supplemental Benefit Plan 
Uncollectible Accounts 
UPS Transmission True-Up 
TOTAL 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) A Resubmission I I 20161Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Bal at Beginning of Year Balance at End of Year 

17,788,041 17,788,041 
6,449,465 6,669,638 

223,073 275,561 
674,220 44,733 

(887) 78,159 
1,460,946 

201,121 2,988,642 
82,580 

59,848 10,677 
285,667 258,514 

7,552,042 6,682,096 
54,497 

2,504 12,863 
420,775 554,371 

30,976 
33,621 (337,079) 

1,523,039 2,232,986 
563,029 509,586 

26,049,335 25,671,861 
2,139,856 2,248,056 

26,353 
1,605,148 1,348,947 
6,106,764 6,412,359 

313,783 296,651 
23,243 

73,451,390 73,964,311 

Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) [JA Resubmission I I 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series 
of any general class . Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting 
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing , a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and 
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 1 0-K report and this report are compatible. 
2 . Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year. 

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at 
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Account 201 

2 Common Stock (No Par) 20,000,000 

3 

4 TOTAL COMMON STOCK 20,000,000 

5 

6 Account204 

7 Cumulative Preferred ($100 Par) 

8 Undesignated 10,000,000 

9 Cumulative Preferred - Class A ($25 Par) 

10 Undesignated 10,000,000 

11 Non-Cumulative Preference Stock 

12 6.000% Series 550,000 100.00 100.13 

13 6.45% Series 2007A ($100 Par) 450,000 100.00 100.00 
14 5.6% Series 2013A 500 ,000 100.00 100.01 
15 Undesignated 8,500,000 

16 

17 TOTAL PREFERRED & PREFERENCE 30,000,000 

18 

19 

20 Requirement #3: 

21 Remaining authority to issue preferred stock, 

22 preferred securities, senior notes, and junior 

23 subordinated notes under Form S-3 Registration 

24 Statement #333-211416 is $475 million. 

25 

26 Remaining authority to issue equity securities 

27 and long-term debt securities under Florida 

28 Public Service Commission is $575 million. 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250 



Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) OA Resubmission I I 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued) 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
which have not yet been issued. 
4 . The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 
non-cumulative. 
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which 
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT Line 
(Total amount outstanding without reduction 

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS No. for amounts held by respondent) 
Shares Amount ::;~ares LiPS I ::;nflres Amount 

(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) Ul 
1 

5,642,717 503,060,000 2 

3 

5,642,717 503,060,000 4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

550,000 55,000,000 12 

450,000 45,000,000 13 

500,000 50,000,000 14 

15 

16 

1,500,000 150,000,000 17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 251 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 250 Line No.: 13 Column: d 
A make - whole premium would be added to the call price - calculated per the language in the 
prospectus . 
Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 14 Column: d 
A make-whole premium would be added to the call price - calculated per the language in the 
prospectus . 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 (2) EJA Resubmission I I 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211 , inc.) 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a 
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more 
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such 
change. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation. 
(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to 
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related. 

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 21 0): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of 
year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related. 

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211 )-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which , together with brief explanations, 
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts. 

LJne Item Amount No. a) (b) 
1 Donations Recieved from Stockholders (Account 208) 

2 

3 None 

4 

5 Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) 

6 

7 None 

8 

9 Gain on Resale/Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 21 0) 

10 

11 None 

12 

13 Miscellaneous Paid-in-Capital (Account 211) 

14 

15 Balance Beginning of Year 566 ,348,880 

16 Capital Contributions 22 ,965,838 

17 

18 Subtotal - Balance at End of Year 589 ,314,718 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 TOTAL 589,314,718 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253 



Name of Respondent This [!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/Q4 
(2) EJA Resubmission I I 

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. 
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars 
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged. 

1 Line Glass and ::>enes of ::>tock ""Balance at End of Year 
No. (a) (b) 

1 Preference Stock, 6.00% Series 1,113,664 

2 Preference Stock, 6.45% Series 887,990 

3 Preference Stock, 5.60% Series 1,494,026 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 TOTAL 3,495,680 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 254b 



Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) [JA Resubmission I I 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221 , 222, 223 and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts . Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received . 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 
issued . 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7 . In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued . 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation , such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission 's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts . 

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense, 
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 Account 224- Other Long-Term Debt 

2 Pollution Control Revenue Bonds-

3 2,100% Series Due July 1, 2022 37,000,000 1 ,445,193 

4 

5 2.000% Series Due September 1, 2037 42,000,000 2,234,546 

6 

7 1.150% Series Due June 1, 2023 32,550,000 1,372,400 

8 

9 1.400% Series Due April 1 , 2039 65,000,000 1,331 ,507 

10 

11 1. 700% Series Due June 1, 2049 21 ,000,000 502,753 

12 10,883 D 

13 4.450% Series Due April 1, 2044 29,075,000 852,675 

14 

15 Variable Rate- Remarketable Daily ( 1997 Series) Due July 1, 2022 3,930,000 121 ,209 

16 57 ,226 D 

17 Variable Rate- Remarketable Daily (2009 Series) Due April 1. 2039 65,400,000 2,598,637 

18 

19 Variable Rate - Remarketable Daily (Series 2012) due November 1, 2042 13,000,000 660,645 

20 

21 SUBTOTAL- Pollution Control Bonds 308,955,000 11 ,187,674 

22 

23 

24 Account 224- Other Long-Term Debt (continued) 

25 Senior Notes-

26 5.30% Series M Senior Notes Due December 1, 2016 110,000,000 6,293,957 

27 24,200 D 

28 5.90% Series 2007 A Senior Notes Due June 15, 2017 85,000,000 -2,273,094 

29 39,100 D 

30 4.75% Series 2010A Senior Notes due April15, 2020 175,000,000 -195,780 

31 28,000 D 

32 

33 TOTAL 1 ,320, 798,924 24,983,358 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256 



Name of Respondent This [!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) OA Resubmission I I 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221 , 222, 223 and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221 , Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a) , for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts . Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received . 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 
issued. 
6 . In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued . 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation , such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission 's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense, 
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 5.10% Series 201 OB Senior Notes Due October 1, 2040 125' 000' 000 1,277,705 

2 80,000 D 

3 5.75% Series 2011A Senior Notes due June 1, 2051 125,000,000 4,129,489 

4 D 

5 3.10% Series 2012A Senior Notes Due May 15, 2022 100,000,000 742,911 

6 187,000 D 

7 5.00% Series 2013A Senior Notes due June 15, 2043 90,000,000 969,521 

8 138,600 D 

9 4.55% Series L Senior Notes due September 1, 2035 200,000,000 1,948,890 

10 392,000 D 

11 

12 SUBTOTAL-Senior Notes 1,010,000,000 13,782,499 

13 

14 Account 224- Other Long-Term Debt (continued) 

15 Other 

16 2.93% Gulf Power Energy Services Note Due December 1, 2017 1,843,924 13,185 

17 

18 SUBTOTAL- Other Notes 1,843,924 13,185 

19 

20 

21 Requirement #12: See Footnote 
22 Requirement #15: See Footnote I 

23 Requirement #16: See Footnote 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 TOTAL 1,320,798,924 24,983,358 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) 2S An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 256 Line No.: 7 Column: a 

Converted to new interest rate on 6/15/16. This rate is effective until 6/20/18. 

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 26 Column: c 

Total expense includes interest rate hedge settlement of $5,398,750 

;schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 26 Column: i 

Interest for year amount was increased by $502,447 for amortization of other 

comprehensive income from interest rate hedge. 

1Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 28 Column: c 

Total expense includes interest rate hedge settlement of ( $3,030,000) 

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 28 Column: i 

Interest for year amount was decreased by $303,000 for amortization of other 

comprehensive income from interest rate hedge. 

'schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 30 Column: c 

Total expense includes interest rate hedge settlement of ( $1,529,700) 

~chedule Page: 256 Line No.: 30 Column: i 

Interest for year amount was decreased by $152,976 for amortization of other 

comprehensive income from interest rate hedge. 

Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 3 Column: c 

I I 

Unamortized debt expense of $177,220 was removed from FERC 181 as a result of the redemption. 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt of ($3,622,719) was removed from FERC 189 as a result of the 

redemption. 
Unamortized discount of $3,445,499 was removed from FERC 226 as a result of the redemption. 

:schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 3 Column: h 

Series 2011A $125M was redeemed on May 18, 2016 

!schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 16 Column: a 

Interest expense arising from energy services contracts debts have offsetting interest 

revenues that are recorded in FERC 431. Interest expense, net is zero . 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

2016104 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) 2S_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 16 Column: i 

Energy Services notes payable have offsetting interest 
revenues in FERC 431s 

-
Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 21 Column: a 

NET CHANGES IN ACCOUNT 224 DURING 2016 

BALANCE@ 12/31/2015 

Matured: 
Redeemed: 

New Issue: 

BALANCE @ 12/31/2016 

5.30% Series M Senior Notes Due December 1, 2016 
5. 75% Series 2011A Senior Notes Due June 1, 2051 

2.93% Gulf Power Energy Services Note Due December 1, 
2017 

ISchedulf!._f'age: 2~6.1 Line No.: 22 Column: a 

Total interest for year amount was increased $522,000 for amortization of other 
comprehensive income from interest rate hedge. 

!Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 23 Column: a 

I I 

1,318,955,000 

(110,000,000) 
(125,000,000) 

1,843,924 

1,085,798,924 

Remaining authority to issue preferred stock, preferred securities, senior notes, and junior 
subordinated notes under form S-3 Registration #333-211416 is $475 million. Remaining authority to 
issue 

equity securities and long-term debt securities under Florida Public Service Commission is $575 million. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 

2016104 



Name of Respondent 
This [!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 (2) [jA Resubmission I I 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221 , 222, 223 and 224) (Continued) 
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11 . Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium 
on Debt - Credit. 

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, 
describe such securities in a footnote. 

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

AMORTIZATION PERIOD _ ~~~~tan~lln~ Line Nominal Date Date of (Total amount outstan ing without Interest for Year No. of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for amounts held by Amount 
(d) (e) (f) (g) resp?~fent) (i) 

1 

2 
7/1/97 7/1/22 7/1/97 7/1/22 37,000,000 777,000 3 

4 
9/26/02 9/1/37 9/26/02 9/1/37 42,000,000 840,000 5 

6 
4/15/03 6/1/23 4/15/03 6/1/23 32,550,000 433,638 7 

8 
3/31/09 4/1/39 3/31/09 4/1/39 65,000,000 910,000 9 

10 
6/3/10 6/1/49 6/3/10 6/1/49 21 ,000,000 357,000 11 

12 
4/15/19 4/1/44 4/15/16 4/1/44 29,075,000 1,293,837 13 

14 
7/1/97 7/1/22 7/1/97 7/1/22 3,930,000 17,211 15 

16 

3/31/09 4/1/39 3/31/09 4/1/39 65,400,000 286,884 17 

18 

11/20/12 11/1/42 11/20/12 11/1/42 13,000,000 57,211 19 

20 

308,955,000 4,972,781 21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
12/6/06 12/1/16 12/6/06 12/1/16 5,846,614 26 

27 
6/12/07 6/15/17 6/12/07 6/15/17 85,000,000 4,712,000 28 

29 
4/13/10 4/15/20 4/13/10 4/15/20 175,000,000 8,159,524 30 

31 

32 

·'~ "':i:.:i.! ~i~ ]_ 
1,085,798,924 49,521 '129 33 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257 



Name of Respondent This Rr!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

Gulf Power Company (2) [JA Resubmission I I 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221 , 222 , 223 and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429 , Premium 

on Debt- Credit. 
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 

during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 

and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, 

describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

AMORTIZATION PERIOD uutstana1n~ Line 
Nominal Date Date of (Total amount outstan ing without Interest for Year 

of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for amounts held by Amount 
No. 

(d) (e) (f) (g) resp?~fent) (i) 

9/17/10 10/1/40 9/17/10 10/1/40 125,000,000 6,375,000 1 

2 

5/18/11 6/1/51 5/18/11 6/1/51 2,755,210 3 

4 

5/18/12 5/15/22 5/18/12 5/15/22 100,000,000 3,100,000 5 

6 

6/18/13 6/15/43 6/18/13 6/15/43 90,000,000 4,500,000 7 

8 

8/30/05 9/1/35 8/30/05 9/1/35 200,000,000 9,100,000 9 

10 

11 

775 ,000,000 44,548 ,348 12 

13 

14 

15 

6/1/16 12/1/17 n/a n/a 1,843,924 16 

17 

1,843,924 18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

·:.;.'4., 1 ,085, 798,924 49,521 '129 33 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257.1 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
This ~ort Is: Date of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) A Resubmission I I 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2016/04 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation , as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for 
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return , reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a separate 
return were to be field , indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group member, tax 
assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation , assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of the 
above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote . 

me 
No. 

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 

2 

3 

4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 

10 See Page 261 Footnote 
11 

12 

13 

14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 

15 See Page 261 Footnote 

16 

17 

18 

19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 

20 See Page 261 Footnote 

21 

22 Income Recorded on Returns Not Included in Books 

23 See Page 261 Footnote 

24 

25 

26 

27 Federal Tax Net Income 

28 Show Computation of Tax: 

29 Tax at 35% 

30 Federal R&D Credit 

31 FIN 48 

32 Prior Year Adjustments 

33 

34 

35 

36 Total Federal Income Tax Payable 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 261 

mount 
(b) 

170,464,096 

19,012,210 

198,733,073 

8,445,541 

100,695,134 

35 ,243,301 

-118,553 

598,506 

-1,800,337 

33,922,917 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

(1) ?SAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: a _ _ ______ -:=__ - =- ---=-J 
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

FERC Form 1 - 2016 
Footnote 

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 
Federal Income Taxes 78,967,835 

State Income Taxes 12,242,042 

Meals & Entertainment & Lobbying 3,110,932 

System Aircraft 30,321 

Reverse Flow-thru 3,892,767 

Penalties 5,005 

f.FUDC - Equity 5,284 

!Temporary Differences 72,209,910 

!TOTAL 170,464,096 

Deductions Recorded on Returns Not Deducted for Books 
!Temporary Differences 114,814,024 

fA.ccelerated Depreciation 79,948,969 

Stock Options 2,627,126 

State Tax Deduction/State Rate Diff/State Pr Per 1,342,954 

rroTAL 198,733,073 

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 
Equity in Earnings of Def Stock trust 319,588 

!Amortization of Investment Tax Credit 511,452 
!Temporary Differences 18,181 ,170 

!TOTAL 19,012,210 
Income Recorded on Returns Not Included in Books 
!Temporary Differences 8,445,541 
!TOTAL 8,445,541 
Consolidation and Allocation Information 
Members of Group and Tax Allocation 
!Alabama Power Company 103,862 ,039 
!Alabama Property Company -

Georgia Power Company 391 '131 ,982 
Piedmont-Forrest Corporation 171 ,024 
Gulf Power Company 33,922,917 
Mississippi Power Company (32,927,148) 
Southern Company Gas 1,597 
Southern Electric Generating Company 6,701 ,943 
So Mgt Dev -
Southern Line (2,532,777) 
Southern Nuclear 132,031 
Southern (194,675,336) 
So Holdings (4,319,788) 
SPS Holdings 250,811 
So Power 928 ,611 ,513 
Eliminations (46,435,211) 

otal Consolidation and Allocation Information 1 '183,895,597 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company 1(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Page 261 footnote 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 



Name of Res~ondent This R~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) [JA Resubmission I I 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during 

the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged . If the actual, 

or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued , 

(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than 

accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
4 . List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained . 

!Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR C1h~~~~d I~XeS Adjust-a1d 
No. (See instruction 5) 1. axes Accru~~ ~repald Taxes ~nng ~ring ments 

(Account 236) (Include 1n Account 165) ear ear 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Federal : 

2 Income 301,494 2,137,489 33,922,917 15,617,414 -27,166,089 

3 Unemployment 11 ,700 68,361 68,706 

4 FICA 1,769 ,015 10,291 ,560 10,324,226 

5 Heavy Vehicle Use 

6 SUBTOTAL 2,082,209 2,137,489 44,282 ,838 26,010,346 -27,166,089 

7 

8 Florida : 

9 Income 3,207,549 641 ,970 5,397,131 

10 Property Taxes 21 ,697,561 21 ,697,561 

11 Railcar Property Taxes 

12 Gross Receipts 2,338,933 32,644,328 32,723,155 

13 Unemployment 11,406 69,467 75,393 

14 FPSC Assessment 477,334 970,196 932,818 

15 Franchise Fees 3,065,331 43,226,844 43,302,488 

16 Use Tax-Eiectric/Telecom 46,623 46,623 

17 Occupational & Retail 11,763 11 ,763 

18 Other City, Fire, etc. 42 ,801 771 ,005 809,162 

19 SUBTOTAL 9,143,354 100,079,757 104,996,094 

20 

21 Mississippi: 

22 Income 132,364 214,792 203,716 -55,458 

23 Property Taxes 10,247,275 6,918 

24 Railcar Property Taxes 55,385 -3,373 52,008 

25 Unemployment 4,917 4,917 

26 State Franchise 452,623 713,107 582 ,865 

27 SUBTOTAL 640,372 11 ,176,718 850,424 -55,458 

28 

29 Georgia: 

30 Income 281 ,048 -362 ,973 207,841 

31 Property Taxes 740,714 710,176 740,714 

32 Railcar Property Taxes 2,560 -527 1,079 

33 Net Worth 5,000 5,000 

34 Unemployment 852 852 

35 SUBTOTAL 1,024,322 352,528 955,486 

36 

37 Alabama: 

38 Income -4 ,149 37,860 

39 Property Taxes 114,053 114,053 

40 Railcar Property Taxes 9,373 -8,240 1,133 

41 TOTAL 12,975,196 2,137,489 156,028,506 132,968,587 -27,221 ,547 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262 



Name of Respondent This Rr!Jort Is: 
Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

(2) EJA Resubmission II 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. 
Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during 

the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged . 
If the actual, 

or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, 

(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than 

accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

1une Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR :1axes I~XeS Adjust-

No. (See instruction 5) \axes Accru~~ prepai.d Taxes 
C arged a1d 
~nng ~ring ments 

(a) 
(Account 236) (Include m Account 165) ear ear 

(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 SUBTOTAL 5,224 143,673 115,186 

2 

3 

4 Railcar Property Taxes: 

5 Arizona 4 

6 Arkansas 2,020 4 1,012 

7 Colorado 27,680 -849 13,920 

8 Indiana 34 34 

9 Kentucky 2,511 -273 899 

10 Louisiana 71 -4 

11 Missouri 5,941 5,459 

12 Montana 20 -20 

13 Nebraska 5,001 1,253 2,377 

14 New Mexico 15 -7 

15 South Carolina 22 -18 

16 Tennessee 26,401 -2 ,479 12,368 

17 Utah 139 -139 

18 Virignia 1,169 -1 ,051 17 

19 West Virginia 6,860 -3,465 3,358 

20 Wyoming 1,865 2 1,607 

21 SUBTOTAL 79 ,715 -7 ,008 41 ,051 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 TOTAL 12,975,196 2,137,489 156,028,506 132,968,587 -27,221 ,547 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262.1 



Name of Respondent 
This [!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 (2) [jA Resubmission I I 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 
5. 

If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying 
the year in column (a). 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 
by parentheses. 

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending 
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. 

8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED 
Line (Taxes accrued Prepaid Taxes Electric Extraordinary Items . Adjustments to Ret. 

Other No. Acco~nt 236) (Incl. in Account 165) (Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 409.3) Earn1ngs (Account 439) g) (h) (i) U) (k) (I) 

1 
900,000 11 ,596,581 30,695,229 3,227,688 2 

11 ,355 67,761 600 3 
1,736,349 8,174,602 2,116,958 4 

5 
2,647,704 11 ,596,581 38,937,592 5,345,246 6 

7 

8 
1,547,612 287,597 354 ,373 9 

21 ,575,323 122,238 10 

11 
2,260,106 32,644,328 12 

5,480 69,344 123 13 

514,713 970,196 14 

2,989,687 43,226,844 15 

46,623 16 

11 ,763 17 

4,643 1,260,709 -489,704 18 

5,774,629 1,547,612 100,092,727 -12,970 19 

20 

21 

-87,982 204,915 9,877 22 

10,240,357 10,242 ,390 4,885 23 

4 -3,373 24 

4,890 27 25 

582,865 713,107 26 

10,823,226 -87,982 11 '165,302 11 ,416 27 

28 

29 

289,766 -380,178 17,205 30 

710,176 710,176 31 

954 -527 32 

5,000 33 

616 236 34 

711 '130 289,766 335,614 16,914 35 

36 

37 

-33,711 37 ,860 38 

114,053 39 

-8,240 40 

19,988,345 13,312,266 150,683,148 5,345,358 41 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263 



Name of Respondent This Rl!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

(2} flA Resubmission II 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued} 

5. 
If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying 

the year in column (a). 
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 

by parentheses. 
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending 

transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. 
8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I} only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line 

(Taxes accrued Prepaid Taxes Electric Extraordinary Items Adjustments to Ret. Other No. 

Acco~Qi 236) (Incl. in Account 165) (Account 408.1, 409 .1) (Account 409 .3) Earn1ngs (Account 439) 

(h) (i) U) (k) (I) 

-33,711 151 ,913 -8,240 1 

2 

3 

4 

4 5 5 

1,012 4 6 

12,911 -848 7 

33 8 

1,339 -273 9 

67 -5 10 

482 11 

-20 12 

3,877 1,252 13 

8 -7 14 

4 -17 15 

11 ,554 -2,479 16 

-139 17 

101 -1 ,051 18 

37 -3,465 19 

260 2 20 

31 ,656 -7,008 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

19,988,345 13,312,266 150,683,148 5,345 ,358 41 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263.1 



Gulf Power Company 

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and non utility 
operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the ,.v,,r,..n.,, 
period over which the tax credits are amortized. 

~
--~~~ 

' f • ~ " ' 

'"' """ • I " f c ''""' ""'' •• ~,~-" 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266 



ame of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

1,569,998 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267 

Yea of Report 

End of 2016/04 



Name of Respondent 
This mort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 (2) FiA Resubmission I I 

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253) 
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits. 
2. For any deferred credit being amortized , show the period of amortization . 
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits End of Year 
(a) (b) 

Account 
(c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Deferred Pole Attachment Revenue -55,918 454 2,063,913 1,700,036 -419,795 
2 

3 SCS - Early Retirement Plans 59,410 131 98,265 135,990 97,135 
4 

5 Deferred Directors' Compensation 1,924,872 Various 753,636 731,238 1,902,474 
6 

7 Deferred Employee Compensation 3,358,722 232 251 ,828 541 ,389 3,648 ,283 
8 

9 Environmental Reserve 45,907,521 182 2,685,819 649,946 43,871 ,648 
10 

11 Gulf Coast Solar I, II , Ill 1,500,000 143 163,943 398,441 1,734,498 
12 

13 Deferred Return Transmission 4,298,355 182 52,763 6,508,301 10,753,893 
14 

15 Plant Scholz Ash Pond Adjustment 182,230 30,000,000 30,000,000 
16 

17 Monroe St Tallahassee LLC 22 ,511 131 10,797 11 ,714 
18 

19 Tenaska Levelized Capacity Lease 163,077,375 182 21 ,987,960 141 ,089,415 

20 

21 Navy Fed. Equipment Rev. 1,817,782 454 86,007 1,731 ,775 

22 

23 Deferred Right of Way Rev-AT& T 550 ,800 454 32,400 162,000 680,400 

24 

25 Deferred Credit I&D 1,681 ,006 182 1,891 ,765 210,759 

26 

27 Deferred Credit FPU Over-Recov 600,997 Various 1,369,631 2,005,382 1,236,748 

28 

29 Plant Smith Ash Pond Adjustment 182,230 46,424,477 46,424,477 

30 

31 Gulf Coast Solar II - Captial Cost 70,000 70,000 

32 

33 Deferred Rent Payment - Bay County 454 1,491 14,914 13,423 

34 

35 Deferred U/G Construction - PC, FL 1,090,815 1,090,815 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 TOTAL 224,743 ,433 ~.~'."f:..>ii~ 107,874,695 90,643,688 207,512,426 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) 2S An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company 1(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 269 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
Deferred Directors' Compensation -Various - 123 , 131 , 930 
Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 27 Column: c 

Deferred Credit FPU Over-Recov - Various - 419 , 430 , 456 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Gulf Power Company 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable 
property. 

2. For other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Account 

21 Local Income Tax 

NOTES 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

171 ,684 ,779 

Page 272 

1,426,886 

1 ,426, 6,657,560 



3. Use footnotes as required . 

NOTES (Continued) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 273 

of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
II 

End of 

Balance at Line 
End of Year No. 

21 



Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not 
subject to accelerated amortization 

For other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Account 

(a) 

13 Local income Tax 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

756,937,461 

679 ,177,319 

NOTES 

Page 274 

69,031 ,654 
--------------------~-

. . -

59,596,591 



Name of This R..$;'ort Is: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) Resubmission 

3. Use footnotes as required. 

NOTES (Continued) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 275 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

End of 2016104 

Balance at Line 
End of Year No. 



Name of 

Gulf Power Company 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2016/04 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts 

recorded in Account 283. 
2. For other (Specify) ,include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

Account283 

TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 

TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) 

NOTES 

Page 276 



This ~ort 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

End of 2016104 

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other. 
4. Use footnotes as required . 

NOTES (Continued) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 277 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 20161Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 8 Column: a 

Footnote 2016: 
Balance at Beg. of Year Balance at End of Year 

Rate Case Expense - 1,266,987 

Deferred Rate Case Expenses 2014 12,519 -

Inventory 165,885 129,552 

Spare parts 26,401 -

Unrecovered Plant- Meters 1,525,028 1,166,198 

Cost of Removal - DEPR CR 11,542,500 11,542,500 

Deferred Return Transmission Project 2,366,133 5,919,740 

Medicare Subsidy Tax Legislation Adj 1,092,336 959,932 

Capacity Clause 383,903 86,411 

Retro Active Overtime Adj 130,732 121,999 

UPS Transmission True-Up 453,886 -

Emission Allowances 2,566,169 2,609,327 

Cash Flow Hedge Settlement 573,435 351,475 

Flat Bill Revenue Over - 278 

Energy Conservation Clause - 1,451,444 

TOTAL Other 20,838,927 25,605,843 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This [!}ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/Q4 
(2) OA Resubmission I I 

0 HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conce.rning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable . 
2 . Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period , or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped 
by classes . 
3 . For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization . 

/ 

Balance at Begining DEBITS Balance at End 
Line Description and Purpose of of Current of Current 
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities 

Quarter/Year Account Amount Credits 
QuarterlY ear Credited 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Deferred Income r ... 3,152,900 190, 282 717,303 2,435,597 

2 Asset Reliramant Ollll9iiiciiii' ---- 7,272,051 52,266,027 48,320,685 3,326,709 182, 407 

3 ECR Over ReccMnd 496,595 431,456 16,959,034 24,139,191 7,676,752 

4 PPCCR Over Rec:ovenld 431 , 456 2,513,444 2,513,444 
---5 Fuel Over Rec:ovenld 18,046,021 431 , 456 9,669,509 6,885,743 15,262,255 

., 

6 ECCR Over Racovnd 3,607,274 431 , 456 3,607,274 

7 Deferred Gains on 502 Alowalcel -· 7,499 411 5,449 178 2,228 

8 F~ -- --· 66,624 176, 547 1,989,752 6,311 ,077 4,387,949 
- · 9 Retiree Benelll Plans 4,969,386 128 1,175,329 331 ,840 4,125,897 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 TOTAL 37,618,350 ~"'"''!~~ 88,903,121 88,502,158 37,217,387 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04) Page 278 



Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

,schedule Pa e: 278 Line No.: 1 Column: a 
Recorded or amortized over the related property lives , which may range up to 65 years. 
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 2 Column: a 
Recorded over the related property lives , which may range up to 65 years and will be 
settled and trued up following completion of the related activities . 
Schedule Pa e: 278 Line No.: 3 Column: a 
Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC) , generally within one year . 
True - ups are filed annually and cost recovery is allowed in ongoing proceedings . Docket 
numbers are reset annually and the most recent is FPSC Docket No . 160007-~ 

chedule Pa e: 278 Line No.: 4 Column: a 
Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC) , generally within one year . 
True-ups are filed annually and cost recovery is allowed in ongoing proceedings . Docket 
numbers are reset annually and the most recent is FPSC Docket No. 160001-EI. 
!Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 5 Column: a J 
Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC) , generally within one year . 
True-ups are filed annually and cost recovery is allowed in ongoing proceedings . Docket 
numbers are reset annually and the most recent is FPSC Docket No . 160001- EI . 
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 6 Column: a 
Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC) , generally within one year . 
True - ups are filed annually and cost recovery is allowed in ongoing proceedings. Docket 
numbers are reset annually and the most recent is FPSC Docket No . 160002-EG . 
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 7 Column: a 
Amortized over one year on a straight-line basis at the beginning of each appropriate 
year . 
!schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 8 Column: a 
Fuel - hedging liabilities are recorded over the life of the underlying hedged purchase 
contracts , which generally do not exceed five years. Upon final settlement , costs are 
recovered through the fuel cost recovery clause . 
SCiiiidu le fiiiijii:2 78 Tine No.: 9 cOiuiim: a ] 
Recovered and amortized over the average remaining service period , which may range up to 
14 years. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Gulf Power Company 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2016/04 

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c) , (e), (f) , and (g) . Unbilled revenues and MWH 
related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages. 
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
3. Report number of customers , columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are 
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the 
close of each month. 
4. If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c).( e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote . 
5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451 , 456, and 457.2. 

ne 
No. 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) 

Title of Account 

Page 300 

1,484,625,143 1,483,006,057 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Schedule Pa e: 300 Line No.: 17 Column: b 
04 2016- Account 451 

Franchise Fees 
Customer Charges 
Total Misc. Service Revenue 

Schedule Pa e: 300 Line No.: 21 
04 2016 - Account 456 

Other Energy Services 
Clauses 
Wholesale Contracts 
Transmission 
Total Other Electric Revenue 

42,899,229 
5,558,135 

48,457,364 

Column: b 

3,045,486 
2,153,851 
(762,872) 

8,933,471 
13,369,936 

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 22 Column: b 
See Footnote for Item 21 Column b . 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) A Resubmission I I 20161Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Page 450.1 



Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

End of 

of Report 
2016104 

6. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial , and Large or Industrial) regularly used by 
the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of 
classification in a footnote .) 
7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases. 
8. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote. 

14,616,769 

Line 12, column (b) includes$ 

Line 12, column (d) includes 

FERC FORM NO. 113-Q (REV. 12-05) 

851,426 of unbilled revenues. 

14,814 MWH relating to unbilled revenues 

Page 301 

453,137 



Name of Respondent This Rl!Jort Is: 
Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

Gulf Power Company (2) [JA Resubmission II 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. 
Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 

customer, and average revenue per Kwh , excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311 . 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 

300-301 . If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each 

applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 

schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 

customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if 

all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading . 

I Line Number and Title orRate scneau1e MWn :soJa Kevenue Averagel\lumoer ~vvn,or :sales ~~m~(P:er 

No. (a) (b) (c) 
of Cu(~)omers Per 9~stomer h old 

(f) 

1 Residential Sales 
2 RS and RSTOU 4,861,465 650,935 ,516 364 ,205 13,348 0.1339 

3 RSVP 275,785 33,272,212 16,948 16,272 0.1206 

4 OS-Part II(Unmetered) 21 ,384 4,293,050 1,795 11 ,913 0.2008 

5 Flat Bill - RS 180,793 25,633,423 13,460 13,432 0.1418 

6 Unbilled 18,196 1,469,975 0.0808 

7 TOTAL Residential 5 ,357 ,623 715,604 ,176 396,408 13,515 0.1336 

8 Commercial and Industrial Sales 

9 Small (Commercial) : 

10 GS 303,638 44,107,875 31 ,654 9,592 0.1453 

11 GSD 2,469 ,202 259,090,175 15,254 161 ,872 0.1049 

12 GS-TOU 30,972 3,953,567 657 47,142 0.1276 

13 GSDT 21 ,653 2,326,170 95 227 ,926 0.1074 

14 LP 300 ,865 29,647 ,014 116 2,593 ,664 0.0985 

15 LPT 299,523 25,936,899 67 4,470,493 0.0866 

16 OS- Part II (Unmetered) 59,046 10,510,116 3,188 18,521 0.1780 

17 OS- Part II Billboard (Unmetered 2,598 179,157 857 3,032 0.0690 

18 OS - Part Ill (Unmetered) 46,448 4,854,638 3,796 12,236 0.1045 

19 CSA 3,811 3,000 0.0008 

20 RTP 330,308 27,616,355 66 5,004,667 0.0836 

21 Flat Bill - GS 1,627 253,092 124 13,121 0.1556 

22 Unbilled -1 '1 04 -385,616 0.3493 

23 TOTAL Commercial 3,868,587 408 ,092,442 55 ,874 69,238 0.1055 

24 Large (Industrial) : 

25 GS 433 58,257 28 15,464 0.1345 

26 GSD 52 ,527 5,451 ,664 120 437,725 0.1038 

27 GSDT 674 80,703 1 674,000 0.1197 

28 LP 18,505 1,815,774 7 2,643 ,571 0.0981 

29 LPT 233,464 20,483,689 13 17,958,769 0.0877 

30 SBS1-PE 33,047 4,434,107 1 33,047 ,000 0.1342 

31 SBS1-BT 1,332 307,807 2 666,000 0.2311 

32 OS - Part II (Unmetered) 836 117,298 4 209,000 0.1403 

33 OS- Part Ill (Unmetered) 23 1 

34 RTP 1,326,774 108,487,468 63 21 ,059,905 0.0818 

35 CSA 165,356 9,529,723 2 82,678,000 0.0576 

36 GS-TOU 320 38,868 4 80,000 0.1215 

37 Unbilled -2,969 -345,428 0.1163 

38 TOTAL Industrial 1,830,299 150,459,953 246 7,440,240 0.0822 

39 Public Street & Highway Light. 24,996 4,378,231 608 41 ,112 0.1752 

40 TOTAL Public Street & Hwy. Lght. 24,996 4,378,231 608 41 ,112 0.1752 

41 TOTAL Billed 11 ,067,38 1,277,795,871 453 ,136 24 ,42~ 0.115'i 

42 Total Unbilled Rev.(See lnstr. 6) 14,12.< 738,931 0 c 0.0523 

43 TOTAL 11 ,081 ,5oe 1,278,534,802 453,136 24,455 0.1154 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95 Page 304 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Paqe: 304 Line No.: 1 Column: a I Sales of Electricity By Rate Schedules 
(Continued) 

FERC FORM 1-2016 
ESTIMATED REVENUES BILLED PURSUANT TO FUEL ADJUSTMENT AND INCLUDED IN 
CERTAIN RATE SCHEDULES AS TABULATED BELOW: 

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule Revenue 
No 

1 Residential Sales 
2 RS and RSTOU 178,804,690 
3 RSVP 10,143,387 
4 OS-Part II (Unmetered) 776,444 
5 Flat Biii-RS 6,649,554 
6 TOTAL Residential 196,374,075 
7 Commercial and Industrial Sales 
8 Small (Commercial) : 
9 GS 11 ,167,813 

10 GSD 90,817,283 
11 GS-TOU 1,139,161 
12 
13 GSDT 794,296 
14 LP 10,801 ,046 
15 LPT 10,713,510 
16 OS-Part II (Unmetered) 2,238,312 
17 OS-Part II Billboard (Unmetered) 
18 OS-Part Ill (Unmetered) 1,708,362 
19 OS-Part IV (Unmetered) 
20 RTP 12,116,089 
21 CSA 134,370 
22 Flat Biii-GS 59,836 
23 TOTAL Commercial 141 ,690,078 
24 Large (Industrial ): 
25 GS 15,934 
26 GSD 1,933,282 
27 GSDT 25,097 
28 LP 664,337 
29 LPT 8,355,946 
30 PX 
31 PXT 
32 SBS2 47,765 
33 SBS3 1,148,555 
34 OS-Part II (Unmetered) 30,365 
35 OS-Part Ill (Unmetered) 7 
36 RTP 48,832,811 
37 CSA 5,912,252 
38 GS-TOU 11 ,762 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 20161Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

39 TOTAL Industrial 66,978,113 
40 
41 Public Street and Highway Light 907,591 
42 TOTAL Public Street & Hwy Light 907,591 
43 
44 Interdepartmental Sales 
45 TOTAL Interdepartmental Sales -
46 
47 UNBILLED FUEL CLAUSE REVENUE (1 ,522,156) 
48 
49 TOTAL FUEL CLAUSE REVENUE 404,427,701 

Schedule Pa e: 304 Line No.: 2 Column: a 

Number and Title MWh Sold Revenue Average 
of Rate Schedule Number of 

Customers 
(a) {b) (c) (d) 

RS 4,857,908 650,471,483 363,976 
RSTOU 3,557 464,033 229 

4,861,465 650,935,516 364,205 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 



Name of Respondent This wort Is: 

I Date of Report 

I Year/Period of Report Gulf Power Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 (2) CJA Resubmission I I 

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. , sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than power 
exchanges dunng the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e ., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for 
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows : 
RQ- for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e ., the supplier 
includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must be the 
same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from 
third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the definition 
of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date 
that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF- for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Avera~e Actual Demand (MW) Line 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly illing Avera~e Avera~ No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NC Deman Monthly CP emand 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
1 Florida Public Utilities RQ T4 N/A N/A N/A 

2 Arclight Company OS T5 N//> N/A N/A 

3 Cargill Power Markets, LLC OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

4 City of Blountstown OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

5 City of Tallahassee OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

6 City of Troy OS T5 N/A N/A N/A 

7 Constellation Power Source, Inc. OS T5 N/A N/A N/A 

8 Duke Energy Florida LU T4 N/A N/A N/A 

9 Duke Power Company OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

10 EDF Energy Marketing OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

11 Endure Energy, LLC OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

12 Exelon Corp. OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

13 Flint Electric Membership Cooperative LU T4 N/A N/A N/A 

14 Florida Power & Light Company LU T4 N/A N/A N/A 

Subtotal RQ 0 0 0 

Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310 



Name of Respondent This RrKJort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

Gulf Power Company (2) CJA Resubmission I I 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e ., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than power 
exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for 
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 

Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a) . Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 

ownersh ip interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e ., the supplier 
includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must be the 
same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF -for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g ., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from 
third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the defin ition 
of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date 

that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF- for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 

year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints , must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Avera~e Actual Demand (MW) 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) Classifi- Schedule or Monthly illing Avera~e Averaqs 
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NC Deman Monthly CP emand 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Florida Power & Light Company OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

2 Florida Power & Light Energy Marketing OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

3 JP Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation OS II T4 N/A N/A N/A 

4 LS Power Group OS T5 N/A N/A N/A 

5 Mercuria Energy Group OS T4 N/A N//1 N/A 

6 Midwest Independent Trans. Operator OS T4 N/A N//1 N/A 

7 Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc OS T4 N/A NlA N/A 

8 North Carolina Electric Municipal Authy OS ll T4 N/A N/A N/A 

9 North Carolina Electric Member Coop OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

10 Noble AGP OS T4 N/A NM N/A 

11 Oglethorpe Power Corporation OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

12 Orlando Utilities Commission OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

13 PJM Interconnection OS SoCoPJM OpAgmt N/A N/A N/A 

14 PowerSouth Electric Cooperative OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

Subtotal RQ 0 0 0 

Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.1 



Name of Respondent This wort Is: 

1 Date of Report 

I Year/Period of Report Gulf Power Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 {2) QA Resubmission I I 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. , sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than power 
exchanges dunng the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e ., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for 
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ- for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e. , the supplier 
includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must be the 
same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g ., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from 
third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the definition 
of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date 
that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF- for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years . 

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Avera~e Actual Demand (MW) Line 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly illing f\Vera~e Averafl6 No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NC Deman Monthly CP emand 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
1 Rainbow Energy Marketing Corp OS T4 N//l N/A N/A 

2 Seminole Electric Cooperative OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

3 Southeastern Power Administration OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

4 South Carolina Electric & Gas Company OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

5 South Carolina Public Service Authority OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

6 SouthemCompanyServices,lnc.(asAgent) OS RS 138 N/A N/A N/A 

7 South Miss Electric Power Assoc OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

8 Tampa Electric Company OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

9 The Electric Authority OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

10 Tenaska Power Service Company OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

11 Tennessee Valley Authority OS It T4 N/A N/A N/A 

12 Westar Energy, Inc. OS T4 N/A N/A N/A 

13 

14 

Subtotal RQ 0 0 0 

Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.2 



Name of Respondent This R0ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

Gulf Power Company (2) CJA Resubmission II 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS- for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of 

the service in a footnote . 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" in 
column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotai-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter "Total" 
in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b) , is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis , enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d) , the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f) . Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (50-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (50-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i) , and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column U). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column U). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on the 
Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal- RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 , 
line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 ,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Line Total($) 
Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges (h+i+j) No. 

($) ($) ($) 
(g) (h) (i) Ul (k) 

315,582 30,475,666 30,475,666 1 

2,048 2,048 2 

56 ,181 2,008,294 228 2,008,522 3 

247 247 4 

699 24,824 24 ,824 5 

10,983 10,983 6 

18,178 18,178 7 

3,727 5,513,575 5,513,575 8 

1,105 49,819 49,819 9 

5,521 225,372 225,372 10 

281 14,698 14,698 11 

3,197 101 ,171 3,056 104,227 12 

238 ,050 19,595,077 19,595,077 13 

7,056 7,056 14 

315,582 0 30,475,666 0 30,475,666 

3,219,682 0 106,496,050 158,410 106,654,460 

3,535,264 0 136,971,716 158,410 137,130,126 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311 



Name of Respondent This @ort Is: I Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) QA Resubmission I I 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of 
the service in a footnote. 

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years . Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" in 
column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotai-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter "Total" 
in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided . 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h) , energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column U). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column U). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4) , and then totaled on the 
Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 , 
line 23. The "Subtotal- Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 ,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE 
Total($) Line 

Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges (h+i+j) No. 
($) ($) ($) 

(g) (h) (i) Ul (k) 

7,804 334,093 334,093 1 

95 3,191 3,191 2 

226 8,373 3,990 12,363 3 

16,624 16,624 4 

497 34,240 28 34,268 5 

17,694 468,844 468,844 6 

14,024 502 ,184 502,184 7 

11 456 456 8 

470 12,892 12,892 9 

154 6,518 6,518 10 

561 20,757 20,757 11 

3,471 140,956 140,956 12 

12,406 397,206 397,206 13 

3,395 105,800 1,260 107,060 14 

315,582 0 30,475,666 0 30,475,666 

3,219,682 0 106,496,050 158,410 106,654,460 

3,535,264 0 136,971,716 158,410 137,130,126 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.1 



Name of Respondent I This R!K]ort Is: 
Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

Gulf Power Company (2) OA Resubmission II 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS -for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of 

the service in a footnote . 
AD -for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" in 
column (a) . The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotai-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter "Total" 
in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 

which service , as identified in column (b) , is provided. 
6 . For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 

monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i) , and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on the 
Last -I me of t~e schedule. The "~ubtotal - . RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 , 
line 23. The Subtotal- Non-_RQ amount m column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 ,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entnes as requtred and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Line 

Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges 
Total($) 

($) ($) ($) (h+i+j) No. 

(g ) (h) (i ) U) (k) 

4 194 194 1 

1,484 58,076 58,076 2 

20,917 645,894 645,894 3 

12,176 333,770 131 ,307 465,077 4 

38,078 38,078 5 

2,787,745 74,983,122 -78,486 74,904,636 6 

3,620 3,620 7 

741 27,045 27,045 8 

15,584 447 ,074 193 447 ,267 9 

8 359 359 10 

8,004 337,543 337 ,543 11 

3,450 94 ,633 94 ,633 12 

13 

14 

315,582 0 30,475,666 0 30,475,666 

3,219,682 0 106,496,050 158,410 106,654,460 

3,535,264 0 136,971 '716 158,410 137,130,126 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.2 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 310 Line No.: 1 Column: c 

Market-based ~ales of capacity and/or energy under Southern Company's Market Based Rate Tariff 
Southern 's Tanff Volume No. 4. ' 

Column: c 

1Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 6 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 2 Column c 

:schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 7 Column: c 
See footnote Page 31 0 Line 2 Column c 
:schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 8 Column: c 
Market-based sale of capacity and energy under Southern Company's Market Based Rate Tariff, Southern's 
Tariff Volume No. 4. Contract expired May 31 , 2016. 

Schedule Pa e: 310 Line No.: 9 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

,Schedule Page: 310 __ yne No.: 10 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 11 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

1

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 12 Column: c 

Market-based sale of capacity and energy under Southern Company's Market Based Rate Tariff, Southern's 
Tariff Volume No. 4. Contract expires December 31 , 2019. 

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 14 Column: c 
Market-based sale of capacity and energy under Southern Company's Market Based Rate Tariff, Southern's 
Tariff Volume No.4. Contract expired December 31 , 2015. 

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 14 Column: · 
Final True-up amount shown for the Florida Power & Light contract that expired on December 31, 2015. 
Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 
I FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

J 

J 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Schedule Pa e: 310.1 Line No.: 2 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 
Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 3 Column: c 
See footnote Pa e 310 Line 1 Column c. 

See footnote Page 310 Line 2 Column c 

Schedule Pa e: 310.1 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

chedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 6 Column: c 
See footnote Pa e 310 Line 1 Column c. 
Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 7 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

Schedule Pa e: 310.1 Line No.: 8 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

Schedule Pa e: 310.1 Line No.: 9 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 10 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

,Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 11 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

!Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 12 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 13 Column: c J 
Market-based sales of capacity and/or energy under Operating Agreement between PJM and Southern 
Company. 

Schedule Pa e: 310.1 Line No.: 14 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

:schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

~chedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 2 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

,Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 3 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 4 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
lFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company 1(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 6 Column: a 
Southern Company Services, Inc. acts as agent for the affiliated Southern Operating Companies under the 
Intercompany Interchange Contract (IIC). The IIC provides for an after-the-fact determination of cost 
reimbursements among the Operating Companies associated with the joint dispatch of their resources. 

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 6 Column: j 
Financial transactions recorded in Account 447 er EITF 03-11 

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 9 Column: c 
See footnote Page 31 0 Line 1 Column c. 

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 10 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

;schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 11 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

!Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 12 Column: c 
See footnote Page 310 Line 1 Column c. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 .3 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 321 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 322 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
I I 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2016/04 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 323 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 



Name of Respondent I This ~ort Is: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) OA Resubmission I I 

PU~CHASED POWER hAccount 555) 
( nclud1ng power exc anges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e. , transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows : 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e. , the supplier 
includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the 
same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from 
third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service which meets 
the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF -for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

SF -for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU -for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX- For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity , etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS -for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of 
the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW) 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average 
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NCP Deman Monthly CP Demand 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Associated Utilities: 

2 Southern Company Power Pool OS scs 138 NIA N/A N/A 

3 Non-Associated Utilities: 

4 City of Blountstown OS SoCo OA TT Tariff 5 N/A N/A N/A 

5 City of Troy OS SoCo OATT Tariff 5 N/A N/A N/A 

6 City of Tallahassee OS t'iiA N/A N/A N/A 

7 Duke Energy Florida OS NIA N/A N/A N/A 

8 Florida Power and Light OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

9 North Carolina Electric Members Corp OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

10 North Carolina Municipal Power Agency1 OS r"UA N/A N/A N/A 

11 Oglethorpe Power Corporation OS GPCo 828 N/A N/A N/A 

12 Orlando Utilities Commission OS ~A N/A N/A N/A 

13 PowerSouth Electric Cooperative OS t-UA N/A N/A N/A 

14 PJM Interconnection OS t-UA N/A N/A N/A 

Total 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326 



Name of Respondent I This 0ort Is: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) CJA Resubmission I I 

PU~CHASED POWER wccount 555) 
( nclud1ng power exc anges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e ., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity , etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2 . Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b) , enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows : 

RQ -for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier 
includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the 
same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers . 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from 
third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). Th is category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service which meets 
the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU -for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and rel iability of 
service , aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX- For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of 
the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW) 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average 
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NCP Deman< Monthly CP Demand 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Seminole Electric Cooperative OS NIA N/A N/A N/A 

2 South Carolina Public Service Authoriy OS tuA N/A N/A N/A 

3 Tennessee Valley Authority OS scs 33 N/A N/A N/A 

4 Non-Associated Companies: 

5 Ascend (ex-Solutia) OS NIA N/A N/A N/A 

6 Engen, LLC (ex-Montenay Bay) OS NIA N/A N/A N/A 

7 International Paper (ex-Champion) OS NIA N/A N/A N/A 

8 Power Marketers: 

9 Associated Electric Cooperative, Inc. OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

10 Arclight Company OS SoCo OATT Tariff 5 N/A N/A N/A 

11 BP Energy Company OS SoCo OATT Tariff 5 N/A N/A N/A 

12 Brookfield Energy Marketing, LP OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

13 Calpine Energy Services Company OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

14 Cargill Power Markets, LLC OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Total 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326.1 



Name of Respondent I This @ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/Q4 
(2) CJA Resubmission I I 

PU~CHASED POWER hAccount 555) 
( nclud1ng power exc anges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

RQ- for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier 
includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition , the reliability of requirement service must be the 
same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers . 

LF- for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from 
third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service which meets 
the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF- for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

SF- for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU -for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints , must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX- For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories , such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of 
the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW) 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average 
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NCP Deman Monthly CP Demand 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Constellation Power Source, Inc. OS SoCo OATT Tariff 5 N/A N/A N/A 

2 EDF Energy Marketing OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

3 Exelon Corp. OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

4 JP Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation OS SoCo OA TT Tariff 5 N/A N/A N/A 

5 LS Power Group OS Soco OATT Tariff 5 N/A N/A N/A 

6 Mercuria Energy Group OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

7 Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

8 NRG Energy, Inc. OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

9 Noble AGP OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

10 Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11 Shell Energy North America (US), LP OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

12 TECO Energy Source OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

13 Tenaska Power Service Company OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

14 The Electric Authority OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Total 
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Name of Respondent I This Report Is: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1 ) [K]An Orig inal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) CJA Resubmission I I 

PU~CHASED POWER hAccount 555) 
( nclud1ng power exc anges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows : 

RQ- for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier 
includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the 
same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from 
third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service which meets 
the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF- for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years . 

SF -for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints , must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years . 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS -for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories , such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of 
the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW) 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average 
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NCP Demanc Monthly CP Demand 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 White Pine Solar LLC OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2 Westar Energy, Inc. OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

3 Tie Line Adjustment OS N/A N/A N/A N/A 

4 Loop Interchange N/A N/A N/A N/A 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Total 
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Name of Respondent This R~ort Is: 

I 
Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1 ) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) QA Resubmission I I 

Pl- "' "'(i~61Jd~~~~J~n~~~k~~~~)(contmuedJ 

AD -for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years . Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers , include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided . 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis , enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP 
demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during 
the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must 
be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column U), energy charges in column (k) , and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1) . Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1) . Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be reported 
as Purchases on Page 401 , line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401 , line 12. The 
total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401 , line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours 
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line 

Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total U+k+l) No. 
Received Delivered ($) ($~ ($) of Settlement ($) 

(g) (h) (i) U) (k (I) (m) 
1 

710 ,92( 16 , 443 , 07~ -78,486 16,364,589 2 

3 

307 307 4 

14,456 14,456 5 

11~ 2,05( 2,050 6 

7 2,76( 2,760 7 

45,47E 211 ,71E 211 ,716 8 

~ 12~ 124 9 

11 2,49E 2,498 10 

58E 6,66( 6,660 11 

4E 1,57 1,572 12 

s a~ 865 948 13 

8 45,69S 45,699 14 

1,787,254 51 ,116,014 91 ,457 ,226 142,573,24C 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report 

I 
Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 

(2) QA Resubmission I I 

PU ,_, '~'(i~gJdg~~~J~~~~~~~~g~~)(Gontlnued) 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years . Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers , include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column (d) , the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP 
demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during 
the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must 
be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered , used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column U), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received , enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be reported 
as Purchases on Page 401 , line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401 , line 12. The 
total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401 , line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line MegaWatt Hours 
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total U+k+l) No. 

Received Delivered ($) ($\ ($) of Settlement ($) 
(g) {h) (i) Ul (k (I) (m) 

5( 50 503 1 

3 , 57~ 9,98, 9,982 2 

7,441 136,73( 136,730 3 

4 

169,871 4, 159 , 09~ 4,159,099 5 

57,117 2,193,18( 2,193,180 6 

63~ 15,53 15,533 7 

8 

3,90E 140 , 23~ 140,239 9 

1,656 1,656 10 

25,853 25,853 11 

2~ 1,06 1,062 12 

7 1,09t 1,095 13 

16,24 519,81 t 519,815 14 

1,787,254 51 ,116,014 91 ,457,226 142,573,24( 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327.1 



Name of Respondent This wort Is: 

I 
Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) CJA Resubmission I I 

W=· 1,~9 F~S~'{VI::~~~~cou~t-~~~t, (Gont1nued) '(including power exc anges) 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment 

4. In column (c) , identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP 
demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during 
the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must 
be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column U), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be reported 
as Purchases on Page 401 , line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401 , line 12. The 
total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401 , line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETILEMENT OF POWER Line 
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total U+k+l) No. 

Received Delivered ($) ($l ($) of Settlement($) 
(g) (h) (i) U) (k (I) (m) 

43,407 43,407 1 

18,56 630 ,991 630,991 2 

22,5H 679 , 67~ 679,674 3 

32 ,224 32,224 4 

19,677 19,677 5 

7 , 78~ 220,56E 1,846 222,414 6 

707 , 20~ 24 ,246, 82~ 24,246,824 7 

2,361 84 ,99E 84 ,996 8 

6,06 189,331 189,331 9 

13~ 4,461 4,461 10 

2,68 89,81 91 ,395,421 91 ,485,234 11 

31 95~ 955 12 

21 ,01 c 580,42€ 580,428 13 

2 , 00~ 47 , 50~ 47,505 14 

1,787,254 51 ,116,014 91 ,457,226 142,573,24q 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 

I 
Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) (K]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) OA Resubmission I I 

PU Rr.HAS . r.;~~!:=~~.~fcou~t.~~~~ 1 (Gont1nued) "(including power exc anges) 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP 
demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during 
the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must 
be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered , used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column U), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1) . Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received , enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be reported 
as Purchases on Page 401 , line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401 , line 12. The 
total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401 , line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line MegaWatt Hours 

Purchased 
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total U+k+l) No. 

Received Delivered ($) ($~ ($) of Settlement($) 
(g) (h) (i) Ul (k (I) (m) 

4,64c 119,331 119,337 1 

9,23< 327,65E 327,656 2 

-344,71/ 3 

311 ,344 4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1,787,254 51 ,116,014 91 ,457 ,226 142,573,24( 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: a 
Gulf Power Company is affiliated with The Southern Company as one of its operating companies. 

:schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: d 
Demand charges are not directly determined using company CP or NCP demands. Megawatt billing amounts result from 
a reserve sharing methodology that is on file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission . 
!Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: I 
Financial transactions recorded in Account 555 per EITF 03-11 

1Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 4 Column: c 
Purchases of non-firm energy from entity under ancillary service provisions of Tariff Volume No. 5, Southern 
Com anies OA TT. 
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 5 
See footnote at Pa e 326 Line 4 

Column: c 
Column c 

Market-based purchases of non-firm energy from utility that has application on file with the Federal Energy 
Re ulator Commission . 
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 7 
See footnote at Pa e 326 Line 6 

Column: c 
Column c 

Column: c 
Column c 

Column: c 
Column c 
Column: c 
Column c 

Line No.: 12 Column: c 
See footnote at Page 326 Line 6 Column c 
!schedule Pa e: 326 Line No--:: 13 C olumn: c 
See footnote at Page 326 Line 6 Column c 

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 14 Column: c 
See footnote at Pa e 326 Line 6 Column c 
Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No. : 1 Column: c 
See footnote at Page 326 Line 6 Column c 

~Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 2 Column: c 
See footnote at Page 326 Line 6 Column c 

!Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
Gulf Power Company purchases as-available energy from this customer in accordance with Florida Public 
Service Commission Rule No. 25-17.0825. 

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 6 Column: a 
Formerly Montenay Bay, LLC 

Schedule Pa e: 326.1 Line No.: 6 Column: c 
Gulf Power Company purchases non-firm energy from this customer in accordance with Florida Public Service 
Commission a roved urchased ener contract between Ba Count , Florida and Gulf Power Com an . 
Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:_]_ Column: c 
See footnote at Page 326.1 Line 5 Column c 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company 1(2) A Resubmission II 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 326.1 Line No.: 8 Column: a 
Unless indicated by FERC Rate Schedule Number or specific footnote, these are market-based purchases of 
non-firm energy from power marketing companies that have applications on file with the Federal Energy 
Re ulator Commission. 

See footnote at Page 326 Line 4 Column c 
lschedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 11 ____2_olumn: c 
See footnote at Page 326 Line 4 Column c 
':schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
See footnote at Page 326 Line 4 Column c 
'Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 4 Column: c 
See footnote at Page 326 Line 4 Column c 
Schedule Pa e: 326.2 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
See footnote at Page 326 Line 4 Column c 
Schedule Pa e: 326.3 Line No.: 4 Column: a 
Inadvertent or loop interchange amounts are settled "in-kind" as agreed upon by affected parties. 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) [jA Resubmission I I 

I KAN~~61~d~~ t~tnialc'tl~~~:~~r~e~YoKa~ ·':h~~~n~~ccount 456.1) 

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e. , wheeling , provided for other electric utilities , cooperatives, other public authorities, qualifying 

facilities , non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter. 

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c). 

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or 

public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to. 

Provide the full name of each company or public authority . Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote 

any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c) 

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

FNO- Firm Network Service for Others , FNS- Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP- "Long-Term Firm Point to Point 

Transmission Service, OLF- Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP- Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission 

Reservation , NF- non-firm transmission service , OS- Other Transmission Service and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code 

for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each 
adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes. 

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical 

No. 
(Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) Classifi-

(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Southeastern Power Administration Southeastern Power Administration Southeastern Power Administration FNO 

2 Tennessee Valley Authority Tennessee Valley Authority Distributors of Tennessee Valley FNO 

3 PowerSouth Energy Cooperative PowerSouth Energy Cooperative PowerSouth Energy Cooperative FNO 

4 Alabama Municipal Electric Authority Alabama Municipal Electric Autho. Alabama Municipal Electric Auth . FNO 

5 Florida Public Utilities Florida Public Utilities Florida Public Utilities FNO 

6 City of Blountstown City of Blountstown City of Blountstown FNO 

7 South Mississippi Electric Power Association South Mississippi Electric Power South Mississippi Electric Power FNO 

8 City ofT roy City of Troy City of Troy FNO 

9 Exelon Generation Company Exelon Generation Company Georgia Transmission Corporation LFP 
10 Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation LFP 
11 Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation LFP 
12 Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation LFP 
13 Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation LFP 
14 Florida Power & Light Company Florida Power & Light Company Florida Power & Light Company LFP 
15 Florida Power & Light Company Florida Power & Light Company Florida Power & Light Company LFP 
16 Jacksonville Electric Authority Jacksonville Electric Authority Jacksonville Electric Authority LFP 

17 Jacksonville Electric Authority Jacksonville Electric Authority Jacksonville Electric Authority LFP 
18 J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corp Georgia Transmission Corporation LFP 
19 J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corp Duke Power Company LFP 
20 Mercuria Energy America, Inc. Mercuria Energy America , Inc. Georgia Transmission Corporation LFP 
21 Morgan Stanley Capital Group Inc. Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc Duke Power Company LFP 
22 North Carolina Electric Corporation North Carolina Electric Corp. Duke Power Company LFP 
23 North Carolina Electric Corporation North Carolina Electric Corp. Duke Power Company LFP 
24 South Carolina Electric & Gas Company South Carolina Electric & Gas Co South Carolina Electric & Gas Co. LFP 
25 Cargiii-AIIiant Cargiii-AIIiant Florida Power & Light Company LFP 
26 Cargiii-AIIiant Cargiii-AIIiant Florida Power & Light Company LFP 
27 VARIOUS Short Tenn Finn Customers VARIOUS [VARIOUS SFP 

28 VARIOUS Non Finn Customers VARIOUS !VARIOUS NF 

29 VARIOUS Tariff Customers VARIOUS VARIOUS OS 

30 Florida Power & Light N/A N/A OS 

31 Jacksonville Electric Authority N/A N/A OS 

32 

33 

34 

TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This ®ort Is: Date of Report 

I 
Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016104 
(2) CJA Resubmission I I 

TRANSMISS!91 ~f ELECTRI.CITY FQR qTHER.sy~ccount 456)(Cont~nued) 
(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling') 

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract 
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided. 
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path , "point to point" transmission service. In column (f), report the 
designation for the substation , or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column 
(g) report the designation for the substation , or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the 
contract. 
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand 
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain . 
8. Report in column (i) and U) the total megawatthours received and delivered. 

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line 
Schedule of (Subsatation or Other (Substation or Other Demand MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours No. 

Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW) Received Delivered 
(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) U) 

415 NIA NIA 359 604,&45 591,538 1 

160 NIA NIA 127 781,661 764,485 2 

225 NIA NIA 674 4,129,859 4,039,002 3 

474 NIA NIA 445 3,279,914 3,207,755 4 

483 NIA NIA 55 322,681 315,582 5 

464 NIA NIA 7 37,601 36,969 6 

496 NIA NIA 122 685,760 670,673 7 

504 NIA NIA se 424,754 415,410 8 

'TSA Hilla bee Georgia Trans. Co. 350 2,472,2n 2,417,687 9 

TSA Miller Florida Power Corp. 350 521,818 510,338 10 

TSA Scherer Florida Power Corp. 74 5,556 5,434 11 

TSA Franklin Florida Power Corp. 350 870,338 851,189 12 

TSA Scherer Florida Power Corp. 74 120,173 117,529 13 

TSA Miller Florida Power & Lt 720 1,721,357 1,683,488 14 

TSA Scherer Florida Power & Lt 210 503,442 492,366 15 

TSA Miller Jacksonville Elect. 164 902,915 683,051 16 

TSA Scherer Jacksonville Elect. 42 166,151 162,495 17 

rrsA Lindsay Hill Georgia Transmission 300 1,504,855 1,471,552 18 

TSA Lindsay Hill Duke Power Company 65 114,339 111,823 19 

TSA Lindsay Hill Georgia Transmission 300 234,878 229,711 20 

TSA Entergy Duke Power Company 100 295,678 289,173 21 

TSA Dahlberg Duke Power Company 88 22 

TSA Dahlberg Duke Power Company 88 39,825 38,949 23 

TSA Miller South Carolina Elec. 100 307,585 300,818 24 

TSA Hillabee Florida Power & Lt 15011 707,001 691,447 25 

ITSA Santa Rosa Florida Power & Lt 5o II 231,105 226,020 26 

TSA VARIOUS VARIOUS 1,308,523 1,279,736 27 

TSA VARIOUS VARIOUS II 310,476 303,648 28 

TSA VARIOUS VARIOUS 29 

G826 NIA NIA 30 

G827 NIA NIA 31 

32 

33 

34 

5,420 22,605,365 22,108,046 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 

I 
Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company (1) [K)An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 (2) FlA Resubmission I I 

TRANSMI::i::i!~r. O,F ELECTRI_<;;II l _t:_~~-~I.Ht::R;:>vh~ccount 4bb) (l.,;Ontlnued) 
(Including transactions reffered to as 'w eeling') 

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand 
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the amount 
of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered , including out of 
period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge 
shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11 011) in column (n). 
Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service rendered. 
1 0. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report 
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively. 
11 . Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues($) 1 Line 

($) ($) ($) (k+l+m) No. 
(k) (I) (m) (n) 

930,315 - 3,111 2,607 936,033 1 
7,622 740 6,362 2 

2,563,504 32,279 2,595,783 3 
26,514 3,091 29,605 4 

2,858,557 20,528 2,879,085 5 

82,515 471 82,986 6 

28,498 873 29,371 7 

16,125 401 16,526 8 

127,022 3,596 130,618 9 

83,785 1,047 64,832 10 

19,203 12 19,215 11 

123,395 1,874 125,069 12 
,. 26,685 236 26,921 13 

173,353 3,450 176,803 14 

39,985 898 40,883 15 

73,433 1,499 74,932 16 

15,822 256 16,078 17 

115,739 2,553 118,292 18 

11 ,799 169 11,968 19 

23,148 308 23,456 20 

93,000 1,261 94,261 21 

22 

12,326 54 12,380 23 

48,020 513 48,533 24 

31 ,009 1,218 32,227 25 

95,395 2,433 97,828 26 

568,059 10,645 598,704 27 

247,410 2,577 249,987 28 

-391,397 -391,397 29 

38,879 38,879 30 

12,036 12,036 31 

32 

33 

34 

8,462,238 3,111 -245,093 8,220,256 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da , Yr) 

Gulf Power Company 1(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: e 
FERC Rate Schedule 415 , Agreement for Network Integration Transmission Service and 
Complementary Services . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power 
Company, Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: j 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
~hedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: k -- -- - -- -- --
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 

1
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: h 
The billing demand is based on a rolling 12 month average of the Transmission Customer ' s 
load under the Tariff coincident with the Transmission Provider ' s monthly transmission 
peak load . The demand reported in column h is the most recent 12 month average load for 
the quarter. 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
§£!ledule Page: 328 Line No.: ~olumn: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Page: 32~ine No.: 2 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff (" Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system. 
,Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: h 
The billing demand is based on a rolling 12 month average of the Transmission Customer ' s 
load under the Tariff coincident with the Transmission Provider ' s monthly transmission 
peak load . The demand reported in column h is the most recent 12 month average load for 
the quarter . 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

1Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: j 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: h 
The billing demand is based on a rolling 12 month average of the Transmission Customer ' s 
load under the Tariff coincident with the Transmission Provider ' s monthly transmission 
peak load . The demand reported in column h is the most recent 12 month average load for 
the quarter . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
,Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: m J 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: e ] 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: h 
The billing demand is based on a rolling 12 month average of the Transmission Customer ' s 
load under the Tariff coincident with the Transmission Provider ' s monthly transmission 
peak load . The demand reported in column h is the most recent 12 month average load for 
the quarter . 
'schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: i ] 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: I 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 



Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da , Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE OAT A 

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
!Schedule Pa e: 32B Line No.T Column: m ~ 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ). The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system. 
Schedule Pa e: 32BLine No.:-6~Column: h 
The billing demand is based on a rolling 12 month average of the Transmission Customer ' s 
load under the Tariff coincident with the Transmission Provider ' s monthly transmission 
peak load . The demand reported in column h is the most recent 12 month average load for 
the quarter . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: i ] 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of 
the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 

~Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff (" Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: h 
The billing demand is based on a rolling 12 month average of the Transmission Customer ' s 
load under the Tariff coincident with the Transmission Provider ' s monthly transmission 
peak load . The demand reported in column h is the most recent 12 month average load for 
the quarter . 
(Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
1Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 

------ --- --

Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
i§chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 . C.olumn: n j 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: e 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: h 
The billing demand is based on a rolling 12 month average of the Transmission Customer ' s 
load under the Tariff coincident with the Transmission Provider ' s monthly transmission 
peak load. The demand reported in column h is the most recent 12 month average load for 
the quarter . 
;schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: d 
Termination Date : June 1 , 2020 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff {"Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to Point Transmission 
Service . 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
;Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
'schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: d 
Termination Date : June 1 , 2016 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: e 
FERC Electric-Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
'Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: i 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission II 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long Term Firm Point to Point Transmission 
Service. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
]Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
'schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: d I 
Termination Date : June 1 , 2016 

1Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: e ] 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ). The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
;schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
'schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the 

1
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: d 
Termination Date: June 1 , 2021 
,ischedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: e 

FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 

FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company, Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges. 
~chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: d 

FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company ) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
'Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 13 Column:· 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
1Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
,Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: d 
Termination Date: June 1 , 2016 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission 
Service. 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: d 
Termination Date : June 1 , 2016 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: e 

FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.6 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long- Term Firm Point - to-Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long Term Firm Point to Point Transmission 
Service . 
;schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. ____ _ 

1
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: I 

--~ 

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
,Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: n -
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: d 
Termination Date: June 1 , 2020 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies 
Service. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: k 

for Long- Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 

for Long- Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission 

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
]Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 

~Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: d 
Termination Date: June 1 , 2020 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff '' ). The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission 
Service . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: j 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.7 



Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 20161Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: I 
Amount of charges a l located to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge f or Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 18 Column: d 

November 1 , 2016 
Line No.: 18 Column: e 

FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff ") . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company ) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmi ssion facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
,Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 18 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 18 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission 
Service . 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 18 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
'Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 18 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 18 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 18 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: d 
Termination Date : August 1 , 2016 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilit i es as a 
single integrated system . 
,Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Po i nt - to - Point Transmission 
Service. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: n 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.8 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . __ _ 
!sChedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: d 
Termination Date: July 1 , 2016 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ). The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
'Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long Term Firm Point to Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long- Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service. 
lschedule Page: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: k 
Amount of charges 
!Schedule Page: 328 

allocated to the respondent . __ __ 
Line No.: 20 Column: I 

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
§E)edule Page: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: _n _____ ___ _ 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: d 
Termination Date : July 1 , 2016 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ). The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
1Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long- Term Firm Point - to-Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: j 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission 
Service. 
§_chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
1Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 22 Column: d 
Termination Date : January 1 , 2017 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 22 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.9 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 20161Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 22 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 22 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 22 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 22 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
;schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 22 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges. 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 22 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 23 Column: d 
Termination Date : January 1 , 2017 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 23 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 23 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 23 Column: j 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long - Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 23 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 23 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 23 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 23 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: d 
Termination Date : January 1 , 2017 
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to-Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: I 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.10 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Amount of c harges allocated to th~respondent . 

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: d 
Transmission Capacity . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
;schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: k I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: I ::J 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
§chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: n ] 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 26 Column: d 
Transmission Capacity . 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 26 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( '' Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 26 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 26 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point - to- Point Transmission 
Service . 
:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 26 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 26 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
iSchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 26 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 26 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: a 
Various Short - Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service customers under the Southern 
Companies ' Open Access Transmission Tariff . 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.11 



Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

:schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: b 
Various entities pursuant to the terms and conditions of Southern Companies ' Open Access 
Transmission Tariff . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: c 
Various entities pursuant to the terms and conditions of Southern Companies ' Open Access 
Transmission Tariff. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company, and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system. -~ __ 
!Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: f ] 
Various points of receipt. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: 
Various points of delivery . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: h 
Various - Total billing demand varies based on the duration of service (e . g . daily , 
weekly , or monthly). 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: i 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Short-Term Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: j 
Total MWH delivered by-s0uthern Companies for Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission 
Service . 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
e_cl}_edule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: I _ _ ] 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 

1
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges. 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: a 
Various Non-Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service customers under the Southern 
Companies ' Open Access Transmission Tariff. 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: b 
Various entities pursuant to the terms and conditions of Southern Companies ' Open Access 
Transmission Tariff . 

1Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: c 
Various entities pursuant to the terms and conditions of Southern Companies ' Open Access 
Transmission Tariff . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: e 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ( "Tariff '' ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . _ 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: f 
Various points of receipt . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: g 
Various points of delivery . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: h 
Various - Total billing demand varies based on the duration of service (e . g . hourly , 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

daily , weekly , ~r monthly . _ _ _ _ _ --l 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: i _ 
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Non- Firm Point - to - Point Transmission 
Service . 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: · 
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Non - Firm Point - to-Point Transmission 
Service . 

chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: k 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 
lschedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
'§chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Southern Companies ' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual and Attachment K Charges . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 29 Column: e __ 
FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No . 5 , The Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff ("Tariff " ) . The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia 
Power Company , Gulf Power Company , and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the 
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a 
single integrated system . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 29 Column: k __ ----~ 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 29 Column: I 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 

1
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 29 Column: m 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent . 
Various Long - Term Firm , Conditional Long-Term Firm and Network Integration Transmission 
Service Customers that purchased service during January 2016 through December 2016 , and 
received OATT Tariff True - Up Refunds and/or 2016 Penalty Distribution 
Schedule Pa e: 328 Line No.: 29 Column: n 
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent. 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.13 



Name of Respondent This Rr!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) EJA Resubmission I I 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 

1. Report all transmission , i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives , municipalities, other public 

authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter. 
2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company, 
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the 
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided 

transmission service for the quarter reported. 
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
FNS -Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP- Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF- Other 
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP -Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations , NF- Non-Firm Transmission 
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications. 
4. Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service. 
5. Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the demand 
charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred . On column (g) report the total of all other charges 
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the 
amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no monetary settlement 
was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and 

type of energy or service rendered . 
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line. 
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER~ 

No. Name of Company or Public Statistical Magawatt- Magawatt- !-!~mana _snergy .:puler Total Cost of 
tiours tiours Charfes Charfes Charfes Transoossion Authority (Footnote Affiliations) Classification Received Delivered ($ ($ ($ 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

1 CobbEMC OS 7,485 7,485 

2 Carroll EMC OS 2,705 2,705 

3 Coweta-Fayette EMC OS 4,346 4,346 

4 Duke Power Company OS 39,441 39,441 

5 Flint Energies OS 4,703 4,703 

6 FPC OS 466 466 

7 Irwin EMC OS 582 582 

8 Georgia Transmission Co OS 1,928 1,928 

9 Middle Georgia EMC OS 401 401 

10 MISO OS 107 107 

11 Ocmulgee EMC OS 522 522 

12 Oconee EMC OS 677 677 

13 Okefenoke EMC OS 1,478 1,478 

14 PJM OS 358 358 

15 Sawnee EMC OS 8,981 8,981 

16 CPL OS 46 46 

TOTAL 82,259 82,259 
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Name of Respondent This [!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) flA Resubmission I I 

TRANSI\i ISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHEF S (Account 565) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 

1. Report all transmission , i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public 
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter. 

2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company, 
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the 
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided 
transmission service for the quarter reported . 

3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
FNS- Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP- Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF- Other 
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP- Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations , NF - Non-Firm Transmission 
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications. 
4 . Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service. 
5. Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the demand 
charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred . On column (g) report the total of all other charges 
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the 
amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no monetary settlement 
was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-mo~etary settlement, including the amount and 
type of energy or service rendered. 
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line. 
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER~ 
No. Name of Company or Public Statistical Magawatt- Magawan- y~mana -:Energy _\)ther Total Cost of 

tiours tiours Char~es Char~es Char~es Trans~rsion Authority (Footnote Affiliations) Classification Received Delivered ($ ($ ($ 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

1 Southern Company T ransn OS 3,173 3,1 73 

2 Southern Rivers OS 1,000 1,000 

3 Tennessee Valley Authoy OS 2,779 2,779 

4 TriCounty OS 1,081 1,081 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

TOTAL 82,259 82,259 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 332.1 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Schedule Pa e: 332 Line No.: 1 Column: 
Transmission Capacity . 
Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 2 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
Schedule Pa e: 332 Line No.: 3 Column: 
Transmission Capacity. 
jSchedule Page: 332 Line No.: 4 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
!Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 5 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity. 
Schedule Pa e: 332 Line No.: 6 Column: g 

Schedule Pa e: 332 Line No.: 7 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity. 
Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 8 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity. 
Schedule Pa e: 332 Line No.: 9 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 10 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 

1Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 11 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
Schedule Pa e: 332 Line No.: 12 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
l§_chedule Page: 332 Line No.: 13 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . -- -- ~- --

Schedule Pa e: 332 Line No.: 14 Column: 
Transmission Capacity. 
,Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 15 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
:schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 16 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
Schedule Page: 332.1 Line No.: 1 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
Schedule Page: 332.1 Line No.: 2 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
'schedule Page: 332.1 Line No.: 3 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 
Schedule Pa e: 332.1 Line No.: 4 Column: g 
Transmission Capacity . 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) 
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Name of Respondent ~ This fijort Is: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 

(2) [l A Resubmission I I 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC) 
Line Descri)tion Amount No. (a (b) 

1 Industry Association Dues 720,797 
2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses 

3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 151 ,540 
4 Pub & Dist Info to Stkhldrs ... expn servicing outstanding Securities 101 ,812 
5 Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000 

6 

7 Administrative and General Expenses for Joint Owners 

8 Respondent's 50% Ownership of Plant Daniel 5,483,994 
9 (Escatawpa, MS) 

10 Respondent's 25% Ownership of Plant Scherer 1,432,947 

11 (Julietta, GA) 

12 

13 Director's Fees and Expenses 508,262 

14 Commitment Fees 536,849 

15 Bank Service Charges 104,449 

16 Southern Company Services 

17 

18 Other Miscellaneous General Expenses 

19 Meals and Entertainment- Travel 17,158 

20 Professional Dues 

21 Legal Fees - Non-Retainer 20,728 

22 Other Products & Services (Web Design) 154,055 

23 EXP-Dues-Other 

24 All Other Misc. Expenses 48,658 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 TOTAL 9,281 ,249 
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Name of Respondent This Rr!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1 ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) [JA Resubmission I I 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405) 
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset 
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1 ; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric 

Plant (Account 405). 
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to 
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year. 
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971 , reporting annually only changes 
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year. 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed , list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount, 
account or functional classification , as appropriate , to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant included 

in any sub-account used. 
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing 

composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained . If average balances, state the 

method of averaging used. 
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column 

(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve 
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If 
composite depreciation accounting is used , report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis. 
4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates , state at the 
bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related. 

A Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 
Depreciation Amortization of 

Line D~reciation Expense for Asset Limited Term Amortization of 
No. Functional Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total 

(Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Ace 405) 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Intangible Plant 2,492,539 2,492,539 

2 Steam Production Plant 89,829,566 3,937,560 929,851 94,696,977 

3 Nuclear Production Plant 

4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 

5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 

6 Other Production Plant 8,571 ,502 19,860 8,591 ,362 

7 Transmission Plant 18,803,720 143 18,803,863 

8 Distribution Plant 43,610,822 1,005 43,611 ,827 

9 Regional Transmission and Market Operation 

10 General Plant 3,205,705 4,052 3,578,438 6,788,195 

11 Common Plant-Electric 

12 TOTAL 164,021 ,315 3,962,620 7,000,828 174,984,763 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 

1 Five and seven year life amortization of Intangible Plant $2,492,539 

2 Five and seven year life amortization of Production Plant 929,851 

3 Five and seven year life amortization of General Plant Account 3,578,438 

Total $7,000,828 
========= 
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Name of Respondent This [!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 (2) fiA Resubmission I I 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line ueprec1ao1e t:Stlmatea Net Appuea Mortality Average 
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg . Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining 

(a) (In Thtblands) 7~i <Pe[Jint> (Percent) Tr8e 7~i (e) 
12 Steam Production : 

13 Daniel 636,695 41 .00 -10.00 2.80 Forecast 22 .00 
14 Crist 1,537,379 30.00 -4.00 3.50 Forecast 23.70 
15 Scholz 8,895 19.00 -3.00 4.10 Forecast 4.50 
16 Smith 88,420 32.00 -5.00 3.30 Forecast 19.40 
17 Scherer 379,300 47.00 -6.00 2.00 Forecast 33.00 
18 Easmt. - Daniel 77 69.00 1.40 Forecast 37.00 
19 Rail Tracks- Daniel 2,742 67.00 1.50 Forecast 37.00 
20 SUBTOTAL 2,653,508 

21 

22 Smith 

23 Other Production : 

24 341 1,310 28.00 3.60 Forecast 7.50 
25 342 698 28.00 3.60 Forecast 7.50 
26 343 2,602 28.00 3.60 Forecast 7.50 

27 344 3,439 28.00 3.60 Forecast 7.50 

28 345 3,285 28.00 3.60 Forecast 7.50 

29 346 43 28.00 3.60 Forecast 7.50 

30 SUBTOTAL 11 ,377 

31 

32 Pace 

33 Other Production : 

34 343 6,791 20.00 5.30 Forecast 8.50 

35 344 3,107 20.00 5.30 Forecast 8.50 

36 345 584 20.00 5.30 Forecast 8.50 

37 347 397 20.00 5.30 Forecast 8.50 

38 SUBTOTAL 10,879 

39 

40 Perdido Landfill 

41 Other Production : 

42 341 942 20.00 5.00 20.00 

43 342 579 20.00 5.00 20.00 

44 343 2,746 20.00 5.00 20.00 

45 345 807 20.00 5.00 20.00 

46 346 46 20.00 5.00 20.00 

47 SUBTOTAL 5,120 

48 

49 Smith #3 

50 Combined Cycle: 
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Name of Respondent This Rr!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 

Gulf Power Company (2) EJA Resubmission I I 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line ueprec1a01e t:st1mated Net Applied l\lforta11ty Average 

Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining 
No. 

(In Th(~}ands) 7~i (Pe[Jint) (Pe[~int) T~~e 7~i (a) 

12 341 42,919 37.00 2.80 Forecast 32.00 

13 342 6,012 37 .00 2.80 Forecast 32 .00 

14 343 123,333 37.00 2.80 Forecast 32.00 

15 344 68,411 37 .00 2.80 Forecast 32.00 

16 345 12,856 37.00 2.80 Forecast 32 .00 

17 346 2,864 37.00 2.80 Forecast 32.00 

18 SUBTOTAL 256,395 

19 

20 Transmission Plant: 

21 352 24,407 50.00 -5.00 2.00 R4 36.00 

22 353 245,825 45.00 -5.00 2.30 so 35.00 

23 354 42,341 50.00 -20.00 2.30 R5 27.00 

24 355 226,068 38.00 -40.00 3.60 so 30.00 

25 356 123,813 50.00 -30.00 2.50 R2 37.00 

26 358 14,402 45.00 2.10 R3 26 .00 

27 359 236 50.00 2.00 SQ 27 .00 

28 Easements 13,599 60.00 1.60 SQ 34.00 

29 SUBTOTAL 690,691 

30 

31 Distribution Plant: 

32 361 26,707 48.00 -5.00 2.20 R3 32.00 

33 362 209,886 45 .00 -5.00 2.20 R1 .5 33.00 

34 364 138,725 34.00 -75.00 5.00 R1 24.00 

35 365 146,464 38.00 -20 .00 3.10 R1 27.00 

36 366 1,160 60.00 1.30 R3 27.00 

37 367 156,019 32.00 -8.00 3.30 S3 23.00 

38 368 272,829 30.00 -20.00 4.00 so 21 00 

39 369.1 61 ,500 35.00 -45.00 3.80 R1 24.00 

40 369.2 54,994 40.00 -10.00 2.60 R1 .5 31 00 

41 370 76,708 33.00 10.00 2.70 R1 25.00 

42 373 69,882 20.00 -10.00 4.90 L1 13.80 

43 Easements 204 50.00 1.80 SQ 52.00 

44 SUBTOTAL 1,215,078 

45 

46 General Plant: 

47 390 80,364 45.00 -5.00 2.30 S1 .5 30.00 

48 392.1 30 7.00 15.00 12.10 

49 392 .2 7,461 10.00 12.00 9.30 L3 4.50 

50 392.3 24,612 11 .00 15.00 7.90 L4 5.10 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) EJA Resubmission I I 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line ueprec1a01e t::st1matea Net Appuea Mortality Average 
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg . Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining 

ja) 
(In Th(~)ands) 7~i (Pe[J)nt) (Pe[;)nt) Tr8e 7~f 

12 392.4 1,298 18.00 12.00 4.80 S1 .5 6.80 
13 396 924 15.00 20.00 4.70 R5 3.70 
14 397 21 ,665 16.00 6.30 S1 9.00 
15 SUBTOTAL 136,354 

16 

17 

18 TOTAL 4,979,402 

19 See footnote 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 

(1) 2S_ An Original 
I (2) A Resubmission 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 336.2 Line No.: 19 Column: a 
Instruction 4 Expenses Not Accrued in Rates 

ACCOUNT 

303 
316 
310-316 
391 , 393-398 
392 

Total 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Amortization- ? Year Intangible Plant 
Amortization- S & 7 Year Property 
Amortization- Daniel Cooling Lake 
Amortization- S & 7 Year Property 
Amortization- S Year Marine Equipment* 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

EXPENSES 

$2 , 492 , S39 
929 , 8Sl 

0 
3 , S78 , 438 

S , 69S 
$7 , 006 , S23 

2016104 

*392 S year property amortization expense is not booked in FERC 404. It is booked in 
FERC 740 . 

317 Asset Retirement Obligation- Steam Production $3 , 937 , S60 
347 Asset Retirement Obligation- Other Production 19 , 860 
3S9.1 Asset Retirement Obligation- Transmission 143 
374 Asset Reti r ement Obligation- Distribution l , OOS 
399.1 Asset Retirement Obligation- General 4 , 0S2 

Total $3 , 962 , 620 

(l)Page 337 , 377 . 1 & 337 . 2 Column (b) balances based on average 201S beginning and ending 
year depreciable balance . 

(2)Page 337 , 377.1 & 337 . 2 Column (c) through (e) based on FL PSC approved depreciation 
rates . 

310 - 316 
341 - 346 

Total 

Dismantlement- Steam Production 
Dismantlement - Other Production 

$8 , 766 , 961 
281 , 340 

$9 , 048 , 301* 

*Note : This amount is included in Section A, Column (b) , Line 2 and 6 . 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/04 
(2) [JA Resubmission II 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years , if being 

amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body , or cases in which such a body was a party. 
2 . Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts 

deferred in previous years. 

Line Description Assessed by Expenses Total u~rerred 

No. (Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the Regulatory of Expense for in Account 

Commission Current Year 182 3 a; 
docket or case number and a description of the case) Utility (b)+ (c) Beginn1ng o Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

2 

3 Docket 110138- Petition for increase in rates 30,911 30,911 30,911 

4 

5 Docket 150210 - Petition for depreciation 

6 class and rate for electric vehicle 

7 charging infrastucture 26,755 26,755 

8 

9 Docket 160001 -Fuel and purchased power 

10 cost recovery clause with generating 

11 performance incentive factor 113,432 113,432 

12 

13 Docket 160007 - Environmental cost recovery 

14 clause 205,615 205,615 

15 

16 Miscellaneous Docketed (14 items) each under 

17 $25K threshold 121 ,876 121 ,876 

18 

19 Miscellaenous Undocketed each individual item 

20 under $25K threshold 123,077 123,077 

21 

22 FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

23 

24 FERC Assessment Fee and Miscellanous 350,769 1,075 351 ,844 

25 

26 FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

27 

28 Miscellaneous items each under $25K Threshold 108,888 108,888 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 TOTAL 350 ,769 731 ,629 1,082,398 30,911 
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Name of Respondent This mart Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company 

(1) An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 

(2) fiA Resubmission I I 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized . List in column (a) the period of amortization. 
4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts. 

5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped . 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR 
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Deferred to Contra Amount Deferred in Line 

--rrepartment ,...c~~urn Amount Account 182.3 Account Account 182.3 
No. End of Year 

(f) (g) (h) (i) U) (k) (I) 
1 

2 

928 30,911 3 

4 

5 

6 

928 26,755 7 

8 

9 

10 

928 113,432 11 

12 

13 

928 205,615 14 

15 

16 

928 121 ,876 17 

18 

19 

928 123,077 20 

21 

22 

23 

928 351 ,844 24 

25 

26 

27 

928 108,888 28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

~,. ~.,,? ·~~2··j 1,051 ,487 I H~~*-~tid 30,911 46 
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Name of Respondent This Rr!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/Q4 
(2) [JA Resubmission I I 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONS RATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research , development, and demonstration (R, D & D) 
project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to 

others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts) . 
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below: 

Classifications: 
A Electric R, D & D Performed Internally: a. Overhead 

(1) Generation b. Underground 

a. hydroelectric (3) Distribution 

i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation 

ii Other hydroelectric (5) Environment (other than equipment) 

b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $50,000.) 

c. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred 

d. Nuclear B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally: 

e. Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric 

f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute 

(2) Transmission 

Line Classification Description 

No. (a) (b) 

1 A Electric Research Development and (1) Generation 

2 Demonstration Activities - Internally (c.) Combustion & Fuel Effects (4358) 

3 (d.) Next Generation Nuclear (487C) 

4 (e.) Renewable, Storage, and Distributed Generation (487D) 

5 (2) Transmission 

6 Power Delivery Research-Overhead Transmission (4270) 

7 Power Delivery Research-Grid Operation (4271) 

8 Power Delivery Research-Transmission/Substation (4272) 

9 (3) Distribution 

10 Power Delivery Research-Distribution (4273) 

11 (5) Environment 

12 Air Quality Studies (4356) 

13 Flue Gas Treatment (4365) 

14 Advanced Energy Systems (4455) 

15 Thermal & Fluid Sciences (4456) 

16 Regional Air Quality Issues (4523) 

17 (6) Other 

18 End-Use Research Project (4268) 

19 Research Administration (4362) 

20 Advanced End-Use Technology (4387) 

21 B. Electric Research Development and (1) Electric Power Research Institute Research Commitment 

22 Demonstration Activities - Externally 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 (4) Research Support to Others 

28 UF-PURC 

29 

30 TOTAL 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
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Name of Respondent This [!]art Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company 

(1) An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 

(2) [JA Resubmission I I 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more, 
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control , pollution , automation , measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). 
Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D & D 
activity. 

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, 
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e) 
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research , 
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstand ing at the end of the year. 
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by "Est." 
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent. 

Costs Incurred Internally Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTSCHARGEDINCURRENTYEAR Unamortized 
Line 

Curren\ Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No. (c 
(d) (e) (f) (g) 

1 

21 506 21 2 

165,100 549 165,100 3 

91 ,191 549 91 ,191 4 

5 

65,068 566 65,068 6 

48,542 566 48,542 7 

45,564 566 45,564 8 

9 

85,892 588 85,892 10 

11 

12,476 506 12,476 12 

196,917 506 196,917 13 

311 ,134 506 311 ,134 14 

104,441 506 104,441 15 

369,526 506 369,526 16 

17 

168,026 908 168,026 18 

122,040 930 122,040 19 

169,317 908 169,317 20 

1,059,410 21 

506 636,638 22 

549 34,861 23 

566 205,835 24 

588 76,432 25 

910 86,144 26 

27 

19,500 930 19,500 28 

29 

1,955,255 1,078,910 3,014,665 30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
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Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2016/04 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to 
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts , and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns 
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 
giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Line Classification 
No. 
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Gulf Power Company 

Classification 
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Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
I I 

End of 2016104 

Total 



Name of Respondent This ~crt Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/Q4 
(2) QA Resubmission I I 

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS 

1. The respondent shall report below the details called for concerning amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for 
Resale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Settlement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each ISO/RTO administered energy market for 
purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining 
whether a net purchase or sale has occurred . In each monthly reporting period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and 
separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively. 

Line Description of ltem(s) Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of 

No. Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Year 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Energy 

2 Net Purchases (Account 555) 

3 Net Sales (Account 447) 
-

( 213,365). - ( 417,014)' - ( 517,843 ( 735,208 

4 Transmission Rights 321 343 345 358 

5 Ancillary Services 826 3,793 9,710 13,044 

6 Other Items (list separately) 

7 Balancing Operating Reserve 1,267 3,219 6,380 9,306 

8 Administrative Fees 1,950 5,578 12,449 16,997 

9 Miscellaneous ( 12) 1,321 494 ( 8,827) 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 TOTAL ( 209,013) ( 402,760) ( 488,465) ( 704,330) 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 397 Line No.: 3 Column: b 
The numbers presented on Lines 3 through 9 , Column b of Page 397 represent Gulf Power 
Company ' s protion of the RTO settlement statements received by Southern Company Services . 
RTO settlement statements received by Southern Company Services include amounts allocated 
to Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company , Mississippi Power 
Company , and Southern Power Company . 

chedule Page: 397 Line No.: 3 Column: c 
See footnote Schedule Page 397 line No. 3 , Column b 

chedule Page: 397 Line No.: 3 Column: d 
See footnote Schedule Pa~397 Line No. 3 , Column b 
1Schedule Pa e: 397 Line No.: 3 Column: e 
See footnote Schedule Page 397 Line No. 3 , Column b 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 
(2) EJA Resubmission I I 

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES 

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the 
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff. 

In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure. 

(1) On line 1 columns (b) , (c), (d), (e), (f) and (g) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year. 

(2) On line 2 columns (b) (c), (d), (e), (f) , and (g) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold 
during the year. 

(3) On line 3 columns (b) (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold 
during the year. 

(4) On line 4 columns (b), (c) , (d), (e), (f) , and (g) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year. 

(5) On lines 5 and 6 , columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) , and (g) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services 
purchased and sold during the period . 

(6) On line 7 columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the total amount of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during the 
year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided. 

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year 

Usage- Related Billing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Determinant 

Unit of Unit of 

Line Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units Measure Dollars Number of Units Measure Dollars 

No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

1 Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch 71 ,168 MW-Months ·-= 5,736,886 

2 Reactive Supply and Voltage 6,362 MWhs 700,000 48,910 MW-Months lr- 5,380,346 

3 Regulation and Frequency Response 14,848 MW-Months - 717.206 

4 Energy Imbalance 14.479 MWhs - 346,674 13,879 MWhs lr- 376,469 

5 Operating Reserve- Spinning 13,835 MW-Months 11 - 1,162,402 

6 Operating Reserve- Supplement 13,835 MW-Months IJ 1,162,402 

7 Other 54,302 MWhs - 1 ,288,331 - 22,454 MWhs 
-

584,103 

8 Total (Lines 1 thru 7) 75,143 2,335,005 198,929 15,119,814 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04) Page 398 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 398 Line No.: 1 Column: 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Powe r Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies . 
'Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 2 Column: d 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provi der under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies . 
!Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 2 Column: g 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Prov.ider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies. 
1Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 3 Column: g 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system. The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies . __ _ __ 

1
Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 4 Column: d ] 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies . 
1Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 4 Column: g 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the tota l values for the Southern 
Companies . 

chedule Page: 398 Line No.: 5 Column: g 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies . 
Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 6 Column: g 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Powe r Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system. The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies . 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da , Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission II 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 7 Column: b 
Generator Imbalance Service (Schedule 10) offered under Southern Companies Tariff . 
:schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 7 Column: d 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies . 

Generator Imbalance Service (Schedule 10) offered under Southern Companies Tariff . 
!schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 7 Column: e 
Generator Imbalance Service (Schedule 10) offered under Southern Companies Tariff . 
lschedule Page: 398 Line No.: 7 Column: g 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with 
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern 
Companies . 

Generator Imbalance Service (Schedule 10) offered under Southern Companies Tariff . 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 .2 



Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically 
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system. 
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load. 

(3) Report on Columns (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission- system peak load reported on Column (b). 
(4) Report on Columns (e) through U) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for the 
definition of each statistical classification . 

Monthly Peak 
MW- Total 

Day of Hour of Firm Network 

Monthly Monthly Service for Self 
Peak Peak 

Firm Network 

Service for 

Others 

FERC FORM NO. 113-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400 

Long-Term Firm 

Point-to-point 

Reservations 

Other Long­

Term Firm 

Service 

Short-Term Firm 

Point-to-point 

Reservation 

Other 

Service 

2,428 312,986 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 400 Line No.: 1 Column: b 
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company , Georgia Power Company , Gulf Power Company, 
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open 
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single 
integrated system . Values shown correspond to the total transmission system peak loads on 
Southern Companies ' transmission system. Values shown are based on telemetered load values 
using preliminary peak day and hour. The peak day and hour could change when actual loads 
are available . Values shown are estimated load values. The estimated loads are based on 
the customer ' s peak load for previous month . 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year. 

Line 
No. 

Item 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours 

~ : ·, . . ~.. ·: 

Page 401a 



This ~ort Is: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2016/04 

1. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required 
information for each non- integrated system. 
2. Report in column (b) by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for each month. 
3. Report in column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales. 
4. Report in column (d) by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system. 
5. Report in column (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d). 

NAME OF SYSTEM: 

Line 
Monthly Non-Requirments MONTHLY PEAK 

Sales for Resale & 
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See lnstr. 4) Day of Month Hour 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

29 January 1,339,086 369,468 2,043 24 800AM 

30 February 1,079,321 251 ,412 2,008 10 8:00AM 

31 March 1 '162, 199 330,661 1,595 16 8:00PM 

32 April 1 ,011 ,350 190,275 1,829 29 5:00PM 

33 May 1 '163,442 145,009 2,125 31 2:00PM 

34 June 1,522,674 323,072 2,341 28 5:00PM 

35 July 1,719,166 377,850 2,508 20 2:00PM 

36 August 1,643 ,256 374,338 2,408 3 5:00PM 

37 September 1,323 ,001 171 ,912 2,299 2 4:00PM 

38 October 1 '121 ,558 152,779 2,075 4 5:00PM 

39 November 891 ,866 103,615 1,717 4 4:00PM 

40 December 1,272,560 429,291 1,739 19 7:00PM 

41 TOTAL 15,249,479 3,219,682 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b 



Name of Respondent This ~crt Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/Q4 
(2) OA Resubmission I I End of 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in 

this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more , and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated 

as a joint facility . 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period . 5. If any employees attend 

more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a 

therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Met. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost 

per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one 

fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned . 

Line Item Plant Plant 

No. Name: Crist Name: Scholz 
(a) (b) (c) 

1 Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Steam Steam 

2 Type of Constr (Conventional , Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Conventional Conventional 

3 Year Originally Constructed 1945 1953 

4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1973 1953 

5 Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 1135.25 98.00 

6 Net Peak Demand on Plant- MW (60 minutes) 943 0 

7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 0 0 

8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0 

9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0 

10 When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0 

11 Average Number of Employees 226 0 

12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 2630800000 0 

13 Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 12361832 44579 

14 Structures and Improvements 128539550 4386829 

15 Equipment Costs 1429806206 4561024 

16 Asset Retirement Costs 17245058 259284 

17 Total Cost 1587952646 9251716 

18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 1398.7691 94.4053 

19 Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 6172087 466506 

20 Fuel 106845984 87884 

21 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0 

22 Steam Expenses 10983429 -17434 

23 Steam From Other Sources 0 0 

24 Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0 

25 Electric Expenses 2726435 193 

26 Mise Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 13091264 1112913 

27 Rents 0 0 

28 Allowances 18589 0 

29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 4564408 61141 

30 Maintenance of Structures 4744471 55604 

31 Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 23585679 67153 

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 3360600 15057 

33 Maintenance of Mise Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 3422513 53625 

34 Total Production Expenses 179515459 1902642 

35 Expenses per Net KWh 0.0682 0.0000 

36 Fuel: Kind (Coal , Gas, Oil , or Nuclear) Coal Gas Oil Coal Gas Oil 

37 Unit (Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-met/Nuclear -indicate) Tons MCF BBL Tons MCF BBL 

38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 1259264 519916 7545 0 0 0 

39 Avg Heat Cent- Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuclear) 11509 1022 6 0 0 0 

40 Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.o .b. during year 79.110 9.160 72.740 0.000 0.000 0.000 

41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 79.110 9.160 72.740 0.000 0000 0.000 

42 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 3.440 8.970 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

43 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 3.810 25.430 0.000 0.000 0 000 0.000 

44 Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 11097.000 28357.000 0 000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402 



Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/Q4 (2) OA Resubmission I I End of 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in 
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated 
as a joint facility . 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period . 5. If any employees attend 
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a 
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Met. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost 
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one 
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned . 

Line Item Plant Plant 
No. Name: Smith CT Name: Pea Ridge 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Combustion Turbine Combustion Turbine 

2 Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Conventional Conventional 

3 Year Originally Constructed 1971 1998 

4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1971 1998 

5 Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 41.85 14.25 

6 Net Peak Demand on Plant- MW (60 minutes) 38 14 

7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 0 0 
8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0 

9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0 

10 When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0 

11 Average Number of Employees 0 0 

12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 365000 67952000 

13 Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 0 0 

14 Structures and Improvements 1310239 0 

15 Equipment Costs 10066699 10481919 

16 Asset Retirement Costs 0 397194 

17 Total Cost 11376938 10879113 

18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 271 .8504 763.4465 

19 Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 4441 0 

20 Fuel 97302 2076184 

21 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0 

22 Steam Expenses 0 0 

23 Steam From Other Sources 0 0 

24 Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0 

25 Electric Expenses 0 0 

26 Mise Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 0 3343 

27 Rents 0 0 

28 Allowances 0 0 

29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 406 0 

30 Maintenance of Structures 335 0 

31 Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 0 0 

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 53723 450000 

33 Maintenance of Mise Steam (or Nuclear) Plant g46 0 

34 Total Production Expenses 157153 2529527 

35 Expenses per Net KWh 0.4306 0.0372 

36 Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil , or Nuclear) Coal Gas Oil Coal Gas Oil 

37 Unit (Coal-tons/Oil-barrei/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate) Tons MCF BBL Tons MCF BBL 

38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 0 0 1219 0 0 0 

39 Avg Heat Con!- Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuclear) 0 0 6 0 0 0 

40 Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.o.b. during year 0000 0.000 97.840 0.000 0.000 0.000 

41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0.000 0.000 101 .140 0.000 0.000 0000 

42 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 0.000 0.000 17.390 0.000 0.000 0.000 

43 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 0.000 0.000 33.790 0.000 3.055 0.000 

44 Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.000 0.000 19434.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402.1 



Name of Respondent This Rr!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2) OA Resubmission I I End of 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load 
Dispatching , and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants 

designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear 
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle 
operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by 

footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units 
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the 
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant. 

Plant Plant Plant Line 

Name: Daniel Name: ~Scherer Name: Smith Unit3 No. 
(a) (e) (f) 

Steam Steam Combined Cycle 1 

Conventional Conventional Conventional 2 

1977 1981 2002 3 

1981 1986 2002 4 

548.25 222.75 619.65 5 

505 217 627 6 

0 0 0 7 

0 0 0 8 

0 0 0 9 

0 0 0 10 

227 423 0 11 

1035241000 995919000 3450887000 12 

6834070 906467 337696 13 

65867949 37842023 37870617 14 

583510677 341429305 207466855 15 

15374967 9915803 0 16 

671587663 390093598 245675168 17 

1224.9661 1751 .2619 396.4741 18 

680853 236344 839778 19 

41965080 27796144 138212031 20 

0 0 0 21 

1881887 825134 1038098 22 

0 0 0 23 

0 0 0 24 

1038869 195002 0 25 

4190008 1191285 577433 26 

0 0 0 27 

-13614 5496 0 28 

1296168 346324 8152 29 

1082579 751786 424323 30 

5508442 1942617 0 31 

1300922 129826 9112873 32 

400366 312468 154407 33 

59331560 33732426 150367095 34 

0.0573 0.0339 0.0436 35 

Coal Gas Oil Coal Gas Oil Coal Gas Oil 36 

Tons MCF BBL MMBTU MCF BBL Tons MCF BBL 37 

619630 0 9476 10852323 0 698 0 24478921 0 38 

9887 0 5 11944 0 6 0 1022 0 39 

64.268 0.000 56.490 2.594 0000 90.780 0.000 4.099 0000 40 

64.268 0.000 56.490 2.594 0.000 116.170 0.000 3.438 0.000 41 

3.250 0.000 0.000 2.531 0.000 0.000 0.000 3.364 0.000 42 

3.847 0.000 0.000 2.765 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.439 0.000 43 

11835.000 0.000 0.000 10929.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 7248.000 0.000 44 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-03) Page 403 



Name of Respondent This Rr!Jort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4 
(2) OA Resubmission I I End of 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load 

Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 

547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants 

designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11 . For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear 

steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle 

operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by 

footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units 
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the 

report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant. 

Plant Plant Plant Line 

Name : ~~~~~ Name: Name: No. 

( d) (e) (f) 

Steam 1 

Conventional 2 

1965 3 

1967 4 

340 .00 0.00 0.00 5 

140 0 0 6 

0 0 0 7 

0 0 0 8 

0 0 0 9 

0 0 0 10 

72 0 0 11 

53914000 0 0 12 

0 0 0 13 

252848 0 0 14 

8404 0 0 15 

4606239 0 0 16 

4867491 0 0 17 

14.3162 0 0 18 

2186279 0 0 19 

2872700 0 0 20 

0 0 0 21 

693145 0 0 22 

0 0 0 23 

0 0 0 24 

71204 0 0 25 

4286745 0 0 26 

0 0 0 27 

9997 0 0 28 

539412 0 0 29 

783872 0 0 30 

582631 0 0 31 

118440 0 0 32 

600997 0 0 33 

12745422 0 0 34 

0.2364 0.0000 0.0000 35 

Coal Gas Oil 36 

Tons MCF BBL 37 

30437 0 1547 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 

10644 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 

77.950 0.000 55.570 0000 0000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0000 40 

77.950 0000 55.570 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41 

3.660 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42 

4.400 0000 0.000 0.000 0000 0000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43 

12017.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-03) Page 403.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company 1(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Pa e: 402 Line No.: -1 Column: c 
Plant Scholz was retired in April 2015 . 
Schedule Page: 403 Line No.: -1 Column: d 
Gulf Power Company and Mississippi Power Company jointly own Plant Daniel . 
!Schedule Pa e: 403 Line No.: -1 Column: e 
Gulf Power Company and Georgia Power Company jointly own Plant Scherer Unit 3 . 

chedule Page: 402 Line No.: 7 Column: b 
Multi unit plant availability statistics not maintained on a total plant basis. 
Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 7 Column: c 
Multi unit plant availability statistics not maintained on a total plant basis . 
Schedule Page: 403 Line No.: 7 Column: d 
Multi - unit plant availability statistics not maintained on a total plant basis . 
Schedule Pa e:403 Line No.: 7 Column: e 
Multi - unit plant availability statistics not maintained on a total plant basis . 

1
Schedule Pa e: 403 Line No.: 7 Column: f 
Multi - unit plant availability statistics not maintained on a total plant basis . 
!Schedule Page: 403.1 Line No.: -1 Column: d 
Plant Smith was retired in April 2016 

1

Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 7 Column: b 
Multi-unit plant availability statistics not maintained on a total plant basis . 
!Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 7 Column: c I 
Multi - unit plant availability statistics not maintained on a total plant basis . 
!Schedule Page: 403.1 Line No.: 7 Column: d I 
Multi-unit plant availability statistics not maintained on a total plant basis. 
'schedule Page: 402 Line No.:~ Column: b3 ] 
Oil was used for starting and flame-5tabilizing purposes . Cost statistics--are combined---
with coal. 
[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 41 Column: d3 
Oil was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes . Cost statistics are combined 
with coal . 
Schedule-'----P-a_ e_: -40- 2 - Line- N- o.: 41 Column: e3 
Oil was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes . Cost statistics are combined 
with coal . 
,Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 41 Column: d3 
Oil was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes . Cost statistics are combined 
with coal. 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This ~art Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
Gulf Power Company 

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
End of 2016/04 

(2) flA Resubmission I I 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report 
substation costs and expenses on this page. 

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission. 

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121 , Nonutility Property. 

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel ; (2) H-frame wood , or steel poles; (3) tower; or 
(4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by 
the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder 
of the line. 

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with 
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated. 

Line DESIGNATION yo~ T AGEJ!S'If) Type of LENG~H goole miles) 
(Indicate where ~In t e ascf of Number 

No. other than u dergroun lines 
Of 60 cvcle 3 ohase) Supporting report circuit miles) 

1 un ~tructure 
1 ugf~~~1 u:~s Circuits From To Operating Designed Structure of Line 

Desi(Jnated Line 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f) (g) (h) 

1 Alligator Swamp Santa Rosa Energy 230.0( 230.00 Concrete 1 Pole 7.40 1 

2 Bellview Silverhill 230.0( 230.00 Steel H-Frame 11 .19 1.04 1 

3 Brentwood Silverhill 2300( 230.00 Steel H-Frame 13.54 3.09 1 

4 Callaway Highland City 230.0( 230.00 Caner H-F rame 4.33 1 

5 Callaway Port St. Joe 230.0 230.00 Steel H-Frame 2.37 1 

6 Crist Barry 230.0( 230.00 Alum Tower 31 .68 1 

7 Crist Bellview 230.0( 230.00 Steel H-Frame 8.88 1 

8 Crist Brentwood 230.0C 230.00 Steel Tower 7.67 6.67 1 

9 Crist Shoal River 230.0( 230.00 Alum Tower 44.84 1 

10 Crist Crist Scrubber #1 230.0( 230.00 Concrete 1 Pole 0.26 1 

11 Crist Crist Scrubber #2 230.0( 230.00 Concrete 1 Pole 0.11 1 

12 Crist Wright 230.0( 230.00 Steel H-Frame 49.65 1 

13 Farley Sinai Cemetery 230.0( 230.00 Concrete 1 Pole 28.32 1 

14 Holmes Creek Highland City 230.0( 230.00 Concrete 1 Pole 68.82 2.35 1 

15 Holmes Creek Pinckard 230.0( 230.00 Concrete 1 Pole 1.96 1 

16 Laguna Beach Santa Rosa 230.0( 230.00 Concrete 1 Pole 21 .58 1 

17 North Brewton Alligator Swamp 230.0( 230.00 Concrete 1 Pole 37.92 1 

18 Shaky Joe Swamp Tap Hinsons Crossroads 230.0( 230.00 Steei1Pole 5.81 1 

19 Shoal River Pinckard 230.0( 230.00 Steel H-Frame 37.55 0.12 1 

20 Shoal River Wright 230.0( 230.00 Alum Tower 24.01 1 

21 Smith Callaway 230.0( 230.00 Steel H-Frame 17.30 1 

22 Smith Laguna Beach 230.0( 230.00 Steel H-Frame 14.19 1 

23 Smith Laguna Beach #2 230.0( 230.00 Concrete H-Fr 15.61 1 

24 Smith Shoal River 230.0( 230.00 Alum Tower 72.80 1 

25 Smith Thomasville 230.0( 230.00 Alum Tower 66.90 1 

26 Smith Unit 3 CC Smith Unit 3 CC 230.0( 230.00 Steel H-Frame 0.17 1 

27 

28 Total230 594.86 13.27 26 

29 

30 115KV 1,016.45 16.34 

31 

32 46KV 55.92 0.72 

33 

34 General Overhead Expenses 

35 

36 TOTAL 1,667.23 30.33 26 
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if 
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the 

pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g) 
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company, 
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which 
the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the 
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses 
of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected . Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is 

an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how 

determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns Ul to (I) on the book cost at end of year. 

COST OF LINE (Include 1n L;olumn U) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 
Size of Land rights , and clearing right-of-way) 

Conductor 
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line 

Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses 
(i) Ul (k) (I) (m) (n) (o) (p) No. 

1351.5ACSR 151 ,824 151 ,824 1 

1351 .5 SSAC 473 ,34~ 1,071 ,057 1,544,406 2 

1351 .5 SSAC 335,36 3,393,738 3,729,105 3 

1351 .5 ACSR 1,356,683 1,356,683 4 

95 ACSR 147,47 299,140 446,613 5 

1351.5 ACSR 2,604, 15E 1 ,624,133 4,228,289 6 

1351 .5 ACSR 392,318 998,651 1,390,969 7 

1033.5 ACSR 11 ,64€ 745,749 757,395 8 

1351.5ACSR 326,059 3,931 ,399 4,257,458 9 

1033.5ACSR 554,970 554,970 10 

1033.5 ACSR 252,493 252,493 11 

1351 .5ACSR 410,461 4,660,506 5,070,970 12 

1351 .5 SSAC 5,965,526 5,965,526 13 

1033.5 ACSS HS 1 ,41 45,095,520 45,096,933 14 

1033.5 ACSS MA3 2,57( 1,587,705 1,590,275 15 

1351.5 ACSR 125,16 26,242,862 26,368,024 16 

1033.5 ACSS MA3 33,023,014 33,023,014 17 

1033.5ACSR 664,551 3,504,183 4,168,734 18 

1351.5ACSR 523,01 3,656,379 4,179,389 19 

1351 .5ACSR 115,74 1,186,459 1,302,202 20 

1351 .5 ACSR-SD 516,521 1,810,315 2,326,836 21 

1795 ACSR 184,161 2,884,767 3,068,928 22 

1351 .5ACSR 626,1H 29,405,143 30,031 ,258 23 

1033.5ACSR 752,60: 5,293,593 6,046,198 24 

1033.5 ACSR 949,67 3,523,724 4,473,401 25 

1351 .5ACSR 212,010 212,010 26 

1,232 ,427 99,693 1 ,332,120 27 

9, 162,36( 182,431 ,543 191 ,593,903 1,232,427 99,693 1 ,332, 12C 28 

29 

14,493,419 210,751 ,629 225,245,048 1,972,523 1,972 ,52 30 

31 

619,124 11 ,276,700 11,895,824 322,651 322 ,651 32 

33 

238,501 238,501 34 

35 

24,274,903 404,459,872 428,734,775 3,766,102 99,693 3,865,795 36 
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End of 2016/04 
(2) fiA Resubmission I I 

RANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR 
1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to report 
minor revisions of lines. 

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual 

costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (I) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the 

Line LINE DESIGNA-I_IUN L~~g1h :SUPPORIING ::>I HUC rUkt:: GIHl,;UII ::> 1-'t:::.K STRUCTURI 
No. From To rn Type N~~"b;(~er Present Ultimate Miles 

Miles 
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

1 No New Lines Added in 2016 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 TOTAL 
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TRAN MISSION LINES ADDED DURING Y AR (Continued} 

costs . Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported . Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and 

Trails, in column (I) with appropriate footnote , and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m). 

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate 

such other characteristic. 

CONUUCIUK::; Voltage 
LINE co::;T Line 

Size Specification Conf~uration KV Land and Poles, Towers Conductors Asset Total No. 
and pacing (Operating) Land Rights and Fixtures and Devices Retire. Costs 

(h) (i) Ul (k) (I) (m) (n) (o) (p} 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale , may be grouped according to 
functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation , designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (f). 

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

Primary Secondary Tertiary 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Airport, Crestview Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

2 Airport, Crestview Dist - Unattended 115.00 46.00 

3 Altha, Altha Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

4 Avalon Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

5 Bay County, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

6 Bayou Chico, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

7 Bayou Marcus, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

8 Beach Haven, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

9 Beaver Creek Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

10 Bellview, Pensacola Dist.- Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00 

11 Beulah , Beulah Dist. - Unattended 230.00 12.00 

12 Blackwater, Milton Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

13 Blountstown, Blountstown Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

14 Bonifay, Bonifay Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

15 Brentwood, Pensacola Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00 

16 Brentwood, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

17 Byrnville, Byrnville Trans. - Unattended 115.00 46.00 

18 Callaway, Panama City Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00 

19 Cantonment, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

20 Caverns Road , Marianna Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

21 Chipley, Chipley Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

22 Chipola, Marianna Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

23 Cordova , Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

24 Crist Steam Plant, Pensacola Trans. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

25 Generating Plant 115.00 25.00 

26 230.00 25.00 

27 115.00 4.00 

28 12.00 2.00 

29 25.00 4.00 

30 230.00 115.00 12.00 

31 Crooked Creek, Pace Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

32 Crystal Beach, Crystal Beach Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

33 Daniel Steam Plant, Jackson, Cnty Ms Transmission at 230.00 17.00 

34 (Co-owned with MPC 50%) Generating Plant 230.00 4.00 

35 18.00 4.00 

36 Destin, Destin Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

37 Devilliers, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

38 Duke, Crestview Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

39 East Bay, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

40 East Crestview Dist.- Unattended 115.00 12.00 
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Name of Respondent 
This wort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report Gulf Power Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2016/04 (2) [lA Resubmission I I 
SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. 

Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according to 
functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 

4 . Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (f). 

Line 
VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 
Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 
1 Eastgate, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
2 Ellyson, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
3 Fairfield, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
4 Fort Walton, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
5 Glendale Road, Defuniak Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
6 Goulding , Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
7 Graceville, Graceville Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
8 Greenwood, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
9 Gulf Breeze, Gulf Breeze Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

10 Hathaway, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
11 Highland City, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
12 Hinsons Crossroads Dist. - Unattended 230.00 12.00 
13 Holmes Creek, Graceville Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 
14 Honeysuckle, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

15 Hurlburt, Mary Esther Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

16 lnnerarity, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

17 International Paper Co., Panama City Dist. - Unattended 46.00 12.00 

18 Jay Road , Milton Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

19 Laguna Beach, Panama City Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00 

20 Live Oak, Gulf Breeze Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

21 Long Beach, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

22 Lullwater, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

23 Marianna, Marianna Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

24 Miller Bayou Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00 

25 Miramar, Miramar Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

26 Mobile Unit #1 , Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

27 Mobile Unit #2, Panama City Dist.- Unattended 115.00 12.00 

28 Mobile Unit #3 Panama City Dist. - Unattended 46.00 12.00 

29 Molino, Molino Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

30 Navarre, Pensacola, Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

31 Niceville, Niceville Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

32 Northside, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

33 Oakfield , Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

34 Ocean City, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

35 Pace, Pace Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

36 Panama City Airport , Panama City Dist. - Unattended 230.00 12.00 

37 Parker, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

38 Phillips Inlet, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

39 Pine Forest, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

40 Powell Lake, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
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SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according to 

functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4 . Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 

column (f). 

Line 
VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

No. 
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Redwood, Panama City Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

2 Romana , Pensacola Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

3 Sandestin, Sandestin Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

4 Scenic Hills, Pensacola Dis!.- Unattended 115.00 12.00 

5 Scholz Steam Plant, Sneads Trans. - Unattended 13.00 1.40 

6 Generating Plant 115.00 13.00 

7 Shalimar, Fort Walton Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

8 Shipyard , Panama City Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

9 Shoal River, South Crestview Trans. - Unattended 230.00 118.00 12.00 

10 Sinai Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00 

11 Smith Steam Plant, Panama City Trans. - Unattended 25.00 4.00 

12 Generating Plant 

13 

14 115.00 4.00 

15 230.00 115.00 12.00 

16 South Crestview, Crestview Dist - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

17 Shoal River Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

18 Sullivan Street, Fort Walton Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

19 Sunny Hills, Panama City Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 25.00 

20 Turner, Fort Walton Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

21 Valparaiso, Valparaiso Dis!. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

22 Vernon , Vernon Dist. - Unattended 115.00 25.00 

23 Wewa Road , Panama City Trans. - Unattended 115.00 46.00 

24 Wright, Fort Walton Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00 

25 North Bay, Panama City Dist. -Unattended 115.00 12.00 

26 Henderson Park, Destin Dist.-Unattended 115.00 12.00 

27 Mobile Unit #4, Milton Dist.-Unattended 115.00 12.00 

28 Holiday, Panama City Dist-Unattended 115.00 12.00 

29 Milligan, Crestview Dist-Unattended 115.00 12.00 

30 Caryville Dis! - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

31 Ponce de Leon Dis! - Unattended 115.00 12.00 

32 Highland City Trans- Unattended 230.00 18.00 

33 Trans - Unattended 230.00 115.00 

34 Antioch Dis! - Unattended 230.00 12.00 

35 SEE FOOTNOTE FOR ADDITIONAL DATA 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (1), 0), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters , rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for increasing capacity . 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others , jointly owned with others , or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line Transformers Spare (In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 
(In MVa) (f) (g) (h) (i) U) (k) 

28 1 1 
25 1 2 
21 3 1 3 
28 1 4 
49 4 5 
95 3 6 
84 3 7 
96 3 8 
28 1 9 

392 1 10 

25 1 1 11 

28 1 12 

28 1 13 

28 1 14 

792 2 1 15 

73 3 2 16 

45 1 1 17 

400 1 18 

56 2 19 

28 1 20 

25 1 21 

40 1 22 

28 1 23 

314 5 24 

459 1 25 

620 1 26 

60 3 1 27 

31 6 28 

76 4 29 

400 1 30 

40 1 31 

66 2 32 

595 1 33 

40 1 34 

4 2 35 

84 3 36 

80 2 37 

28 1 38 

84 3 39 

30 1 40 
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

5. Show in columns (1), U) , and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for 

increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others , or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party , explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line 
Transformers Spare 

(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 
(In MVa) 

(f) (g) (h) (i) Ol (k) 

84 3 
1 

56 2 2 

28 1 3 

88 3 4 

28 1 5 

108 3 6 

25 1 7 

96 3 8 

56 2 9 

68 2 10 

80 2 1 11 

67 2 1 12 

400 1 13 

56 2 14 

28 1 15 

56 2 16 

14 3 1 17 

80 2 18 

792 1 19 

56 2 20 

80 2 21 

80 2 22 

35 2 23 

400 1 24 

56 2 25 

25 1 26 

28 1 27 

20 1 28 

20 1 29 

56 1 30 

28 1 31 

56 2 32 

28 1 33 

84 3 34 

56 2 35 

28 1 36 

56 2 37 

28 1 38 

58 2 39 

28 1 40 
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers , condensers, etc. 

and auxiliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line Transformers Spare 
Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 

(In Service) {In MVa) In Service Transformers 
(lnMVa) (f) (g) {h) (i) UJ (k) 

60 2 1 
28 1 2 
40 1 1 3 
96 3 4 
14 3 5 

120 2 6 
28 1 7 
28 1 8 

224 1 9 
400 1 10 

51 4 11 

12 

13 

16 1 14 

400 1 1 15 

40 1 16 

34 1 17 

56 2 18 

10 1 19 

40 1 20 

40 1 3 21 

11 1 22 

85 2 23 

560 2 24 

13 1 25 

28 1 26 

45 1 27 

28 1 28 

11 1 29 

11 1 30 

11 1 31 

100 1 1 32 

400 1 33 

28 1 34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

1Schedule Pa e: 426.2 Line No.: 35 Column: a 
Gulf Power Company , as an operating company of the integrated Southern electric system , 
provides and receives transmission service to and from other entities . The energy from 
these transmission service transactions that is received and delivered is embedded in net 
receipts of energy reported on FERC pages 326- 327 . 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Gulf Power Company 

Name of Respondent 
This ~ort Is: Date of Report 
(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) A Resubmission I I 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2016/04 

TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES 
1. Report below the information called for concerning all non-power goods or services received from or provided to associated (affiliated) companies. 
2. The report1ng threshold for report1ng purposes 1s $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the respondent or billed to 

an assoc1ated/affil1ated company for non-power goods and serv1ces. The good or service must be specific in nature. Respondents should not 
attempt to Include or aggregate amounts 1n a nonspecific category such as "general". 

3. Where amounts billed to or received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an allocation process, explain in a footnote . 

Line 
No. Description of the Non-Power Good or Service 

(a) 

Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affiliated 

2 Generation Regional Maintenance 

3 Mail Payment Processing 

4 Plant Scherer - Construction 

5 Plant Scherer- Fuel 

6 Plant Scherer - O&M 

7 Plant Scherer- A&G 

8 Plant Daniel - Construction 

9 Plant Daniel - Fuel 

10 Plant Daniel - O&M 

11 Plant Daniel - A&G 

12 Administrative and General Services 

13 AFT Support 

14 IT Support 

15 LINC Support 

16 Power Delivery Support Services 

17 Purchase of Spare Rotor 

18 

19 

20 Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affiliate 

21 Sale of Coal for Testing at Plant Barry 

22 Sale of Compressor Portion of Refurbished Rotor 

23 Storm Restoration Assistance - Hurricane Matthew 

24 Rail Car Lease Agreement 

25 Occupancy 

26 Professional Services 

27 Sale of Turbine Portion of Refurbished Rotor 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New) 
FERC FORM NO. 1-F (New) 

Page 429 

Name of 
Associated/Affiliated 

Company 
(b) 

Alabama Power Company 

Alabama Power Company 

Georgia Power Company 

Georgia Power Company 

Georgia Power Company 

Georgia Power Company 

Mississippi Power Company 

Mississippi Power Company 

Mississippi Power Company 

Mississippi Power Company 

Southern Company Services 

Southern Company Services 

Southern Company Services 

Southern Company Services 

Southern Company Services 

Southern Power 

Alabama Power Company 

Georgia Power Company 

Georgia Power Company 

Mississippi Power Company 

Southern Company Services 

Southern Company Services 

Southern Power 

Account 
Charged or 

Credited 
(c) 

512,551 

903 

See Footnote 

151 ,501 

See Footnote 

408,930 

See Footnote 

151 ,501 

See Footnote 

408,930 

See Footnote 

See Footnote 

See Footnote 

See Footnote 

See Footnote 

101 

151 

154 

146,929 

151 

146,929 

146,929 

154 

Amount 
Charged or 

Credited 
(d) 

453,179 

3n,155 

6,140,948 

25,798,241 

6,068,325 

1,710,253 

6,701,435 

32,705,337 

19,208,661 

6,192,871 

23,546,979 

9,820,185 

19,008,400 

3,522,267 

23,967,903 

6,779,167 

1,452,483 

1,696,786 

1,022,879 

361 ,938 

409,325 

1,764,784 

2,313,764 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

(1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

Gulf Power Company 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 3 Column: d _ _ _ _ --
-J 

Difference due to Gulf year-end accrual of $52K I 
;schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 4 Column: d . 
Joint ownership costs billed by Georgia Power Company are allocated per the contract based on ownership percentage. 

Accounts charged include 307, 308, 310, 311, 312, 314, 315, and 316. __j 
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 5 Column: d __ __ __ _ --. _ 
Joi~OwnershiP costs billed by Georgia Power Company are al~cat~per tt!_e contract based on ownership percentage. 

Schidule Page: 429 Lfue Nc;;6 C~u--;;:;n: d ~ 
'Joint Ownership costs billed by Georgia Power Company are allocated per the contract based on ownership percentage. 

Accounts charged include 500, 501, 502, 505, 506, 510, 511, 512, 513, 514, 567, and 570. 
1Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 7 Column: d 
Joint ownership costs billed by Georgia Power Company are allocated per the contract based on ownership percentage. 

:schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 8 Column: d I 
Joint Ownership costs billed by Mississippi Power Company are allocated per the contract based on ownership 
percentage. Accounts charged include 307, 308, 309, 311, 312, 314, 315, 316, and 353. 

Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 9 Column: d 
Joint Ownership costs billed by Mississippi Power Company are allocated per the contract based on ownership 

percentage. 
~Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 10 Column: d 
Joint Ownership costs billed by Mississippi Power Company are allocated per the contract based on ownership 
percentage. Accounts charged include 500, 501, 502, 505, 506, 510, 511, 512, 513, 514, and 570. 

~Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 11 Column: d 
Joint Ownership costs billed by Mississippi Power Company are allocated per the contract based on ownership 
percentage. 
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 12 Column: d 
Southern Company Services uses multiple allocation methodolgies to allocate costs. These methodolgies are designed 
to properly allocate costs on a causative basis and to prevent cross-subsidization among affiliated and non-affiliated 
companies. See Southern Company Services FERC Form 60 Schedule XXI for additional information. In 2016 these 
allocations resulted in 143, 151, 165, 174, 186, 3XX, 416, 426,454, 5XX, and 901 thru 935 accounts being charged or 
credited . 
fSchedule Page: 429 Line No.: 13 Column: d 
Southern Company Services uses multiple allocation methodolgies to allocate costs. These methodolgies are designed 
to properly allocate costs on a causative basis and to prevent cross-subsidization among affiliated and non-affiliated 
companies. See Southern Company Services FERC Form 60 Schedule XXI for additional information. In 2016 these 
allocations resulted in 143, 151, 165, 174, 186, 3XX, 416, 426, 454, 5XX, and 901 thru 935 accounts being charged or 
cred ited. 
jschedule Page: 429 Line No.: 14 Column: d 
Southern Company Services uses multiple allocation methodolgies to allocate costs. These methodolgies are designed 
to properly allocate costs on a causative basis and to prevent cross-subsidization among affiliated and non-affiliated 
companies. See Southern Company Services FERC Form 60 Schedule XXI for additional information. In 2016 these 
allocations resulted in 143, 151, 165, 174, 186, 3XX, 416, 426, 454, 5XX, and 901 thru 935 accounts being charged or 
credited . 

1

Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 15 Column: d ______ J 
Southern Company Services uses multiple allocation methodolgies to allocate costs. These methodolgies are designed 
to properly allocate costs on a causative basis and to prevent cross-subsidization among affiliated and non-affiliated 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company I (2) A Resubmission I I 2016104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

companies. See Southern Company Services FERC Form 60 Schedule XXI for additional information. In 2016 these 
allocations resulted in 143, 151, 165, 174, 186, 3XX, 416, 426, 454, 5XX, and 901 thru 935 accounts being charged or 

credited. 
:schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 16 Column: d 
Southern Company Services uses multiple allocation methodolgies to allocate costs. These methodolgies are designed 
to properly allocate costs on a causative basis and to prevent cross-subsidization among affiliated and non-affiliated 
companies. See Southern Company Services FERC Form 60 Schedule XXI for additional information. In 2016 these 
allocations resulted in 143, 151, 165, 174, 186, 3XX, 416,426,454, 5XX, and 901 thru 935 accounts being charged or 

credited. 
:schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 22 Column: d 
Gulf Power Company is reporting non-power goods and services provided to Georgia Power Company in the amount of 
$1,696,786 for a refurbished rotor. Georgia Power Company had not been billed at year-end 2016 and did not accrue 

for these costs. 
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 23 Column: d _ _ __ _ _ 
Gulf Power Company is reporting non-power goods and services provided to Georgia Power Company in the amount of 
$1,022,879 for storm assistance. Georgia Power Company had not been billed at year-end 2016 and did not accrue for 

these costs. 
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262-263 
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272-277 

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of 

common utility plant ............. . ...... . ........ · · . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
35

6 
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Advances 
from associated companies ...... . .. . ..... . .......... . . . ... .. . . · · · . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
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202-203 

118 - 119 
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corporations controlled by respondent ...... . . . ... .. . . ..... . . . ...... . . . .... .. .. . . . . . ........ .. .... 103 

control over respondent . ....... . ....... . . . ....... . .. .. ....... .. ..... . ... .. ........... . . . ...... ... 102 
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Balance sheet 
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Capital Stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 251 
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Changes 
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Construction 

work in progress - common utility plant . .. . .. . ................... . . . ....................... . ..... 356 
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work in progress - other utility departments ... . . . .. . . .. .. . .. ... ... ... . ... . . ..... . .. . . ...... . 200-201 

Control 

corporations controlled by respondent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 103 

over respondent 

Corporation 

102 

controlled by ... . ........ . ............................ .. . . ..... .. . .. .... .. . .. ..... . .. . ........ . .. 103 

incorporated .................... .. .. . . . . . .......... .. .. . .... . .... . ... . ... .. ............ . ..... . .. . 101 

CPA, background information on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 101 
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income taxes accumulated - other ............................................................. 276-277 
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Expenses 
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unamortized debt ....................................... . . . ................. .. ..... . ... .. ......... 256 
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Filing requirements, this report form 
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hydroelectric (large) . ............ . ...... . ................................................... 406-407 
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340 
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on income, deferred and accumulated . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 234 

272-277 

reconciliation of net income with taxable income for .. . ..... ........ . .. . . .... ... .. .. .. .......... 261 

Transformers, line - electric 

Transmission 

429 

lines added during year .... . ................. .... ........................................... 424-425 

lines statistics ........................ . . .. . .. ........ . ........ . ... . ... . ...... .. . .. .. . ..... 422-423 

of electricity for others ... ... . .. . ................... ... ...... . .. . .......... . ..... . ........ 328-330 

of electricity by others ........ .... .... .... ................... . ..... . ...... . .. . .. ..... .. .... ... 332 

Unamortized 

debt discount . .. .................................... .. .... . . . ..... . ....................... .. 256-257 

debt expense .... ..... . .. . . . ................................................ .. . . ......... .. .. 256-257 

premium on debt .. .................... ... .... . ............. . .... . ... .......... ......... .... .. 256-257 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs .... . ........ .. ...... ..... . .... ........ ... .. .. .......... 230 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

COI1J.)iilny: 
For the Year Ended DecentJer 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affi liations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, fi rm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

Officers: 

Michael L. Burroughs 

Benti na C. Terry 

Principal 
Oa:upation cr 

BusinessAffiliation 

Affiliation cr Connection with any 

Other Busines;cr Financial 
Organization Firm cr Partnership 

Affiliation cr 
Connection 

DirEdor 

DirEdor 

DirEdor 

DirEdor 

DirEdor 

DirEdor I Chair 

DirEdor 

DirEdor I Chair 

DirEdor 

Trustee 
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Name and Addres; 

Florida Solar Policy Advisory Board 

Cocoa, Florida 

Pensaco! a Sports Associ cti on 

Pensacola, Florida 

Southmst Lcix>r arld Mcnagernent Publ ic 

Affai rsCommittee (SE LAM PAC) 

Birmingham, Alabama 

Children's Movement of Florida 

Pensacola, Florida 

Gul f Power Eoonomic Development Fund 

Pensaco! a, Florida 

Gulf Power Foundction 

Pensacola, Florida 

lnnovction Coast 

Pensacola, Florida 

Pensacola Symphony Orchestra 

Pensaco! a, Florida 

T <i<e Stock in Chi I dren 

Pensaco! a, Florida 

University of West Florida 

Pensacola, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Corrpany: 
For the Year Ended Decen"ber 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

Di ra::tors: 

Stcn W. Connally 

Prindpal 
Occupatioo or 

Business A ffiliatioo 

Affiliatioo or Coonectioo with any 
Other Businessor Finandal 

Organizatioo Firm or Partnership 
Affiliatioo or 
Coonectioo 

Dira::tor 

Dira::tor 

Dira::tor 

Dira::tor 

Dira::tor 

Dira::tor 

Member 

Dira::tor 

Advisory Boa-d 

Vice Chair 
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Name and Address 

Florida Chamber of Commerce 

Tallahassee, Florida 

Enta-pri se Florida 

Tallahassee, Fl ori da 

Jcmes Madison Institute 

Tallahassee, Florida 

Aa-ospace All i cnce 

Jackson, Mississippi 

Gulf Coast Kid's House 

Pensa:::ol a, Florida 

Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc. 

Tallahassee, Florida 

Florida Coundl of 100 

Tallahassee, Florida 

Greeta- Pensa:::ol a Chamber of Commerce 

Foundction Boa-d 

Pensa:::ola, Florida 

Georgia Ta::h Woodruff School of 

Ma::hcnical Engineering 

Atlcnta, Georgia 

Achieve Es::anbia Lea::la-ship Coundl 

Pensa:::ol a, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

COfl'JJBny: 
For the Year Ended Decerrber 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affi liations or connections 

with any other business or financ ial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fi nancial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

Al la1 G. Bmse 

Principal 
Oa:upation or 

BusinessAffiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 

Pa1ner 

Pa1ner 

Pa1ner 

Presidalt I CEO 

Pa1ner 

M a-~~i ng Pa1ner 

M a-~~i ng Pa1ner 

Pa1ner 
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Name and Address 

Bay Economic Developmer1t Council 

Pa1cma City, Florida 

Bay We& Developers, LLC 

Pcncma City, Florida 

Bayou George Fams, LLC 

Pcncma City, Florida 

Bass, Bmse, Hall & Bozath 

PcncmaCity, Florida 

BmseCorporcteHoldings, LLC 

PcnamaCity, Florida 

Bmse Enterprise, Inc. 

Pcnama City, Florida 

Bmse Fams, LLC 

Pcncma City , Florida 

Bmse I nve&ma1ts, L L C 

Pcncma City, Florida 

Bmse Properties, L L C 

Pcnama City, Florida 

Brown lnsura1ceServices, LLC 

Pcncma City, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Ccxrpany: 
For the Year Ended Decembet 31, 2016 

For each ofthe officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

Ba1se ( conti nue::l) 

Principal 
Occupation or 

BusinessAffiliation 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 

Pcrtner 

Pcrtner 

Director 

Director 

Presida'lt 

Director 

Presida'lt 

Director I 
Chairrna1 

Director 
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Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 

Name and Address 

CCllital City BCI1k Group 
Tall al1assee, Florida 

Emerald Coast lnvestma1t Properties, LLC 
Penama City , Florida 

Emerald Coast Striping, LLC 
Penama City, Florida 

Florida Chamber of Commerce 
Tallahassee, Florida 

G& H I nvestma1t Group, Inc. 
Penama City, Florida 

GAC Contra::tors, Inc. & Affilicies 
Penama City, Florida 

Gulf Coast Me::lical Ca1ter 
Penama City, Florida 

Holiday Golf & Rocquet Club, Inc. 
Penama City, Florida 

Janes Madison I nsti tute 
Tall al1assee, Florida 

LEAD Coalition of Bay County 
Penama City, Florida 



Affiliation d Officers and Directors 

CCJITfJilny: 
For the Ymr Ended Decernber 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affi liation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connect ions 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising simi lar functions. 

Name 
Bense ( conti nuoo) 

Deborcil H. Cal da-

Principal 
Occupation or 

BusinessAffiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Trustee 

Charma1/ 

Boad M a-nba' 

M a18Qi ng Paina-

Ma18Qing Paina-

Paina-

Paina-

Paina-

Exec Vice President 

Director 

Trustee 

Char 
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Name and Address 
Robert Star .bhnson Trust 

Palana City, Florida 

T.D.W. Inc. 

Palana City, Florida 

Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc. 

Tallcilassee, Florida 

Lynn Haven Propa-tiesGroup, LLC 

Palana City, Florida 

Woodlcnd HeightsAssodaes, LLC 

Palana City, Florida 

M BF Haithca'e Paina-s 

Coral Gct>les, FL 

CACH, LLC 

Palana City, Florida 

Sta1ford Coma-, LLC 

Palana City, Florida 

Navy Fooa-al Crooit Union 

Pensacola, Florida 

Florida Chanba' of Comma-ce 

Tall cilassee, Florida 

Sa::roo Hea1 Haith Systa-n 

Pensacola, Florida 

Achieve Es::anbia Leocla'ship Council 

Pensacola, Florida 



Affiliation d Officers and Directors 

COITfJany: 
For the Year Ended DeceniJer 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions . 

Name 

Willian C. Crane-, J". 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Automobile Dealer 

Affiliation or 
Connection 

Presidfflt/ 

O.Vner 

Director 

Presi dfflt I Trustee I 

Director 

Presid61t/ 

O.Vner 

Presidfflt/ 

O.Vner 

Bea-d member 

Presid61t/ 

Pa1ner 

Presid61t/ 

Pa1ner 

Director 

Trustee 

Presi dfflt I O.Vner 
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Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 

Name and Address 

Bill Crane- Chevrolet Ca:lilla: 

Buick GMC, Inc. 

Palarna City, Florida 

FloridaColle;geSystem Foundaion 

Tall a'lassee, Florida 

Bunkers Cove Reinsurance Company, Ltd. 

Outlet Rental Car Sales of Dothan, Inc. 

Dothan, Alai:Jarna 

Crane- Properties, I nc 

PalarnaCity, Florida 

Crane- Properties of A I ai:Jana, I nc. 

Dothan, A I ai:Jana 

Gulf Coast Stae CollEge Foundaion 

Palarna City, Florida 

Crane- I nvestmfflts, LLC 

Palarna City, Florida 

Crane- Brothers I nvestmfflts, L L C 

Dothan, Alai:Jana 

Ceres Technologies, Inc. 

Palarna City, Florida 

The Crane- Fanily Limited Pa1nership 

Palarna City, Florida 

Reliai:JieWarranty, Inc. 

Dothan, Alai:Jarna 



Affiliation d Officers and Directors 

COfTJJany: 
For the Year Ended Decenm- 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

.l.Jiicn B. Ma::Ouea1 

Affiliation or Connection with any 

Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership Principal 

Occupation or Affiliation or 

BusinessAffiliation Connection 

Hotel Owna- Founda" & CEO 

Diroctor 

Manba" 

Manba" 

Manba" 

Manba" 

Manba" 

Presi dent/Di roc! or 

LimitEd Patner 

Manba" 
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Name and Address 

lnnisfree Hotels 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Beedl Community Bcnk 

Ft. Waton Beedl, Florida 

Aerose, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Aloft Avia:ion 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

BamC~:~uier~ Hospitaity 

Orange Beedl, Al<i:lcrna 

BamC~:~uier~ Manager Inc. 

Cander1, Dela.vare 

Bay bridge Building, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Beedl Hospitaity Sunrise Fulford, LLC 

Mobile, A lcDarna 

Blue Skye Productions Inc. 

M obi I e, AI cDarna 

Cauma OfficePa-k Ltd 

M obi I e, AlcDarna 

Club Coco, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

COIJfJilny: 
For the Year Ended Decenm 31, 2016 

.. 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

MocQueen (continua:!) 

Principal 
Oa:upatioo a 

Business Affiliatioo 

Affiliatioo a Coonectioo with any 

Other Businessa Financial 

Organizatioo Firm a Partnership 
Affiliatioo a 
Coonectioo Name and Address 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 
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Crimson Tide LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Crimson Tide I LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

CRR Hospitality 

OrangeBeoch, Alci:Jama 

Deka, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Emerald Breeze Hospitality 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Emerald Breeze Resort Group 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Emerald Breeze Resort Group II , LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

ESSA.R Hospitality, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Fulford Harbour, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Fulford I Holdings 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Fulford II 

Mobile, Alci:Jama 



Affiliation d Officers and Directors 

Corrpany: 
For the Year Ended Decen'ber 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affi liations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercisi ng similar functions. 

Name 

M cti)ueen ( conti nua:l) 

Principal 

Oa:upation or 
Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 

Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 

Affiliation or 
Connection 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 

Memba" 
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Name and Address 

Fusion Spa of Alctlana, LLC 

Orcnge Bea::h, Al1bcrna 

Fusion Spa Salon Pa1ama City Bea::h 

Pa1amaCity, Florida 

GSinvestma1ts, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

H N L Construction Co 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

H&S Developmoot, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

High & Dry , LLC 

Wilmington, Dele.va-e 

HISSA.R Hospitality LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Hotel Pa"adise LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

I nnisfree Developma1t Corporaion 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

INDS<\R Ma"laQff LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

INDS<\R Investor LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 



Affiliation d Officers and Directcxs 

Corrpany: 
For the Year Ended Decetrbel 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

Ma::Queen (continued) 

Prindpal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Finandal 

Organization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Manber 

M CllaQi ng M anber 

Presi dent/D i ra::tor 

Manber 

Manber 

Manber 

Presi dent/Di ra::tor 

Presi dent/D i ra::tor 

Manber 

Manber 

Manber 
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Name and Address 

INDSA.R Hospitality LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

I nta-ch<J19e Supply I nta-nctional , L L C 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

JMQ, Inc. 

Dove-, Dele.va-e 

Killington Hospitality Group I , LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Leeding Edge Hospitality, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

M&B Holdings, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Ma::.Ad, Inc. 

M obi I e, A I aiJana 

M a::Queen Enta-pri ses Inc. 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Moodo Hospitality 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

M~eVentures, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Medial Hospitality 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 



Affiliatioo of Officers and Directors 

CCJITfJi!lny: 
For the Ymr Ended December 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affi liations or connections 

with any other business or fi nancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of th is part, the 

official wi ll be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnershi p in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising sim ilar functions. 

Name 

Ma::Queen (conti nuoo) 

Prindpal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Businessor Finandal 

Organization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Manber 

Manber 

Manber 

Manber 

Manber 

Manber 

Presi dent/D i re::tor 

Manber 

Manber 

Ma-taging Manber 

Manber 
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Name and Address 

MetropolitGll Hospitali ty , LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Mezzo Hospitality 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Middle Earth Hospital ity 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Middling Hospitality 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Midway Hospitality, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Purg Hospitality 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Rorna M otel s, I nc. 

OrGllge Beach, Alci:Jana 

Sa1dspur De.telopment, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Seaside Hospitality, LLC 

OrGllge Beach, Al<bana 

SeeNind De.telopment, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Seminole Breeze, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Ccxrpany: 
For the Year Ended Decenm 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

M ocQueen ( conti nua:l) 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affi I iation 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 
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Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 

Name and Address 

Seminole Tide, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Soundsi de Center, L L C 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Soundside Mc.-ket, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Southernmost Cc:Da1a Resort, L L C 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Southeastern Investment Palc.-na City Bea:h L L C 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

SSPCB Hospitaity LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Spa Group, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Sunrise Hospitality of Penscrola Beoch, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Sunrise I, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Sunrise II , L L C 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 



Affiliation d Officers and Directors 

COI'TJ)any: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupati on or 

business affi li ation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affili ati ons or connections 

with any other business or fi nancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fi nancial organization, fi rm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

MacQueen (continued) 

J. Mort O'Sullivan, I ll 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affi I iation 

CPA 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Mcn~ing Member 

Name and Address 

Surf & Send Development, LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

V ice President/Di rector Surf and Send Realty 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Trustee 

M cn~i ng Member 

Director 

Advisory Board 

Member 

Chai rmarliT rustee 
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Stewart Little Hospitality Painers LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Ti n Can Communication 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Treehouse Building LLC 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Trust Me Trust 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 

Warren Averett , LLC 

Pensaco! a, Florida 

Area Holdings, LLC 

Mebane, North Carol ina 

Landrum Companies 

Pensaco! a, Florida 

University of We& Florida, Board of Trustees 

Pensacola, Florida 



Affiliation d Officers and Directors 

Corrpany: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

busi ness affil iation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affi liations or connections 

with any other business or fi nancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

Winston E. Scott 

Principal 
Occupation or 

BusinessAffiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Businessor Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Dira::tor 

Salior Adviror 

to the Presi dalt 
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Name and Address 

En vi ronma1tal T a::toni cs Corporali ons 

Southcmpton, Pennsylvania 

Florida Institute of Technology 

Melbourne, Florida 



Bus ness Contracts with Officer~ Directors and Affiliates 

Corrpany: 
Fcx the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year 

(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 

director listed in Part I of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 

professional services for each firm , partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Named Officer 
or Director 

Name and Addresscl 
Affiliated Entity 

J. MortO'Sulliva-t, Ill WarmAva-ett 

316 S. Baylen St., Suite 300 
Penscrol a, FL 32502 

Amount 
Identification cl 

Product or Service 

1,115.00 Accounting Sa-vices 
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"" " ~ ... 
v. 
w 

Conpany: ___ Gulf Power Coapany 

(a) 

Line Des:ription 
No. 

1 11 otal ::>ales to umma:e~,.;ustomers(44l!-44b, 44ll) 

2 Sales for Resale (447) 

3 Total Sales of Eledridty 

4 A'ovision for R<ieRe'unds (449.1) 

5 Total Net Sales of Eledridty 

6 Total other Oper<iing Re,~enues (450-456) 

7 other (SpOOfy) 

8 

9 

10 T ofal GrOI!IS Operating Revenues 

Notes 

Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 

Annual RffXJrl wrrus Regulatory As:seslmEwlt Fee Return 

For the Year Ended DeoetTtxlr 31, 2016 

For the current year, reconcile thegrOI!ISoperating revenues as repcrted on Page 300 of this rep<rt with the 
grOI!ISoperating revenuesasrepcrted on the utility's regulatory a!II!!!Bllellt fee return. Explain and justify any 
differences between the repcrted grOI!ISoperating revenues in column (h). 

(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 
G rOBS Opo.-ating lntorltateand Adj U!!led I ntraltate GrOBSOporating lntorltateand Adj U!!led I ntra!ilate 

R""""uespor Sales fer Resale G rOBS Oporating R""""uespor Sales fer Resale GrOBSOporating 
Page300 Adj U!!lments R""""ues RAF Return Adj U!!lments R""""ues 

:1) 1 ,L ftl,o;j4,tlUL :1) - $ 1 ,<Utl,o;jf,tlUL :~> 1 ,<Utl,oj4,tlUL :1) - :1) 1,Lftl,!:>j4,tiUL 

137,130,126 106,654,460 30,475,666 137,130,126 106,654,460 30,475,666 

1,415,664,928 106,654,460 1,309,010,468 1,415,664,928 106,654,460 1,309,010,468 

612,824 612,824 612,824 - 6,128,244 

1,416,277,752 106,654,460 1 ,309,623,292 14,716,277,752 106,654,460 1,309,623,292 

68,347,391 - 68,347,391 68,347,391 - 68,347,391 

$ 1,484,625,143 $ 106,654,460 $ 1,377,970,683 $ 1,484,625,143 $ 106,654,460 $ 1,377,970,683 

(h) 

Oifforence 
(d)- (g) 

:1) -
-
-
-

-

I 
-' 

$ -

-



Anal }ISs of Diversfication Activity 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

Company: Gulf Povver Company 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures 
and an updated organizational chart, including all affiliates. 

Effective 
Date 
(a) 

Description of Change 
(b) 

May 9, 2016 - merger ofPowerSecure International Inc. with Southern Company 

<date>- merger of AGL Re~ 

Soutllora Compaay 
Pareal & Aftiliates 
~••ber,2016 

Southern Company 
Board ofDm:coon 

Southern Compa.oy 

I,_,_~ AW-Powu~ Ill~-~ I "::".:~·1 1----~1 

I"~ II --w~ II ..__.. 11--~-1 
I IM~•f-on I 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for the 

purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, 

the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts. 

Name of Affiliated 
Company 

(a) 

Alabama Power Company 

Alabama Power Company 

Synopsis of 
Contract 

(b) 

In November 20 16, Gulf and Alabama Power Company (A PC) 
reached an agreement for the sale of a portion of Gulfs in-transit coal 
inventory located at the Alabama State Docks McDuffie Coal 
Terminal to APC. The coal supply that was the subject of this sale 
was purchased by Gulf under coal supply agreement FP 160 I, as 
amended, between Gulf and Coal Marketing Company, Inc. 
The quantity of coal to be sold was 21,000 tons ( 16 loaded barges) 
the actual weight to be determined by barge draft at the McDuffie Coal 
Terminal after the coal was loaded into APC barge equipment. The 
price of the coal sold was $62.61 per ton. Per the terms of the 
agreement between Gulf and APC, all the coal was to be removed 
from Gulfs stockpile and loaded into APC barge equipment by 
December 3 I , 20 16. 

The Amendment to Service Agreement executed in July 2016 
involves reimbursing APC for Transmission Investment Costs 
associated with Gulfs use of APC's transmission system to facilitate 
receipt of the output of a generating resource associated with a 
purchase power agreement, to-wit: 

Anniston-Bynum: The contract began on November I, 2013 and 
will conclude on May 31, 2023. The total revised cost is $675,900 
and the duration of the contract is 116 months. 

Montgomery SS Webb: The contract began on June I , 2013, and 
will conclude on May 31, 2023. The total revised cost is $24,390,584 
and the duration of the contract is 120 months. 

S. Montgomery- Pinedale: The contract began on April I, 2013 
and will conclude on May 31, 2023. The total revised cost is 
$2,980,190 and the duration of the contract is 122 months. 

Autaugaville: The contract began on July I , 2012, and will conclude 
on May 31, 2023. The total revcised cost is $55,084,668 and the 
duration ofthe contract is 131 months. 

Snowdoun: The contract began on July I, 2014 and will conclude on 
May 31, 2023. The total revised cost is $38,623,531 and the 
duration of the contract is I 08 months. 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for the 

purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, 

the tenns, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts. 

Name of Affiliated 
Company 

(a) 

Georgia Power Company 

Mississippi Power Company 

PowerSecure, Inc. 

Synopsis of 
Contract 

(b) 

The Service Agreement executed in September 2016 involves 
reimbursing Georgia Power Company for use of its transmission system 
to move the electrical output of Gulf's generation resource at Plant 
Scherer. The contract began January I, 2016 and will end January I, 
2017. The total cost is $950,700. 

The referenced agreement involves reimbursing Mississippi Power 
Company (MPC) for Transmission Investment Costs associated with 
Gulf's use of MPC's transmission system to facilitate receipt of the 
output of a generating resource associated with a purchase power 
agreement. The contract began on July I, 2016 and will conclude on 
December 31 , 2020. The total revised cost is $529,083 and the 
duration of the contract is 54 months. 

PowerSecure to rebuild Eglin owned and operated 115kv 
Transmission line. Gulf Power subcontracting vegetation manage­
ment. The contract began on June 20 16 through the end of the 
prime contract between PowerSecure and Eglin. The total contract 
amount is $44,952. 

Electrical infrastructure at NSA Panama City. Maintenance and 
Repair of overhead and underground electrical distribution at 
five worksites. The contract began on May 2016 through July 
2016 for the contract amount of $38,030. 

Transmission Line Construction and Service on Gu lf's System. The 
contract was executed on December 20 16 for a 3 year term. The 
contract amount was $17,500,000. 

Labor Rate Contract for Overhead Construction Services. The 
contract was executed December 2016 for a 3 year term. The 
contract amount was estimated over $1 ,000,000. 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of$500,000 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of$500,000. Recurring monthly affiliated transactions 

which exceed $500,000 per month should be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction 

even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the period in which it occurs. 

Name of Description of Dollar 
Affiliate Transaction Amount 

(a) (b) (c) 

Alabama Power Company Sale of Coal for testing at Plant Barry 1,452,483 

Georgia Power Company 
Plant Scherer (Unit 3)- Capital Cost, Fuel Purchases, O&M 

39,717,765 
Expenses, and Labor 

Sale of Compressor Portion of Refurbished Rotor I ,696,786 
Provide Storm Restoration Assistance- Hurricane Matthew I ,022,879 

Mississippi Power Company 
Plant Daniel - Capital Cost, Fuel Purchases, O&M Expenses, 

64,808,304 
and Labor 

Southern Company Common Stock Dividends Paid 120,068,000 
Tax Related (Payments, Refunds, Amendments) 7,643,448 

Southern Company Funding Corp. Commercial Paper - Received 901,750,000 
Commercial Paper- Repaid 875,750,000 

Southern Company Services Paid to SCS: 
Administrative and General Services 23,546,979 
AFT Support 9,820,185 
IT Support 19,008,400 
LINC Support 3,522,267 
Power Delivery Support Services 23,967,903 
Fuel Stock - Gas 256,171,407 
Interchange 11 ,256,088 
Payroll Related 57,679,848 
Benefits Related 57,110,240 
Tax Related (Payments, Refunds, Amendments) 1,507,745 

Paid by SCS to Gulf: 

Professional Services I ,764,784 
Customer Collection Remittance 54,525,630 

Southern Power Company Purchase of Spare Rotor 6,779,167 
Sale ofTurbine Portion of Refurbished Rotor 2,313,764 
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Analysis of Diversification Acti"ity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Compmry: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 20/6 

Grouped by affiliate. list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 

amount of$300 in any one year. entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 

organization, finn. or partnership identifYing parties, amounts, dates . and product, asset, or service involved. 

(a) Enter name of affiliate. 

(b) Give description of type of service. or name the product involved. 

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 
product is sold by the Respondent. 

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amount paid. received. or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Type of Service Relevant Contract 
Name of and/or or Agreement and 

Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date 
(a) (b) (c) 

Alabama Power Company Sale of Coal for Fuel Testing 

Generation Regional Maintenance Regional Maintenance 
Generation Regional Maintenance Regional Maintenance 
Mail Payment Processing 
Inventory/Material Transactions 
Inventory/Material Transactions 

Railcar Usage 
Generation Support Services 
Generation Support Services 
Payroll, Benefit. or Misc. Reimbursements 
Payroll, Benefit , or Misc. Reimbursements 
Accounting Support 
Fleet or T&D Maintenance Support 
Traffic Services 
Application Support Services 
Cyber Security Support 
Laboratory Ana lysis Services 
Printing Services 
Customer Collection Remittance 
NERC/CJP Monitoring 
Stonn Restoration Assistance (Un-named Stonn) Southeastern Electric Exchange 
Storm Restoration Assistance (Un-named Stonn) Southeastern Electric Exchange 

Georgia Power Company Joint Owner (Scherer) Cost of Ownership 
Compressor Portion of Refurbished Rotor 
Stonn Restoration Assistance (Hurricane Matthew) Southeastern Electric Exchange 
Stonn Restoration Assistance (Hurricane Hermine) Southeastern Electric Exchange 
Inventory/Material Transactions 
Inventory/Material Transactions 

Railcar Usage 
Generation Support Services 
Generation Support Services 
Payroll, Benefit , or Misc . Reimbursements 
Payroll, Benefit , or Misc. Reimbursements 

Customer Collection Remittance 
Supply Chain Support 
Fleet or T&D Maintenance Support 
Customer Service Support (Spanish Ca lls) 
Accounting Support 

Mississippi Power Company Joint Owner (Plant Daniel) Cost of Ownership 
Inventory/Material Transactions 

Inventory/Material Transactions 
Railcar Usage 
Railcar Usage 
Generation Regional Maintenance Regional Maintenance 
Generation Regional Maintenance Regional Maintenance 
Generation/Environmental Support Services 
Generation Support Services 
Payro ll, Benefit. or Misc. Reimbursements 
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Total Charge for Year 
"P" 
or Account Dollar 

"S" Number Amount 
(d) (e) (f) 

s 151 1.452,483 
p 512.551 453,179 
s 812,929 66.975 
p 903 377,155 
p !54 32,936 
s !54 74.365 
s !51 2,069 
s 812,929 26,402 
p 553 45,671 
s Various 132,367 
p Various 1,226 
p 923 14,311 
p Various 239,580 
p 234 34,979 
p 308.58 1 157,533 
p 397 195,208 
p Various 139,852 
p Various 6,447 
s 142.146 121 ,916 
p 923 77.899 
s Various 92,775 
p Various 69,049 

p Various 39.717,765 
s !54 1,696,786 
s Various 1,022,879 
s Various 172,805 
p !54 59,0 19 
s !54 63,202 
s !51 17,522 
s 812.929 42.693 
p 510.311,3 14 42,651 
s Various 94, 101 
p Various 163,822 
s 142.146 82,354 
p 737 1.519 
p Various 80.105 
p 903 22,002 
p 921 18,416 

p Various 64.808,304 
p !54 34.167 
s !54 37,917 
s !51 361.938 
p !51 45,335 
s 812,929 79.603 
p 510,512 46,932 
s 812,929 162.469 
p 506,553 16.491 
s Various 36.772 



Ana~rsi~· of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Er~ded December 3 / ,2016 

Grouped by affiliate. list each contract. agreement. or other business transaction exceed ing a cumulative 

amount of$300 in an) one year. entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 

organization. finn. or partnership identifying parties. amounts. dates. and product. asset. or service involved. 

(a) Enter name of affi liate. 

(b) Give description of type of service. or name the product involved. 

(c) Enter contract or agreement e!Tective dates. 

(d) Emer the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Ente r tota l amount paid. received. or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services arc both received and provided. 

Type of Service Releva nt Contract 

Name of and/o r or Agreement and 

Affiliat e Na me of Product Effective Da te 
(a ) (b) (c) 

Mississippi Power Company (cont'd.) Payroll. Benefit. or Misc. Reimbursements 
Application Support Services 
Customer Collection Remittance 
AM I Operations Support 
Supply Chain Suppon 
Stonn Restomtion Assistance (l lurricane Hermine) heastern Electric Exch 
Storm Restoration Assistance (Un-named Storm) heastern Electric Exch 

J>o,,er Secure Training Services 
Contmct Sen ices 

Southern Compan)' Common Stock Dividends Paid 
Tax Related (Payments. Refunds. Amendments) 
Tax Related (Payments. Refunds. Amendments) 

Southern Compan) Funding Corp. Commercial Paper- Received 
Commercial Paper- Repaid 

Southern Company Services Administrative and General Services Service Agreement 

AFT Suppon Service Agreement 
IT Suppon Service Agreement 

LINC Suppon Service Agreement 

Po"•'Cr Delivery Support Services Service Agreement 

Fuel Stock - Gas 
Interchange 
Pa)TOII Related 
Benefits Related 
Benefits Related 
Tax Re lated (Payments. Refunds. Amendments) 
Professional Services 
Professional Services 
Occupanc) 
Customer Collection Remittance 
Inventory/Material Transactions 
OATT Refund 
Research & De' c lopment 
Edison Electric Institute Dues 

Southern Line Inventory/Material Transactions 

Tower Leasing 

Safety/Wc llness Support Services 

Southern Nuclear Pa)TOIL Benefit or Misc. Reimbursements 

PayrolL Benefit. or Misc. Reimbursements 

Southern Power Spare Rotor 

Turbine Portion of Refurbished Rotor 

Generation/Environmental Support Services 
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Total Charge for Yea r 
" p" 
or Account l)ollar 

"s" Num ber Amount 
(d) (e) (f ) 

p Various 2.280 
p 566 4.823 

s 142.146 6.495 
p 586.902 88.414 
p 737 12.905 
p Various 71.866 
p Various 115.483 

s 812.929 206.97 1 

s 812.929 44.952 

p 238.437 120.068.000 
p Various 40.327.780 

s Various 32.684.332 

s 233 901.750.000 
p 233 875.750.000 

p Various 23.546.979 
p Various 9.820.185 
p Various 19.008.400 
p Various 3.522.267 
p Various 23.967.903 
p 151.234 256.171.407 
p 447.555 11.256.088 
I' Various 57.679.848 
p Various 59.364.234 

s Various 2.253.994 
p Various 1.507.745 

s 812.929 1.764.784 
I' Various 33.576 
s 812.929 409.325 

s Various 54.525.630 
p Various 234.464 
p 234 423.133 

I' 891 779.932 
p 165 321.251 

p Various 56.902 
p 931 21.780 

s 8 12.929 1.246 

s Various 495 
p Various 16.111 

p 101 6.779.167 

s !54 2.313.764 

s 812.929 90.928 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Provide a summary of affi liated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

Description 

of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumula ted Net Book 

Na me of Affil iate or Right Cost Deprecia tion Value 

Purchases from Affilia tes: $ $ $ 

Alabama Power Company Misc. Material 32,936 32,936 

Georgia Power Company Misc. Material 59,019 59,019 

Mississippi Power Company Misc. Material 34,167 34, 167 

Southern Company Services Misc. Material 234,464 234,464 

Southern L inc Misc. Material 56,902 56,902 

Southern Line Tower Leasing 21,780 2 1,780 

Southern Power Company Spare Rotor 8,622,326 6,779, 167 

Total 

Sales to Affil iates: $ $ $ 

Alabama Power Company Misc. Material 74,365 74,365 

Georgia Power Company Misc. Material 63,202 63,202 

Georgia Power Company 
Compressor portion of 

2,064,006 1,696,786 
Refurbished Rotor 

Mississippi Power Company Misc. Material 37,917 37,9 17 

Southern Power Company 
Turbine portion of 

6,678,487 2,3 13,764 
Refurbished Rotor 

Total 
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Title 

Fair Market Purchase Passed 

Value Price Yes/No 

$ $ 

32,609 32,936 Yes 

57,726 59,0 19 Yes 

37,4 12 34, 167 Yes 

234,464 234,464 Yes 

56,902 56,902 Yes 

21,780 21 ,780 No 

6,779,167 6,779,167 Yes 

7,218,435 

$ Sales Price 

76,279 74,365 Yes 

66,220 63,202 Yes 

I ,696,78 1 1,696,786 Yes 

38,743 37,9 17 Yes 

2,3 13,755 2,313 ,764 Yes 

$4,186,034 



Company: Gulf Power Compa11y 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Analysis of Diversification Activit)' 

Employee Transfers 

List employees earning more than $30.000 annuallv transferred to/ from the utility to/from an afliliate eomoanv. 

Compa ny Compa ny O ld New Transfer Permanent 

Transferred Tra nsferred Job Job or Temporary 

From To Assignment Ass ignment and Duration 

FPC GPC Distribution System Operator Distribution System Operator Permanent 

FPC 
SNC Utilityperson (Plant) Nuclear Technician 

Permanent 

FPC 
SNC Plant Control Operator Nuclear Technician 

Permanent 

FPC 
GPC Electric Trans Program Mgr Segment Manager Permanent 

FPC 
GPC Engineer I Engineer I Permanent 

FPC 
GPC Disabilit) Mgmt Consultant S Disability Mgmt Consultant Sr Pennanent 

FPC 
APC Administrative Assistant Sr Specialist B - Admin Support Permanent 

FPC 
APC Line Clearing Specialist I Team Ldr Line Clearing. Large Permanent 

FPC 
SNC Plant Control Operator Nuclear Technician Permanent 

FPC 
APC Maintenance Mgr Engineering Manager Permanent 

FPC 
APC Transmission Substation Mgr System Operations Manager 

Permanent 

FPC 
GPC Procurement & Material Mgr Supply Chain Director Permanent 

GPC FPC Substn Switchbd Wiring Sup Transmission Substation Mgr Permanent 

GPC 
FPC 

Distribution System Operator 
Distribution System Operator Permanent 

GPC FPC Service Hub Support Spec I Lighting Consultant II Permanent 

scs FPC Financial Analyst Sr Pricing Specialist Sr Permanent 

MPC 
FPC Budget Analyst 

Customer Operations Analyst 
Permanent 

scs FPC Auditor Sr Accountant Sr Permanent 

APC FPC Team Leader Renewable Development. Lead Permanent 

FPC Financial Analyst StafT Budget Supv Pennanent 
GPC 

APC 
FPC Distribution System Operator Distribution System Operator Penn anent 

GPC 
FPC Foreman Substation Test Tech Sr Penn anent 

MPC 
FPC Engineer II Residential Energy Consultant I Permanent 

GPC 
FPC GIS Analyst Sr Transmission Analyst Sr Permanent 

MPC 
FPC Accountant II Financial Analyst II Pennancnt 

GPC 
FPC Distribution System Operator Distribution System Operator Permanent 

scs FPC Engineer II Engineer I Penn anent 

APC 
FPC Engineer II Engineer II Pennancnt 

SNC 
FPC Principal Contracts Agent 

Procurement & Material Manager 
Permanent 

scs FPC Accountant Sr Accountant Sr Permanent 

APC 
FPC Merchandise Salesperson Ill Energy Technician I Permanent 

MI'C 
FPC Engineer II Engineer II Pennanent 

GPC FPC P&C Test Engineer Sr P&C Test Engineer Sr Pennancnt 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility. 

Description of 
Product or Service Account No. 

(a) (b) 

Building Space & Office Furniture 929 

Professional Services 107,165,182,186,416-426 
500-599, 902-93 I 

Material Transfers, Sales, and Investment Recovery 154,300-399,500-740 

Safety, Health, and Wellness 921,923,925,926,929 

Miscellaneous Non-Electric Revenues 415 
- Referral Program (All-Connect) 
- Premium Surge 
- Commercial Surge 

Miscellaneous Service Revenues 451 
- Security & Revenue Protection 
-Contract Services (Vegetation Management) 

Rent from Electric Property 454 
- Pole Attachements and Distribution Lines 
- Telecommunication Transport Assets 
- Land Leases 
-Cell Towers on company land 

Other Electric Revenues 456 
- Energy Services 
- Timber Sales 

Transmission Services 350-359 

Distribution Services 186 

Other Non-Electric Revenues 501' 502 
-Wood Chip Sales 
- Pot Ash Sales 
- Gypsum Sales 
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Regulated or 
Non-regulated 

(c) 

Both 

Both 

Both 

Both 

Non-regulated 

Regulated 

Both 

Both 

Regulated 

Both 

Regulated 



Nonutility Property (Account 121) 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

I. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121 . 

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether 

lessee is an associated company. 

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers ofnonutility property during the year. 

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121 , Nonutility Property. 

5. Minor items (5% of the balance at the end of the year, for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 

(I) previously devoted to public service, or (2) other property nonutility property. 

Description and Location 

Previously Devoted to Public Service: 

3 7 parcels of minor items previously 

devoted to Public Service 

Other Non-Utility Property Never Devoted to Public Service: 

Blackwater Substation Site 

Operations Center Additional Land 

Surge Protection Equipment 

3 Parcels of Minor Items Never Devoted to Public Service: 

$(8,232) represents the sale of fee land at Bascom Transport 

Station and Oak Avenue Substation 

$321,354 represents additions and retirements 

of surge protection equipment 

Totals 

Balance at beginning of 
year 
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348,770 

181,083 

11,122,074 

4,383,119 

19,699 

16,054,745 

Purchases, Sales, 
Transfers, etc. 

{8,232) 

0 

0 

321,354 

0 

313,122 

Balance at end 
year 

of 

340,538 

181,083 

11,122,074 

4,704,473 

19,699 

16,367,867 



Number of Electric Department Employees 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

I. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any payroll period 

ending 60 days before or after October 3 I . 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such employees on line 3, 

and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. 

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities may be determined 

by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees attributed to the electric 

department from joint functions. 

I. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/16/2016 

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 1342 

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 10 

4. Total Employees 1352 

Details 

Total Employees does not include SCS employees on site. 
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Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts 

Compa11y: Gulf Power Conrpmry 

For tire Year E11ded December 31, :Z0/6 

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts. 

Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate 

with respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account 

charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-- Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as 

required by Accounts 426. I, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political 

and related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of Jess than 5% of each 

account total for the year (or$ I ,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) --For each associated company to which interest on debt was 

incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open 

account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which 

interest was incurred during the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 43 I)-- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest 

charges incurred during the year. 

Item 

Miscellaneous Amortization of Uti lity (Account 425) 

Plant Acquisition Adjustment- Plant Scherer Common Facilities 

(Contra Account I I 4 Amortized over a period of 34 years) 

Subtotal - 425 

Miscellaneous Income Deductions (Account 426) 

Account 426. I - Donations 

Donations- Community Vitality 

Donations- Tax Credits 

Donations- Human Needs 

Donations - Education 

Donations- Environmental 

Donations - Other 

Donations - Poverty 

Donations - Gulf Power Foundation 

Donations- Economic Development Foundation 

Donations- Transformer Labor 

Donations- Made indirectly through SCS 

Subtotal - 426. I 

Account 426.3 - Penalties 

Account 426.4- Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities 

Salaries and Wages 

Employee Expenses 

Office and Related Expenses 

Organizations and Dues 

Outside Services Employed/Consultants 

PAC Expenses 

Subtotal - 426.4 
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Amount 

255.312 

255,3 I 2 

258,367 

(3,443,552) 

91 ,859 

3,358,989 

3.300 

5,357 

248,650 

574,250 

200,000 

100,936 

23,074 

I ,421 ,230 

5,005 

934,645 

60,882 

176,9 10 

2,072,789 

I ,382,0 19 

39,005 

4,666,250 



Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts 

Company: Gulf Power Comptmy 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Report the infonnation specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts. 

Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate 

with respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Describe the nature of items included in th is account, the contra account 

charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as 

required by Accounts 426. 1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political 

and related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each 

account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) --For each associated company to which interest on debt was 

incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open 

account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which 

interest was incurred during the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) --Report particulars (detail s) including the amount and interest rate for other interest 

charges incurred during the year. 

Account 426.5 - Other Deductions 

Miscellaneous Non-Operating Expenses 

Employee Fees, Dues in Civic/Social Clubs 

Employee Reserves and Settlements 

Energy Select Sales 

Item 

Mark to Market Loss - Secondary Electric Hedge 

Subtotal - 426.5 

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) 

Commercial Paper Program (Variable Interest Rate ranging from high of0.648 to a low of 0.302) 

Subtotal - 430 

Other Interest Expense (Account 43 I) 

Other Interest Expense (various rates) 

Other Interest Expense- UPS 

Other Interest Expense- Customer Deposits 

Other Interest Expense -Notes Payable 

Other Interest Expense -Tax Assessment 

Other Interest Expense- Environmental Over/Under Recovered (30 Day Commercial Paper Rate) 

Other Interest Expense- Conservation Over/Under Recovered (30 Day Commercial Paper Rate) 

Other Interest Expense- Fuel Over/Under Recovered (30 Day Commercial Paper Rate) 

Other Interest Expense- Purchase Power Over/Under Recovered (30 Day Commercial Paper Rate) 

Other Interest Expense- Wholesale FPU Fuel (30 Day Commercial Paper Rate) 

Other Interest Expense- Wholesale FPU Environmental (30 Day Commercial Paper Rate) 

Subtotal - 43 I 

Total 

Page 463.1 

Amount 

569,688 

23,245 

16,080 

37,056 

267 

646,336 

463,600 

927,280 

(553) 

843 ,507 

25,000 

35, 183 

30,059 

3,643 

79,240 

(4,574) 

3,809 

507 

1,943,101 



GULF POWER COMPANY 
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE 
ACTUAL: DECEMBER 2016 Sheet 1 of 3 

Balance Balance 
First of Year Additions Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year 

INTANGIBLE: 
Organizalion 301 7,417.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,417.45 

Franchises and Consenls 302 594.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 594.15 

Intangible Software 303 17,447,792.71 936,957.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,384,750.54 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE: 17,455.804.31 936.957.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,392,762.14 

STEAM PRODUCTION: 
DANIEL PLANT: 
Plant 633,085,697.62 9,004,597.49 (1 ,785,587.25) 0.00 0.00 640,304,707.86 

Land 4,135,017.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,135,017.90 

Easements 77,160.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,160.27 

Cooling Lake, 23 Year 8,954,191.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,954,191.92 

Rail Track System 2,741,618.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,741,618.37 

Asset Retirement Obligation 11,814,603.74 3,559,766.38 0.00 596.84 0.00 15,374,966.96 

TOTAL DANIEL PLANT: 660,808,289.82 12,564,363.87 (1 ,785,587.25) 596.84 0.00 671,587,663.28 

CRIST PLANT: 
Plant 1,523,827,701.70 37,900,142.75 (11 ,792, 1 07.59) 0.00 995,491.94 1,550,931,228.80 

Land 6,023,266.27 6,338,565.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,36t,831.60 

Base Coal, 5 Year 141,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141,840.00 

Mise Plant, 5 Year 65,066.34 258,704.11 (30,036.19) 0.00 0.00 293,734.26 

Mise Plant, 7 Year 6,470,230.89 t ,439,343.66 (930,621.11) 0.00 0.00 6,978,953.44 

Asset Retirement Obligation 17,563,181.22 0.00 (318,12361) 0.00 0.00 17,245,057.61 

TOTAL CRIST PLANT: 1,554,091,286.42 45,936,755.85 (13,070,888.50) 0.00 995,491.94 1,587,952,645.71 

SCHOLZ PLANT: 
Plant 8,895,204.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,895,204.13 

Land 44,578.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,578.61 

Mise Plant, 5 Year 8,730.34 0.00 (8,730.34) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Mise Plant, 7 Year 52,648.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,648.75 

Asset Retirement Obligation 263,712.17 0.00 (4,428.14) 0.00 0.00 259,284.03 

TOTAL SCHOLZ PLANT: 9,264,874.00 0.00 (13, 158.48) 0.00 0.00 9,251,715.52 

SMITH PLANT: 
Plant 176,578,872.72 787,895.96 (128,117,051.24) 0.00 (48,988,464.92) 261,252.52 

Land 2,074,891.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,074,891.04) 0.00 

Base Coal, 5 Year 108,300.00 0.00 (108,300.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Mise Plant, 5 Year 24,235.66 19,416.04 0.00 0.00 (43,651.70) 0.00 

Mise Plant, 7 Year 907,175.33 118.95 0.00 0.00 (907,294.28) 0.00 

Asset Reti rement Obligation 49,204,26t.71 0.00 (44,598,022.99) 0.00 0.00 4,606,238. 72 

TOTAL SMITH PLANT: 228,897,736.46 807,430.95 (172,823,374.23) 0.00 (52,014,301.94) 4,867,491.24 

SCHERER PLANT: 
Plant 379,410,405.32 137,473.80 (359,034.12) 0.00 0.00 379,188,845.00 

Land 909,045.12 0.00 0.00 (2,578.34) 0.00 906,466.78 

Mise Plant, 7 Year 205,734.60 5,921.84 (129, 173.26) 0.00 0.00 82,483.18 
Asset Retirement Obligation 7,152,626.62 2,816,007.73 (52,831.70) 0.00 0.00 9,915,802.65 

TOTAL SCHERER PLANT: 387,677,811.66 2,959,403.37 (541 ,039.08) (2,578.34) 0.00 390,093,597.61 

TOTAL STEAM PRODUCTION: 2,840,739,998.36 62,267,954.04 (188,234,047.54) (1,981.50) (51 ,018,810.00) 2,663,753,113.36 

FPSC16SCH71 ACTUAL 



Sheet2 of 3 

Balance Balance 
First of Year Additions Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year 

Smith Common - CT and CC: 
Land 340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,074 ,891.04 2,074,891 .04 
Structures and Improvements 341 0.00 248,790.99 (30,513.09) 0.00 32,002 ,315.72 32 ,220,593.62 
Fuel Holders and Accessories 342 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,360,237.60 5,360,237.60 
Generators 344 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,352,336.12 2,352,336.12 
Accessory Electric Equipment 345 0.00 66,887.48 0.00 0.00 7,188,788.50 7,255,675.98 
Miscellaneous Equipment 346 0.00 1 ,003,188.57 (2,792.43) 0.00 2,040,241.02 3,040,637.16 

Smith Common- CT and CC Total : 0.00 1,318,867 04 (33,305.52) 0.00 51 ,018 ,810.00 52 ,304,371 .52 

SMITH PLANT CT: 
Structures and Improvements 341 1,310,239.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,310,239.02 
Fuel Holders and Accessories 342 697,863.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 697,863.05 
Prime Movers 343 2,601 ,865.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,601 ,865.54 
Generators 344 3,438,921.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,438,921.35 
Accessory Electric Equipment 345 3,284,901.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,284 ,901.46 
Miscellaneous Equipment 346 43,147.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,147.27 

TOTAL SMITH PLANT CT: 11 ,376,937.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11 ,376,937.69 

SMITH PLANT UNIT 3 COMBINED CYCLE: 
Land 340 337,695.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 337,695.94 
Structures and Improvements 341 15,746,741.14 22 ,123,876.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,870,617.30 
Fuel Holders and Accessories 342 3,257,398.06 175,922.15 (26,970.67) 0.00 0.00 3,406,349.54 
Prime Movers 343 120,116,906.15 28,776,852 .07 (22 ,343,727.56) 0.00 0.00 126,550 ,030.66 
Generators 344 67,727,640.35 323,441.02 (1 ,309, 778.01 ) 0.00 0.00 66,741 ,303.36 
Accessory Electric Equipment 345 9,200,371.72 91 ' 125.48 (35,653.18) 0.00 0.00 9,255,844.02 
Miscellaneous Equipment 346 1 '173,640.27 339,686 .66 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 ,513,326.93 

TOTAL SMITH PLANT UNIT 3 COMBINED CYCLE 217,560,393.63 51 ,830,903.54 (23,716, 129.42) 0.00 0.00 245,675,167.75 

PACE PLANT: 
Prime Movers 343 6,790,595.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6, 790,595.44 
Generators 344 3,107,233.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,107,233.23 
Accessory Electric Equipment 345 584,090.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 584,090.42 
Miscellaneous Equipment 346 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Asset Retirement Obligation 347 397,194.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 397,194.35 

TOTAL PACE PLANT: 10,879,113.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,879,113.44 

PERDIDO LANDFILL PLANT: 
Structures and Improvements 341 942,439.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 942,439.92 
Fuel Holders and Accessories 342 578,764.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 578,764.95 
Prime Movers 343 2,745,649.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,745,649.29 
Accessory Electric Equipment 345 806,681.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 806,681.83 
Miscellaneous Equipment 346 45,549.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,549.60 

TOTAL PERDIDO LANDFILL PLANT: 5,119,085.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,119,085.59 

TOTAL OTHER PRODUCTION: 244,935,530.35 53,149,770.58 (23,749,434.94) 0.00 51 ,018,810.00 325,354,675.99 

TOTAL PRODUCTION: 3,085,675,528.71 115,417,724.62 (211 ,983,482.48) (1 ,981.50) 0.00 2,989,107,789.35 

TRANSMISSION: 
Land 350.0 8,652 ,639.93 (3,539.22) 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,649,100.71 
Easements 350.2 12,654,558.86 1,889,040.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,543,599.05 
Structures and Improvements 352 24,391, 124.12 75,842.10 (44,001.53) 0.00 0.00 24,422,964.69 
Station Equipment 353 244,031,228.09 6,464,993.04 (2,779,606.34) 0.00 (98,692.93) 247,617,921.86 
T ewers and Fixtures 354 42 ,290,155.06 388,358.26 (287,350.13) 0.00 0.00 42,39 t '163.19 
Poles and Fixtures 355 223,603,160.02 5,297,973.15 (367,393.84) 0.00 0.00 228,533,739.33 
Overhead Conductors & Devices 356 122,823,625.56 2,253,506.43 (273,926.30) 0.00 0.00 124,803,205.69 
Underground Conductors & Devices 358 14,402,363.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,402,363.28 
Roads and Trails 359 235,918.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 235,91 8.4t 
Asset Retirement Obligation 359.1 7,231.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,231 .17 

TOTAL TRANSMISSION: 693,092,004.50 16,366,173.95 (3,752,278.14) 0.00 (98,692.93) 705,607,207.38 

FPSC16SCH7t ACTUAL 
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Balance Balance 
First of Year Additions Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Land 360.0 2,932,978.38 207,314.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,140,292 .56 

Easements 360.1 204,175.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204,175.64 
Structures and Improvements 361 26,412,568.90 602,567.88 (13,666.93) 0.00 0.00 27,001,469.85 

Station Equipment 362 206,538,969.46 8,140,871 .25 (1 ,554,561 .09) 0.00 108,726.63 213,234,006.25 

Poles , Towers & Fixtures 364 136,074,761 .76 6,662,845.83 (1 ,362,244.54) 0.00 0.00 141 ,375,363.05 

Overhead Conductors & Devices 365 144,748,035.83 6,359,017.61 (1 ,568,821 .23) 0.00 (1 ,357,522 .29) t48,180,709.92 

Underground Conduit 366 1 't59,695.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 '159,695.73 
Underground Conductors & Devices 367 152,475,205.09 6,583,731 .28 (853, 182.85) 0.00 1,357,522.29 t 59,563,275.81 

Line Transformers 368 266,882,869.42 16,407,651 .88 (4,504 ,933.89) 0.00 (9,817.21 ) 278,775,770.20 

Services: 
-Overhead 369.1 60,280,991.19 2,665, 757.13 (228, 187.30) 0.00 0.00 62 ,718,561 .02 

- Underground 369.2 53,496,441.85 3,126,706.52 (131 ,996.68) 0.00 0.00 56,491 ,151 .69 

Meters 370 33,464 ,585.71 2,728,110.97 (745,683.81 ) 0.00 (216.49) 35 ,446,796.38 

Meters- AM I Equipment 370 41 ,794 ,941 .09 92,280.86 (176,383.49) 0.00 0.00 41 ,710,838.46 

Meters- Non FPSC Segregated 370 502 ,149.67 0.00 (5,335.11 ) 0.00 0.00 496 ,814.56 

Street Lighting & Signal Systems 373 68,072,485.66 4,880,848.86 (1 ,261 ,443.50) 0.00 0.00 71 ,691 ,891 .02 

Asset Retirement Obligation 374 41 ,613 .08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41 ,613.08 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION: 1 '195,082 ,468.46 58,457,704.25 (12,406,440.42) 0.00 98,692 .93 1,241 ,232,425.22 

GENERAL PLANT: 
Land 389 .0 7,600,959.95 289,349.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,890,308.98 

Structures and Improvements 390 79,970,461 .20 1,847,430.81 (1 ,061 ,274 .39) 0.00 0.00 80,756,617.62 
Office Furniture & Equipment: 
- Computer, 5 Year 391 3,926,142.07 535 ,335.36 (192,270.42) 0.00 0.00 4,269 ,207.01 
- Non-Computer, 7 Year 391 3,193,089.07 740,675.21 (439,272 .50) 0.00 0.00 3,494 ,491 .78 

Transportation Equipment: 
- Automobiles 392.1 29,848.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,848.04 

-Light Trucks 392.2 7,259,540.87 654,324.21 (251 ,239 .96) 0.00 0.00 7,662,625.12 
-Heavy Trucks 392 .3 23,820,391 .06 3,479,220.96 (1 ,895,201.99) 0.00 0.00 25,404,410.03 

-Trailers 392.4 1,278,851 .15 43,811 .16 (6,304.52) 0.00 0.00 1,316,357.79 

- Marine, 5 Year 392 28,475.22 34,868.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,343.29 

Stores Equipment - 7 Year 393 1 ,465,689.57 56,592 .58 ( 190,336.38) 0.00 0.00 1,331 ,945.77 
Tools, Shop & Garage Equip. - 7 Year 394 3,644 ,840.14 1 ,444,483.17 (170,924.15) 0.00 0.00 4,9t8,399.16 

Laboratory Equipment- 7 Year 395 2,496 ,407.29 335,701 .10 (396,894.59) 0.00 0.00 2,435,213.80 
Power Operated Equipment 396 931 ,915 .73 0.00 (15,767.85) 0.00 0.00 916,147.88 

Communication Equipment: 
- Other 397 20,424,469.73 2,72 1,006.40 (240,719.45) 0.00 0.00 22 ,904,756.68 

-7 Year 397 5,624 ,183.48 498,460.40 (413,655.27) 0.00 0.00 5,708 ,988.61 
Miscellaneous Equipment- 7 Year 398 3,128,273.82 624,415.43 (530,262.83) 0.00 0.00 3,222,426.42 

Asset Retirement Obligation 399.1 195,425 .99 0.00 (2,372.53) 0.00 0.00 193,053.46 

TOTAL GENERAL: 165,018,964 .38 13,305,673.89 (5,806,496.83) 0.00 0.00 172,518,141.44 

TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT-IN-SERVICE: 5,156,324,770.36 204,484 ,234.54 (233,948 ,697.87) (1 ,981.50) (0.00) 5,126,858,325.53 

FPSC16SCH71 ACTU AL 



GULF POWER COMPANY 
ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 
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Balance Cost of Salvage and Transfers and Balance 
First of Year Provisions Retirements Removal Other Credits Adjustments End of Year 

INTANGIBLE: 
Intangible Software 10,784 ,635.20 2,492 ,539.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,277,174.52 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE: 10,784,635.20 2,492,539.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,277,174.52 

STEAM PRODUCTION: 
DANIEL PLANT: 
Plant 148,522,899.15 17,857,361 .69 (1 ,785,587.25) (196,539.53) 173,751 .53 0.00 164,571 ,885.59 
Easements 43,672.44 1,080 .24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,752.68 
Cooling Lake, 23 Year 8,954,191 .92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,954 ,191 .92 
Rail Track System 1,466,765.00 41,124.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,507,889.24 
Dismantlement- Fixed 21 ,858,945.54 684,446.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,543,391.58 
Asset Retirement Obligation 283,144.54 1 ,473,304.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,756,448.98 

TOTAL DANIEL PLANT: 181 ,129,618.59 20 ,057,316.65 (1 ,785,587.25) (196,539.53) 173,751.53 0.00 199,378,559.99 

CRIST PLANT: 
Plant-Units 4 Through 7 395,659,597.42 53 ,337,258.77 (11 ,792,107.59) (3,703,201 .86) 1 ,218 ,782.23 250,519.99 434 ,970,848.96 
Easements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Base Coal , 5 Year 141 ,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141 ,840.00 
-5 Year 34,320.50 13,013 .16 (30,036.19) 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,297.47 
-7 Year 2,341 ,998.08 814,433.18 (930,621.11 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,225,810.15 
Dismantlement - Fixed 94,737,640.53 6,458,948.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101 ,196,588.57 
Asset Retirement Obligation 664,430.58 650,736.59 (318,123.61 ) 0.00 0.00 241 ,337.05 1 ,238,380.61 

TOTAL CRIST PLANT: 493,579,827.11 61 ,274 ,389.74 (13,070,888.50) (3, 703,201 .86) 1,218,782.23 491 ,857.04 539,790,765.76 

SCHOLZ PLANT: 
Plant 10,432,594.62 364,703.28 0.00 (1 ,256 ,255.83) 0.00 243,318.95 9,784 ,361 .02 
Base Coal , 5 Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-5 Year 8,127.84 602.50 (8,730.34) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-7 Year 13,808.41 7,521.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,329.65 
Dismantlement - Fixed 17,086,962.23 799,767.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,886,729.23 
Asset Retirement Obligation 287 ,630.68 (4,783.76) (4 ,428.14) 0.00 0.00 0.00 278,418.78 

TOTAL SCHOLZ PLANT: 27,829,123.78 1 '167,81 0.26 (13, 158.48) (1 ,256,255.83) 0.00 243,318.95 27 ,970,838.68 

SMITH PLANT: 
Plant 101,653,640.51 1,917,812.11 (128,117,051.24) (1 ,231 ,908.18) 0.00 24,542,828.60 (1 ,234,678.20) 
Base Coal , 5 Year 108,300.00 0.00 (1 08,300.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-5 Year 18,945.05 2,423.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21 ,368.94) 0.00 
-7 Year 446,576.88 64 ,392.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 (51 0,969.21) 0.00 
Dismantlement- Fixed 31 ,452,649.51 1,249 ,287.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,701 ,936.51 
Asset Retirement Obligation 1 ,487,300.48 1,275,186.58 (44,598,022.99) 0.00 0.00 42,242,298.20 406,762.27 

TOTAL SMITH PLANT: 135,167,412.43 4,509,101.91 (172 ,823,374.23) (1 ,231 ,908.18) 0.00 66,252,788.65 31 ,874 ,020.58 

SCHERER PLANT: 
Plant 127,143,289.04 7,584,389.00 (359,034.12) (180,022.23) 1,247.55 0.00 134,189,869.24 
-7 Year 139,646.23 27,464.33 (129 , 173.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,937.30 
Dismantlement - Fixed 6,368,999.74 98,877.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,467,877.70 
Asset Retirement Obligation 520,178.37 543,116.24 (52 ,831.70) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,010,462.91 

TOTAL SCHERER PLANT: 134,172,113.38 8,253,847.53 (541 ,039.08) (180,022.23) 1,247.55 0.00 141,706,147.15 

TOTAL STEAM PRODUCTION: 971 ,878,095.29 95,262,466.09 (188,234,047.54) (6,567,927.63) 1,393,781.31 66,987,964.64 940,720,332. 16 

FPSC16SCH75 ACTUAL +DISMAN 
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Balance Cost of Salvage and Transfers and Balance 
First of Year Provisions Retirements Removal Other Credits Adjustments End of Year 

OTHER PRODUCTION: 
SMITH PLANT COMMON CT AND CC: 
Structures and Improvements 341 0.00 527 ,147.65 (30,513.09) (19,978.95) 0.00 22 ,513,368.83 22,990,024.44 

Fuel Holders and Accessories 342 0.00 88,251 .30 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,153,499.47 3,241 ,750.77 

Generators 344 0.00 38,858.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200,702.23 2,239,560.39 

Accessory Electric Equipment 345 0.00 118,615.02 0.00 (14,073.31) 0.00 5,638,306.65 5,742,848.36 

Miscellaneous Equipment 346 0.00 31 ,551.43 (2,792.43) 0.00 0.00 938,721.84 967,480.84 

TOTAL SMITH PLANT COMMON CT AND CC: 0.00 804,423.56 (33,305.52) (34,052.26) 0.00 34,444,599.02 35,181 ,664.80 

SMITH PLANT CT: 
Structures and Improvements 341 243,454.72 47,168.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 290,623.36 

Fuel Holders and Accessories 342 257,779.00 25,123.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 282,902.08 

Prime Movers 343 208,320.41 93,667.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 301 ,987.61 

Generators 344 3,318 ,576.81 123,801 .12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,442,377.93 

Accessory Electric Equipment 345 859,385.42 118,256.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 977,641 .82 

Miscellaneous Equipment 346 (4,255.71) 1,553.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2 ,702.43) 

Dismantlement - Fixed 183,295.57 3,258.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 186,553.57 

TOTAL SMITH PLANT CT: 5,066,556.22 412,827.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,479,383.94 

SMITH PLANT UNIT 3 COMBINED CYCLE: 
Structures and Improvements 341 2,241 ,845.97 602,968.12 0.00 (217,123.90) 0.00 0.00 2,627,690.19 

Fuel Holders and Accessories 342 869,970.52 94,250.34 (26,970.67) 0.00 0.00 0.00 937,250.19 

Prime Movers 343 (15,271 ,759.07) 3,378,273. 73 (22 ,343,727.56) (1 ,982,393.64) 0.00 0.00 (36,219,606.54) 

Generators 344 25,129,825.12 1 ,894,073.84 (1 ,309,778.01) (22, 187.59) 0.00 0.00 25,691 ,933.36 

Accessory Electric Equipment 345 1,936,809.36 257,739.08 (35,653.18) (3,202.16) 0.00 0.00 2,155,693.1 0 

Miscellaneous Equipment 346 108,408.19 37,367.41 0.00 (2,255.85) 0.00 0.00 143,519.75 

Dismantlement - Fixed 3,587,073.00 280,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,867,093.00 

TOTAL SMITH PLANT UNIT 3 COMBINED CYCLE: 18,602,173.09 6,544,692.52 (23,716, 129.42) (2,227,163.14) 0.00 0.00 (796,426.95) 

PACE PLANT: 
Prime Movers 343 6,057,242.30 359,901.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,417,143.90 

Generators 344 2,780,861.04 164,683.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,945,544.36 

Accessory Electric Equipment 345 522 ,250.84 30,956.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 553,207.60 

Asset Retirement Obligation 347 349,200.07 19,859.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 369,059.78 

Dismantlement- Fixed . 234,395.00 17,334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251 ,729.00 

TOTAL PACE PLANT: 9,943,949.25 592,735.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,536,684.64 

PERDIDO LANDFILL PLANT: 
Structures and Improvements 341 212,045.07 47,121.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 259,167.03 

Fuel Holders and Accessories 342 130,219.77 28,938.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 159,158.01 

Prime Movers 343 617,760.36 137,282.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 755,042.88 

Accessory Electric Equipment 345 180,302.27 40,334.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220,636.31 

Miscellaneous Equipment 346 180,152.89 2,277.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 182,430.37 

TOTAL PERDIDO LANDFILL PLANT: 1 ,320,480.36 255,954.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,576 ,434.60 

TOTAL OTHER PRODUCTION: 34,933,158.92 8,610,633.43 (23,749 ,434.94) (2,261 ,215.40) 0.00 34,444,599.02 51,977,741.03 

TOTAL PRODUCTION: 1,006,811 ,254.21 103,873,099.52 (211 ,983,482.48) (8,829, 143.03) 1,393,781.31 101 ,432,563.66 992,698,073.19 

TRANSMISSION: 
Easements 350.2 7,108,424.15 204,989.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,313,413.81 

Structures and Improvements 352 4,070,129.96 479,690.26 (44,001.53) 6,327.38 0.00 0.00 4,512,146.07 

Station Equipment 353 29,885 ,565.53 5,588,763.33 (2,779,606.34) (115,402.21) 50,646.32 1,463,364.61 34,093,331.24 

Towers and Fixtures 354 23,906,638.46 971 ,069.86 (287,350.13) (707,586.48) 0.00 0.00 23,882,771.71 
Poles and Fixtures 355 20,762,021.66 8,151,718.73 (367,393.84) (1 ,827,455.50) (2,711.50) 0.00 26,716,179.55 

Overhead Conductors & Devices 356 24,775,273.54 3,100,319.76 (273,926.30) (631 ,204.26) 0.00 0.00 26,970,462.7 4 

Underground Conductors & Devices 358 8,089,985.40 302,449.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,392,435.08 

Roads and Trails 359 47,232.74 4,718.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51 ,951.14 

Asset Retirement Obligation 359.1 4,354.74 142.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,497.72 

TOTAL TRANSMISSION: 118,649,626.18 18,803,862.66 (3,752,278.14) (3,275,321.07) 47,934.82 1 ,463,364.61 131 ,937,189.06 
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Balance Cost of Salvage and Transfers and Balance 
First of Year Provisions Retirements Removal Other Credits Adjustments End of Year 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Easements 360.2 34,708.26 3,675.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,383.38 

Structures and Improvements 361 7,726,778.62 581,915.40 (13,666.93) (22,681.53) 0.00 0.00 8,272,345.56 

Station Equipment 362 43,641 ,950.69 4,572,546.21 (1 ,554,561.09) (315,797.56) 200,706.83 7,687.18 46,552,532.26 

Poles, Towers & Fixtures 364 73,698,103.83 6,909,470.97 (1 ,362,244.54) (1 ,037,501.86) 12,443.16 0.00 78,220,271.56 

Overhead Conductors & Devices 365 49,746,039.45 4,551,983.47 (1 ,568,821.23) (717 ,838.82) 140,635.14 (458,805.69) 51,693,192.32 

Underground Conduit 366 787,509.19 15,076.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 802,585.27 

Underground Conductors & Devices 367 59,926,792.77 5,113,201.19 (853, 182.85) (175,41 0.89) 162,145.17 458,805.69 64,632,351.08 

Line Transformers 368 97,977,136.35 10,889,999.32 (4,504,933.89) (1 ,860,250.84) 75,087.92 817.85 102,577,856.71 

Services: 
-Overhead 369.1 35,970,424.21 2,335,672.18 (228, 187 .30) (335,382.56) 23,079.27 0.00 37,765,605.80 

- Underground 369.2 18,881,386.44 1 ,427,297.84 (131 ,996.68) (37' 128.20) 0.00 0.00 20,139,559.40 

Meters 370 (1 ,031 ,884.60) 915,501.42 (745,683.81) (136,402.69) (272,251 .77) 5.76 (1 ,270,715.69) 

Meters -AMI Equipment 370 15,529,372.32 2,800,810.10 (176,383.49) 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,153,798.93 

Meters - Non FPSC Segregated 370 868,573.42 0.00 (5,335.11) 0.00 552.50 0.00 863,790.81 

Street Lighting & Signal Systems 373 38,695,797.31 3,493,673.26 (1 ,261 ,443.50) (390, 183.80) 44,398.83 0.00 40,582,242.10 

Asset Retirement Obligation 374 26,535.47 1,005.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,540.65 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION: 442,479,223.73 43,611,827.74 (12,406,440.42)_ (5,028,578.75) _3[l_6_,7iF ~OS 8,510.79 469,051,340.14 

GENERAL PLANT: 
Structures and Improvements 390 30,07 4,355.13 1,847,887.12 (1 ,061 ,274.39) (1 01 ,404.50) 0.00 0.00 30,759,563.36 

Office Furniture & Equipment: 
-Computer, 5 Year 391 1,434,213.17 785,228.22 (192,270.42) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,027,170.97 

- Non-Computer, 7 Year 391 1,303,498.11 456,155.28 (439,272.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 ,320,380.89 

Transportation Equipment: 
- Automobiles 392.1 12,941.68 3,611.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,553.32 

- Light Trucks 392.2 4,005 ,298.37 668,974.30 (251 ,239.96) 0.00 13,943.15 0.00 4,436,975.86 

- Heavy Trucks 392.3 13,244,516.93 1 ,896,640.24 (1 ,895,201.99) 0.00 223,348.00 0.00 13,469,303.18 

-Trailers 392.4 724,606.51 61 ,708.56 (6,304.52) 0.00 1,415.50 0.00 781,426.05 

- Marine, 5 Year 392 10,103.75 5,695.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,798.83 

Stores Equipment- 7 Year 393 634,860.94 209,384.10 (190,336.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 653,908.66 
Tools, Shop & Garage Equip.- 7 Year 394 1,907,565.42 520,690.92 (170,924.15) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,257,332.19 

Laboratory Equipment- 7 Year 395 1,230,489.72 356,629.20 (396,894.59) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 '190,224.33 

Power Operated Equipment 396 627,582.97 43,633.48 (15,767.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00 655,448.60 

Communication Equipment: 
-Other 397 8,463,525.69 1 ,314,184.60 (240,719.45) (36,775.50) (2,351.68) 0.00 9,497,863.66 

-7 Year 397 2,481 ,986.47 803,454.00 (413,655.27) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,871,785.20 

Miscellaneous Equipment - 7 Year 398 1 ,231 ,901.36 446,895.84 (530,262.83) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 '148,534.37 

Asset Retirement Obligation 399.1 130,588.57 4,052.32 (2,372.53) 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,268.36 

TOTAL GENERAL: 67,518,034.79 9,424,824.90 (5,806,496.83) (138, 180.00) 236,354.97 0.00 71,234,537.83 

TOTAL All DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION: 1,646,242,774.11 178,206,154.14 (233,948,697.87) J1L~71 ,222.!l§L _ 2,064,868.15 102,904,439.06 1,678,198,314.74 

• DISMANTLEMENT COSTS INCLUDE AMOUNTS RECLASSIFIED TO REGULATORY ACCOUNTS RELATED TO FAS143 I FIN47. 
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